
 
 
 

Planning Committee 
 
Date: Tuesday, 27 March 2012 
Time: 
 

6.00 pm 

Venue: Committee Room 1 - Wallasey Town Hall 

 
 
Contact Officer: Pat Phillips 
Tel: 0151 691 8488 
e-mail: patphillips@wirral.gov.uk 
Website: http://www.wirral.gov.uk 
 
 
1. MINUTES  
 
 To be circulated separately. 

 
2. MEMBERS' CODE OF CONDUCT - DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 
 Members of the committee are asked whether they have any personal 

or prejudicial interests in connection with any application on the 
agenda and, if so, to declare them and state the nature of the interest. 
 

3. REQUESTS FOR SITE VISITS  
 
 Members are asked to request all site visits before any application is 

considered.   
 

4. APP/11/01176 - LAND NORTH OF KINGS PARADE, MARINE 
PROMENADE, NEW BRIGHTON - CHANGE OF USE OF UNIT 14, 
WALLASEY WATERFRONT RETAIL PARK AND LEISURE PARK 
FROM A3/A4 USE TO A1 PHARMACY. (Pages 1 - 6) 

 
5. APP/11/01512 - BARLEYFIELD, PENSBY, WIRRAL CH61 5UX - 

ERECTION OF 8NO. FLATS AND 7NO. HOUSES, EXTENSION TO 
ROAD AND ASSOCIATED LANDSCAPING. (Pages 7 - 12) 

 
6. APP/12/00029 - 35 ELTHAM GREEN, WOODCHURCH, CH49 5NQ - 

PROPOSED TWO STOREY SIDE/REAR EXTENSION AND SINGLE 
STOREY REAR EXTENSION. (Pages 13 - 16) 

 
7. APP/12/00031 - SCOTTS COUNTRY PRODUCE, 12 BANKS ROAD, 

WEST KIRBY, CH48 4HB - CHANGE OF USE FROM A1 TO A5. 
(Pages 17 - 20) 

 

Public Document Pack



8. APP/12/00101- CHETWYND HOUSE, WEXFORD ROAD, OXTON - 
PART CHANGE OF USE OF CHETWYND TERRITORIAL ARMY 
BARRACKS TO INCORPORATE A TEMPORARY FIRE STATION 
FOR THE DURATION OF THE RE-DEVELOPMENT OF THE 
EXISTING BIRKENHEAD FIRE STATION (PROGRAMMED FOR 13 
MONTHS) AND SITING OF A TEMPORARY PORTAKABIN. (Pages 
21 - 28) 

 
9. APP/11/01501 - 22 BROUGHTON AVENUE, WEST KIRBY, CH48 

5ER - ERECTION OF A TWO STOREY SIDE EXTENSION, SINGLE 
STOREY REAR EXTENSION WITH INTERNAL ALTERATIONS. 
(Pages 29 - 34) 

 
10. APP/11/01538 - 63A ARGYLE STREET, BIRKENHEAD, CH41 6AB - 

CHANGE OF USE FROM FORMER OFFICE BUILDING TO 
MULTIPLE OCCUPANCY BUILDING. (Pages 35 - 40) 

 
11. APP/12/00062 - OXTON VICARAGE, WEXFORD ROAD, OXTON, 

CH43 9TB - FIRST FLOOR SIDE/REAR EXTENSION ABOVE 
EXISTING GARAGE WITH INTERNAL AND EXTERNAL 
ALTERATIONS (AMENDED PLAN). (Pages 41 - 44) 

 
12. APP/12/00081- CHRIS PLUCK BETTING OFFICE, 61 OXTON 

ROAD, BIRKENHEAD, CH41 2TL - CHANGE OF USE FROM 
OFFICES ABOVE FORMER BETTING SHOP TO 2, TWO 
BEDROOM FLATS AND FRONT BOUNDARY WALL AND GATES. 
(Pages 45 - 48) 

 
13. APP/12/00114 - 26 CROFT LANE, BROMBOROUGH, CH62 2DD - 

RETROSPECTIVE PLANNING PERMISSION FOR EXTENSION TO 
FRONT OF GARAGE. (Pages 49 - 52) 

 
14. APP/12/00139 - 1 BLUNDELLS DRIVE, MORETON, CH46 8SP - 

SINGLE STOREY REAR EXTENSION. (Pages 53 - 56) 
 
15. PLANNING APPEALS DECIDED BETWEEN 24/02/2012 AND 

14/03/2012. (Pages 57 - 58) 
 
16. PLANNING APPLICATIONS DECIDED UNDER DELEGATED 

POWERS BETWEEN 24/02/2012 AND 14/03/2012. (Pages 59 - 70) 
 
17. ANY OTHER URGENT BUSINESS APPROVED BY THE CHAIR  
 
 
 



!"#$$%$&'()**%++,,
!"#$%&'(#!)*!

-,.,/,$0,1 2/,#'3,#*1 (#4,'5..%0,/1 6#/71
2!!8998:99;< =)/+>'3,#* ?/4'@'A#0,B =,C'D/%&>+)$

A)0#+%)$1 +%,-#,.&/(#.0#12,34#5%&%-67#$89:;<#59=$<;8><7#;<?
@9:ABC=;

!/)E)4#"1 D(%,36#.0#E46#.0#E,2/#*F7#?%GG%46H#I%/6&0&.,/#&6/%2G#J%&K#%,-#G624E&6
J%&K#0&.L#8MN8F#E46#/.#8*#J(%&L%'H

2EE"%0#$+1 ?$O#$.&&24.,#PEJ6&L%&K6/4#5+D
2&,$+'1 56%'.'K#Q#PL2/(#+/-

@%+,'!"#$1

F'(/)C$'0)EB/%&>+'#$7'7#+#G#4,'/%&>+4'H:99'5/7$#$0,'@I/J,B 9:::9KL:M

Agenda Item 4

Page 1



N,J,")E*,$+'!"#$'#"")0#+%)$'#$7'E)"%0%,41
D.%4/%G#R.,6
C.E&24L#>6S6G.JL6,/#P2/6

!"#$$%$&'O%4+)/B1

=TCN)"N)UV)W#$2X6-#E46#&636,6&%/2.,#4'(6L6#2,'.&J.&%/2,3#'.LL6&'2%G7#G624E&6#%,-#/.E&24L
0%'2G2/2647#D*#(./6G7#8*#&6/%2G#4/.&67#8MN8F#E,2/47#EJ3&%-2,3#JEYG2'#&6%GL#%,-#L%&2,6#G%K6Z#%,'2GG%&H
0%'2G2/264#%,-#%44.'2%/6-#2,0&%4/&E'/E&6#[.E/G2,6\#8JJ&.S6-#*FN**N!))"

>+PN)]N)VV"!#9646&S6-#L%//6&4#%JJG2'%/2.,#0.&#'.LL6&'2%G7#G624E&6#%,-#/.E&24L#0%'2G2/2647#D*#(./6G7
8*#&6/%2G#4/.&67#8MN8F#E,2/47#EJ3&%-2,3#JEYG2'#&6%GL#%,-#L%&2,6#G%K6Z#%,'2GG%&H#0%'2G2/264#%,-#%44.'2%/6-
2,0&%4/&E'/E&6#[=TCN)"N)UV)W\#8JJ&.S6-#!MN)]N!))]

@I**#/B'5.'-,E/,4,$+#+%)$4'#$7'()$4I"+#+%)$4'-,0,%J,71

-P!-P@P=323Q5=@1
8#42/6#,./2'6#I%4#-24JG%H6-O##;.#.Y^6'/2.,4#I6&6#&6'62S6-O

D.E,'2GG.&#B%'K6//#I&./6#2,#4EJJ.&/#.0#/(6#%JJG2'%/2.,7#%,-#&6_E64/6-#2/#Y6#&6L.S6-#0&.L#-6G63%/2.,O
B6#46/#.E/#/(6#$%&2,6#5.2,/#4'(6L6#24#/(6#02&4/#4/6J#/.#&636,6&%/2,3#;6I#@&23(/.,#%4#%#I(.G67#%,-#I2GG
G2,K#`2'/.&2%#9.%-#/.#/(6#J&.J.46-#-6S6G.JL6,/7#%,-#/(646#/I.#%&6%4#4(.EG-#,./#Y6#463&63%/6-O##C(6
4(.J4#%,-#'%064#%/#$%&2,6#5.2,/#[4E'(#%4#$.&&24.,4\#I2GG#'.LJ6/6#I2/(#/(.46#2,#`2'/.&2%#9.%-#[4E'(#%4
a.&Y6&4#3&66,3&.'6&4\O

D.E,'2GG.&#AG%4L%,#I&./6#2,#.Y^6'/2.,#/.#/(6#J&.J.4%G#4/%/2,3#/(6#4(.J4#2,#`2'/.&2%#9.%-#46&S6#/(6
G.'%G#J.JEG%/2.,#%,-#/(6#G.44#.0#/(6#J(%&L%'H#I.EG-#&64EG/#2,#%#3%J#2,#/(6#G.'%G#4(.J4#.,#.006&O##a.&
6G-6&GH#%,-#-24%YG6-#J6.JG6#%,-#,.,b-&2S6&4#/(6#J&.L6,%-6#24#%#G644#/(%,#I6G'.L2,3#JG%'6#2,#I2,/6&O

(5=@RA323Q5=@1
C(6#;6I#@&23(/.,#5%&/,6&4(2J#.Y^6'/6-#/.#/(6#%JJG2'%/2.,#.,#/(6#3&.E,-4#/(6#.E/G2,6#'.,46,/#4/%/6-#,.
J(%&L%'2647#/(6&6#24#%#J(%&L%'H#I2/(2,#)O*#L2G64#.0#/(6#J&.J.4%G#%,-#**#2,#/(6#I2-6&#%&6%#I(2'(#I2GG#Y6
%006'/6-O##C(6#E,2/4#4(.EG-#Y6#0.&#G624E&6#E46O

C(6#$6&46H42-6#DH'G2,3#D%LJ%23,#.Y^6'/6-#.,#G%'K#.0#46'E&6#2,/6&,%G#'H'G6#J%&K2,3#0.&#4/%00#%,-#G%'K
.0#'H'G6#J%&K2,3#0.&#'E4/.L6&4O

NQ-P(35-@'(5??P=3@1

-P2@5='S5-'-PSP--2A'35'!A2==Q=T'(5??Q33PP
D.E,'2GG.&#B%'K6//#&6_E64/6-#/(6#%JJG2'%/2.,#Y6#&6L.S6-#0&.L#-6G63%/2.,O

Q=3-5NR(3Q5=
C(6#%JJG2'%/2.,#J&.J.464#%#'(%,36#.0#E46#0&.L#8MN8F#E46#/.#%,#8*#J(%&L%'H#0.&#E,2/#*F#%/#/(6#$%&2,6
5.2,/#96/%2G#G624E&6#J%&KO##O

!-Q=(Q!AP'5S'NPUPA5!?P=3
C(6#J&.J.46-#J(%&L%'H#24#2,#%&6%#%GG.'%/6-#%4#/.E&24L#-6S6G.JL6,/#42/67#I(6&6#5.G2'264#C+9*7#C+!
%,-#5&.J.4%G#C+F#2,#/(6#T>5#%&6#-2&6'/GH#%JJG2'%YG6O#96/%2G#E46#24#/%K6,#/.#0%GG#.E/42-6#/(6#-602,2/2.,#.0
/.E&24L#2,#C+9*#%,- /(6#J&.J.4%G#24#,./#%''6J/%YG6#2,#J&2,'2JG6O

@Q3P'2=N'@R--5R=NQ=T@
C(6#42/6#'.LJ&2464#.0#%#S%'%,/#E,2/#%-^%'6,/#/.#/(6#4EJ6&L%&K6/#%,-#'2,6L%O#

Page 2



!5AQ(V'(5=3PW3
T>5 5.G2'264#C+9*7#C+!#Q#5&.J.4%G#C+F7#PB!#%,-#PB]7#9PP#5.G2'H#?V7#%,-#5.G2'264#<D*)7#<D*M7
<D*F7#<D*V7#<D*U#Q#<D*"#%&6#&6G6S%,/O#:,#%--2/2.,#/.#/(247#/(6#D.E,'2G#(%4#%JJ&.S6-#/(6#?2&&%G
P/&%/63H#0.&#C.I,#D6,/&647#96/%2G#%,-#D.LL6&'2%G#+624E&6#96J.&/#[9C5#&6J.&/7#!))]\#%4#%#L%/6&2%G
'.,42-6&%/2.,#2,#/(6#-6/6&L2,%/2.,#.0#JG%,,2,3#%JJG2'%/2.,4#[D.E,'2G7#*V/(#a6Y&E%&H#!)*)7#L2,E/6#]"
&606&4\O

C(6#%JJG2'%,/c4#%36,/#(%4#4EYL2//6-#%#&6/%2G#%,-#JG%,,2,3#4/%/6L6,/#%,-#/I.#G6//6&4#I2/(
4EJJG6L6,/%&H#2,0.&L%/2.,#.,#J.G2'H#L%//6&4#2,#d%,E%&H#%,-#a6Y&E%&H#!)*!O#

3>,'@+#+I+)/B'N,J,")E*,$+'!"#$
C(6#J&.J.46-#J(%&L%'H#24#2,#%&6%#%GG.'%/6-#%4#/.E&24L#-6S6G.JL6,/#42/67#I(6&6#5.G2'264#C+9*7#C+!
%,-#5&.J.4%G#C+F#2,#/(6#T>5#%&6#-2&6'/GH#%JJG2'%YG6O#96/%2G#E46#24#/%K6,#/.#0%GG#.E/42-6#/(6#-602,2/2.,#.0
/.E&24L#2,#C+9*#%,-#2,#G2,6#I2/(#/(6#6X24/2,3#'.,-2/2.,7#/(6#J&.J.46-#J(%&L%'H#24#,./#'.,42-6&6-
6446,/2%G#/.#4EJJ.&/#/.E&24/#%,-#S242/.&#%//&%'/2.,4#2,#/(6#%&6%O =E/#.0#'6,/&6#&6/%2G#-6S6G.JL6,/#'%,
.,GH#Y6#J6&L2//6-#E,-6&#T>5#5.G2'264#PB]#20#/(6#+.'%G#5G%,,2,3#8E/(.&2/H#24#4%/24026-#/(%/#/(6#Y6,602/4
.E/I623(#/(6#-24%-S%,/%364#I(6,#%446446-#%3%2,4/#'&2/6&2%7#I(2'(#466K4#/.#6,4E&6#/(6#S2/%G2/H#%,-
S2%Y2G2/H#.0#6X24/2,3#'6,/&64#24#,./#E,-6&L2,6-7#/%K64#%''.E,/#.0#&636,6&%/2.,#%,-#6,S2&.,L6,/%G
Y6,602/47#%''6442Y2G2/H#'.,42-6&%/2.,4#%,-#6,4E&64#/(6&6#24#,.#%-S6&46#2LJ%'/#.,#.S6&%GG#/&%S6G#%,-#'%&
E46O

9PP#5.G2'H#?V#L%K64#2/#'G6%&#/(%/#J&.J.4%G4#4(.EG-#,./#E,-6&L2,6#/(6#S2/%G2/H#%,-#S2%Y2G2/H#.0#%,H
./(6&#'6,/&6#.&#&64EG/#2,#E,4E4/%2,%YG6#4(.JJ2,3#J%//6&,4O##:/#4(.EG-#Y6#,./6-#/(%/#/(6#A.S6&,L6,/
2,/6,-4#/.#&6S.K6#9PP7#4EY^6'/#/.#/(6#.E/'.L6#.0#'.,4EG/%/2.,#.,#<,S2&.,L6,/%G#844644L6,/O##9PP
I2GG#&6L%2,#J%&/#.0#/(6#4/%/E/.&H#-6S6G.JL6,/#JG%,#E,/2G#0.&L%GGH#&6S.K6-O

=#+%)$#"'!)"%0B
=,6#.0#/(6#A.S6&,L6,/c4#L%2,#.Y^6'/2S64#2,#55PF#0.&#%'(26S2,3#4E4/%2,%YG6#6'.,.L2'#3&.I/(#24
J&.L./6#/(6#S2/%G2/H#%,-#S2%Y2G2/H#.0#6X24/2,3#'6,/&64O##>6S6G.JL6,/#L%,%36L6,/#J.G2'264#&6G%/2,3#/.
/.I,#'6,/&6#E4647#2,'GE-6#/(6#46_E6,/2%G#%,-#2LJ%'/#/64/4#46/#.E/#%/#5.G2'264#<D*V#%,-#<D*U#%,-#%&6
%JJG2'%YG6#/.#J&.J.4%G4#/.#S%&H#.&#&6L.S6#JG%,,2,3#'.,-2/2.,47#I(2'(#'(%,36#/(6#&%,36#.0#3..-4#/.#Y6
4.G-#[5.G2'H#<D*FO*#&606&4\O C(6#/.I,#'6,/&6#02&4/#%JJ&.%'(#24#&6/%2,6-#2,#/(6#-&%0/#;%/2.,%G#5G%,,2,3
5.G2'H#a&%L6I.&K#[;55a\O

!""#$%&'$()*+!,,-%'$).+/0("*+1+/-23$%-*+$)+4(%&#+5-)'2-*+67589:
<D*MO*#[Y\#2,-2'%/64#/(%/#+.'%G#5G%,,2,3#8E/(.&2/264#4(.EG-#&60E46#%JJG2'%/2.,4#/(%/#0%2G#/.#J&./6'/
6X24/2,3#0%'2G2/264#/(%/#J&.S2-6#0.&#J6.JG64#-%H#/.#-%H#,66-4O##5(%&L%'264#%&6#G24/6-#%4#%#/HJ2'%G#G.'%G
4(.JJ2,3#'6,/&6#E46#2,#/(6#-602,2/2.,4#46/#.E/#2,#8,,6X#@#.0#55PFO##;6I#@&23(/.,#[`2'/.&2%#9.%-\#24
'G%446-#%4#%#C&%-2/2.,%G#PEYE&Y%,#D6,/&6#E,-6&#?2&&%G#T>5#5.G2'H#PB!O

8''.&-2,3#/.#/(6#?2&&%G#;BP#5(%&L%'6E/2'%G#;66-4#844644L6,/#!)**7
IIIOI2&&%GO,(4OEKN-.'EL6,/eEJG.%-4N$6-2'2,64b$3/N?2&&%G5;8244E6*d%,**OJ-0#/(6#6X24/2,3
J(%&L%'H#2,#`2'/.&2%#9.%-#J&.S2-64#6446,/2%G#G.'%G#-24J6,4%&H#46&S2'64#2,'GE-2,3#J%GG2%/2S6#'%&6
L6-2'2,6#4EJJGH7#4L.K2,3#'644%/2.,#4EJJ.&/7#6L6&36,'H#(.&L.,%G#'.,/&%'6J/2.,#6/'7#-&E34#L24E467
%G'.(.G#4'&66,2,3#%,-#4(%&J4#-24J.4%GO

C(6#%36,/#(%4#,.I#'.,02&L6-#/(%/#/(6#;BP#(%4#%JJ&.S6-#/(6#&6G.'%/2.,#.0#/(6#J(%&L%'H#/.#$.&&24.,4
%,-#/(%/#/(6#2,/6,/2.,#24#/.#'.,/2,E6#E46#.0#/(6#J&6L2464#2,#`2'/.&2%#9.%-#%4#%#,.,bJ&64'&2J/2.,#4/.&6
I2/(#%,#%-S2'6#46&S2'6#.,#(6%G/(H#6%/2,37#I623(/#G.447#6X6&'246#%,-#Y.-H#YE2G-2,3O#

8G/(.E3(#/(6#%36,/#2,-2'%/64#/(%/#/(6#;BP#963EG%/2.,4#6,%YG6#%#J(%&L%'H#/.#&6G.'%/6#6G46I(6&6
I2/(2,#V))#L6/&64#20#/(6&6#%&6#,.#423,202'%,/#%''6442Y2G2/H#Y%&&26&47#/(6#;BP#-6'242.,#G6//6&#-.64#,./
L%K6#'G6%&#/(%/#/.J.3&%J(2'%G#%,-#(23(I%H#Y%&&26&4#(%S6#Y66,#/%K6,#2,/.#%''.E,/O##C(6#G.44#.0#/(6
J(%&L%'H#46&S2'6#%,-#2/4#%44.'2%/6-#'E4/.L#/.#%,#.E/#.0#'6,/&6#G.'%/2.,#'.EG-#/(6&60.&6#Y6#3&.E,-4
0.&#&60E4%GO #C(6#J./6,/2%G#6006'/4#.,#6X24/2,3#'6,/&64#0&.L#/(6#J&.J.46-#J(%&L%'H#%&6#'.,42-6&6-
Y6G.I#E,-6&#/6&L4#.0#55PF#5.G2'264#<D*V#%,-#*UO

Page 3



/-;<-)'$&#+!""2(&%0+6758=:
8#4E&S6H#YH#/(6#%36,/#-E&2,3#='/.Y6&#!)**#'G%2L4#F#S%'%,/#E,2/4#2,#/(6#;6I#@&23(/.,#[`2'/.&2%#9.%-\
C&%-2/2.,%G#PEYE&Y%,#D6,/&6#%&6#,./#4E2/%YG6#.&#S2%YG6#Y6'%E46#/(6H#%&6#,./#I2/(2,#.&#%-^%'6,/#/.#/(6
6X24/2,3#$.&&24.,c4#P/.&6O#:/#24#4/%/6-#/(%/#2/#24#,./#'.LJ%,H#J&%'/2'6#/.#.J6&%/6#%#4/%,-#%G.,6
J(%&L%'HO##:/#24#%G4.#2,-2'%/6-#,.,6#.0#/(6#42/64#I6&6#Y62,3#%'/2S6GH#L%&K6/6-#.&#4(.I6-#423,4#.0
%S%2G%Y2G2/HO#C(6#%36,/#4EY46_E6,/GH#'G%&2026-#2,#d%,E%&H#!)*!#/(%/#/(6#%&6%#.0#46%&'(#I%4#&64/&2'/6-#/.
`2'/.&2%#9.%-#G.'%G#'6,/&6#2,#.&-6&#/.#'.LJGH#I2/(#/(6#;BP#5(%&L%'6E/2'%G#963EG%/2.,4#I(6&6#/(6
J&.'644#.0#&6G.'%/2,3#%#J(%&L%'H#G2'6,'6#/.#J&6L2464#G644#/(%,#V))#L6/&64#-24/%,/#0&.L#/(6#6X24/2,3
42/6#24#36,6&%GGH#L.&6#4/&%23(/0.&I%&-O#

:,#/(62&#a6Y&E%&H#4EYL2442.,7#/(6#%36,/#&6J.&/4#/(6#.E/'.L6#.0#%#42/6#S242/#2,#a6Y&E%&H#!)*!#I(2'(
2-6,/2026-#/I.#S%'%,/#E,2/4#I2/(2,#/(6#'6,/&6O#C(6#02&4/7#*!)#`2'/.&2%#9.%-#[0.&L6&#$2-G%,-#@%,K\#I(2G4/
Y62,3#L%&K6/6-#%,-#/(6&60.&6#%S%2G%YG67#I%4#'.,42-6&6-#E,4E2/%YG6#Y6'%E46#.0#/(6#G%'K#.0#G%&36
-24JG%H#I2,-.I47#/(6#G%'K#.0#%#E46#0.&#/(6#Y%46L6,/#%,-#02&4/#0G..&#%,-#.,b4/&66/#J%&K2,3#&64/&2'/2.,4
2LL6-2%/6GH#.E/42-6#/(6#J&6L2464#%,-#E,S2%YG6#Y6'%E46#.0#YE2G-2,3#'.4/4#%,-#,.#2,'.L6#36,6&%/2,3
J./6,/2%G#.0#/(6#/I.#S%'%,/#0G..&4O##C(6#46'.,-#b#]!b]F#`2'/.&2%#9.%-#[0.&L6&#'.,S6,26,'6#4/.&6\#I%4
,./#Y62,3#%'/2S6GH#L%&K6/6-#%,-#/(6&60.&6#'.,42-6&6-#,./#%S%2G%YG6O#5&.X2L2/H#/.#/(6#6X24/2,3
J(%&L%'H7#/(6#,66-#0.&#&6/&.02//2,3#%,-#G%'K#.0#%S%2G%YG6#J%&K2,3#2,#'G.46#J&.X2L2/H#[%#0%'/.&#%G4.
-6/&2L6,/%G#/.#/(6#6X24/2,3#YE42,644\#&6,-6&6-#/(6#J&6L2464#E,4E2/%YG6O#C(6#%36,/#-.64#,./#'.LL6,/
.,#S2%Y2G2/H#2,#/(6#%Y46,'6#.0#6S2-6,'6#.0#L%&K6/2,3O

5%&%#UOFV#.0#/(6#55PF#5&%'/2'6#AE2-6#2,-2'%/64#/(%/#L.&6#'6,/&%G#42/64#4(.EG-#,./#Y6#&6^6'/6-#.,#/(6
Y%424#.0#46G0b2LJ.46-#&6_E2&6L6,/4#.&#J&606&6,'64#%,-#/(6&6#24#,.#'.LJ6GG2,3#6S2-6,'6#/.#4E3364/
/(6&6#(%S6#Y66,#36,E2,6#0G6X2Y2G2/H#2,#/(6#46%&'(#0.&#%G/6&,%/2S6#42/64#-E6#/.#%#46G0#2LJ.46-#YE42,644
L.-6G! C(6#3&.E,-4#0.&#&6^6'/2,3#/(6#/I.#J&6L2464#4E&S6H6-#2,#a6Y&E%&H#%&6#E,'.,S2,'2,3O#C(6
I2,-.I4#%/#*!)#%&6#,./#/(%/#-2442L2G%&#/.#/(6#6X24/2,3#J&6L2464O#C(6&6#24#.,GH#G2L2/6-#6S2-6,'6#.0
,63./2%/2.,#.,#/6&L4#2,#&6G%/2.,#/.#*!)#`2'/.&2%#9.%-#.&#/.#'.,/%'/#/(6#.I,6&4#.0#]!b]FO#C(6#'.,'6&,4
%Y.E/#'%&#J%&K2,3#4(.EG-#,./#Y6#/%K6,#%4#%#&6%4.,#0.&#E,-6&L2,2,3#/(6#/.I,#'6,/&6#02&4/#%JJ&.%'(7
64J6'2%GGH#I(6,#4(%&6-#%&&%,36L6,/4#%&6#%S%2G%YG6#%,-#/(62&#%&3EL6,/#24#%&3E%YGH#I6%K6,6-#32S6,
/(6#%JJG2'%,/4#4/%/6-#2,/6,/2.,#/.#&6/%2,#/(6#J&6L2464#%4#%#-&E3#4/.&6O

>?"&%'+@-*'*+6758A:B
:/#'%,#Y6#%''6J/6-#/(%/#/(6&6#%&6#,.#2LJG2'%/2.,4#%&242,3#E,-6&#/64/4#%7#'7#%,-#6#2,#<D*UO*O#:LJ%'/4#.,
/(6#&6L%2,2,3#/64/4#%&6#'.,42-6&6-#%4#0.GG.I4f

[Y\ :LJ%'/#.,#/.I,#'6,/&6#S2/%G2/H#%,-#S2%Y2G2/HO
C(6#%36,/#,./64#6S2-6,'6#&6J.&/6-#/.#D%Y2,6/#.,#!*#dEGH#!)**7#I(2'(#4(.I4#/(6#`2'/.&2%#9.%-#D6,/&6
24#4(.I2,3#423,4#.0#I6%K,644#%,-#-6'G2,67#YE/#3.64#.,#/.#%446&/#/(%/#/(62&#.I,#(6%G/(#'(6'K#'.,02&L4
/(6#'6,/&6#24#S2/%G#%,-#S2%YG6#%,-#/(%/#/(6#'6,/&6#24#.S6&b&6J&646,/6-#2,#/(6#'(6L24/7#/.2G6/&264#%,-
.J/2'2%,4#46'/.&O#C(6#%36,/c4#.&232,%G#%44644L6,/#%'K,.IG6-364#/(%/#K6H#6G6L6,/4#I(2'(#I.EG-#(%S6
%,#%-S6&46#2LJ%'/#2,'GE-6#/(6#G.44#.0#/&%-67#G.44#.0#6S6,2,3#6'.,.LH#%,-#G.44#.0#K6H#46&S2'64#%,-
,./6-#/(%/#/(6#J(%&L%'H#I%4#'G%446-#%4#%#K6H#46&S2'6#I2/(2,#/(6#?2&&%G#P/&%/63H#0.&#C.I,#D6,/&64
96/%2G#%,-#D.LL6&'2%G#+624E&6#[g9C5#&6J.&/h\O##8/#/(%/#4/%36#2/#I%4#%44EL6-#/(%/#/(6#`2'/.&2%#9.%-
J(%&L%'H#I.EG-#'.,/2,E6#/&%-2,3#%G.,342-6#/(6#.J6,2,3#.0#/(6#J(%&L%'H#%/#$.&&24.,4O

a.GG.I2,3#'G%&202'%/2.,#2,#d%,E%&H#!)*!#/(%/#/(6#J(%&L%'H#G2'6,'6#I%4#Y62,3#/&%,406&&6-#/.#$.&&24.,47#
/(6#%36,/#2,-2'%/6-#/(%/#/(6#6X24/2,3 J&6L2464#I.EG-#'.,/2,E6#/.#.J6&%/6#%4#%#,.,bJ&64'2J/2.,#-&E3
4/.&6O##84#4E'(#/(6#%36,/#4/%/64#/(%/#/(6&6#I.EG-#Y6#,.#6006'/#.,#/(6#G6S6G#.0#S%'%,'264#2,#/(6#'6,/&6O
:,#/6&L4#.0#_E%,/20H2,3#/(6#2LJ%'/#.0#/(6#G.44#.0#J(%&L%'H#'E4/.L6&47#/(6#%36,/#2,-2'%/64#/(%/#/(6&6
'.EG-#Y6#%#&6-E'/2.,#2,#0../0%GG#/.#/(6#`2'/.&2%#9.%-#J&6L2464#.0#M"OVi#b#I(2'(#/(6H#-.#,./#'.,42-6&#/.
Y6#423,202'%,/O #B.I6S6&7#2/#'.EG-#Y6#'.E,/6&#'.,/6,-6-#/(%/#/(24#G6S6G#.0#0../0%GG#-2S6&42.,#%I%H#0&.L
`2'/.&2%#9.%-#'.EG-#(%S6#%-S6&46#2LJG2'%/2.,4#YH#&6-E'2,3#/(6#.JJ.&/E,2/H#0.&#%,-#%//&%'/2S6,644#.0
G2,K6-#/&2J4#/.#./(6&#4(.J4#%,-#46&S2'64#2,#/(6#'6,/&6O##C(6&6#24#,.#6S2-6,'6#/.#4(.I#/(%/#/(6#&6/%2,6-
4/.&6#L2,E4#/(6#J(%&L%'H#0E,'/2.,#'.EG-#&6L%2,#S2%YG6#2,#'.LJ6/2/2.,#I2/(#6X24/2,3#4/.&64#4E'(#%4#/(6
D.b.J#B.L6#@%&3%2,#%,-#$.&&24.,4O##aE&/(6&L.&6#&6/6,/2.,#.0#/(6#6X24/2,3#J&6L2464#%4#%#-&E3#4/.&6
'.EG-#,./#Y6#46'E&6-#E,-6&#JG%,,2,3#G6324G%/2.,O

Page 4



84#2,-2'%/6-#E,-6&#<D*M#%Y.S67#/(6#?2&&%G#;BP#5(%&L%'6E/2'%G#;66-4#844644L6,/#!)**#4(.I4#/(%/
/(6#J(%&L%'H#2,#`2'/.&2%#9.%-#J&.S2-64#6446,/2%G#-24J6,4%&H#%,-#./(6& 46&S2'64O##:/#'.EG-#Y6
&6%4.,%YGH#'.,'GE-6-#/(%/#/(24#J(%&L%'H#J&.S2-64#%#S%GE%YG6#%,-#-24/2,'/#4.'2%G#46&S2'6#0.&#/(6#G.'%G
'.LLE,2/H#%,-#/(%/#/(6#G.44#.0#%#K6H#46&S2'6#4E'(#%4#/(24#24#G2K6GH#/.#(%S6#%,#%-S6&46#6006'/#.,#S2/%G2/H
%,-#S2%Y2G2/H#.0#/(6#`2'/.&2%#9.%-#'6,/&6#%4#I(.G6O

C(6#9C5#&6J.&/#%,-#6S2-6,'6#0.&#/(6#0.&/('.L2,3#+>a#2,-2'%/64#/(%/#/(6&6#24#'E&&6,/GH#%#,63%/2S6
0G..&4J%'6#&6_E2&6L6,/#0.&#'.LJ%&24.,#&6/%2G2,3#I2/(2,#/(6#@.&.E3(O##C(6&6#24#4EJJ.&/#0.&#/(24
'.,'GE42.,#/(&.E3(#/(6#;BP#5(%&L%'6E/2'%G#;66-4#844644L6,/7#I(2'(#0.E,-7#%0/6&#JEYG2'
'.,4EG/%/2.,7#/(%/ /(6&6#24#,.#2-6,/2026-#,66-#0.&#J(%&L%'6E/2'%G#46&S2'64#I(2'(#I.EG-#Y6#L6/#YH
'.LL2442.,2,3#%--2/2.,%G#J(%&L%'H#'.,/&%'/4O##:/#0E&/(6&#'.,'GE-6-#/(%/#/(6#J6&2.-#.0#3&.I/(#2,
'.LL2442.,2,3#6,(%,'6-#46&S2'64#2,#G2,6#I2/(#G.'%G#(6%G/(#,66-4#,.I#,66-4#/.#Y6#L%/'(6-#YH#%
J6&2.-#.0#'.,4.G2-%/2.,#I(2'(#24#0.'E46-#.,#6,4E&2,3#/(%/#/(6&6#24#3..-#%''644#%,-#'.,424/6,/
J&.S242.,#%'&.44#/(6#J.JEG%/2.,#0.&#Y./(#6,(%,'6-#%,-#%-S%,'6-#46&S2'64#0&.L#6X24/2,3#'.,/&%'/.&4O
?2/(#/(6#/&%,406&#.0#/(6#J(%&L%'H#G2'6,'6#/.#$.&&24.,47#2/#'.EG-#/(6&60.&6#Y6#-2002'EG/#0.&#%,H#./(6&
YE42,644#/.#46'E&6#%,#;BP#G2'6,'6#0.&#%#J(%&L%'H#2,#`2'/.&2%#9.%-#'6,/&6#2,#/(6#0E/E&6O

[-\#:LJ%'/#.,#/&%-6N/E&,.S6&
C(6#64/2L%/6#4EJJG26-#YH#/(6#%36,/#4E3364/4#/(%/#/(6#J&.J.46-#J(%&L%'H#I.EG-#-2S6&/#j)OMVL#0&.L#%
/./%G#6XJ6,-2/E&6#&%/6#.0#j]"OWML#0.&#'.LJ%&24.,#3..-4#2,#/(6#R.,6#MY#Y%46-#.,#/(6#DBFV#J.4/#'.-6
%&6%O#C(24#%44644L6,/#24#4J&6%-#%'&.44#/(6#'6,/&64#%/#+24'%&-7#?%GG%46H#`2GG%367#`2'/.&2%#9.%-7
P6%Y%,K#9.%-#%,-#.E/#'6,/&6#J(%&L%'264#4E'(#%4#/(%/#%/#a26G-#9.%-O#:/#24#'G%2L6-#/(%/#/(6#2LJ%'/#.,
`2'/.&2%#9.%-#I.EG-#Y6#j)O)ML#[.&#)OM"i\#0&.L#%#/E&,.S6&#.0#j"OV]L#[Y%46-#.,#/(6#.&232,%G
%44ELJ/2.,#/(%/#%#J(%&L%'H#0E,'/2.,#I.EG-#Y6#&6/%2,6-#2,#/(6#`2'/.&2%#9.%-#E,2/\O

?(2G67#/(6#%36,/#'.,/6,-4#/(24#24#,63G232YG6#%,-#/(%/#/&%-6#-2S242.,#4(.EG-#Y6#'.,42-6&6-#.,#/(6#%,H#.0
/(6#'6,/&64#%4#I(.G67#2/#24#'G6%&#2,#/(6#5&%'/2'6#AE2-%,'6#[J%&%7#"O*!#Q#>OM)\#244E6-#I2/(#55PF#/(%/
G2K6#0.&#G2K6#6006'/47#I(2'(#'%,#0%GG#-24J&.J.&/2.,%/6GH#.,#'.LJ6/2,3#4/.&647#4(.EG-#Y6#/%K6,#2,/.
%''.E,/O

C(6&6#(%4#Y66,#,.#EJ-%/6-#2,0.&L%/2.,#.,#/(6#/E&,.S6&#0.&#/(6#J(%&L%'H#%/#`2'/.&2%#9.%-#42,'6#2/#(%4
Y66,#L%-6#'G6%&#/(%/#/(6#J&.J.4%G#2,S.GS64#&6G.'%/2.,O##8G/(.E3(7#2/#24#06%42YG6#/(%/#/(6&6#L23(/#Y6#%
-&%I#.,#/(6#/&%-6#%/#/(6#84-%#5(%&L%'H#[+24'%&-\7#2/#'.EG-#Y6#&6%4.,%YG6#/.#'.,'GE-6#/(%/#2LJ%'/ .,
/(6#`2'/.&2%#9-#J(%&L%'H I.EG-#Y6#L.&6#423,202'%,/#/(%,#/(6#%36,/#4E3364/4#2,#/(6#.&232,%G#4/%/6L6,/
-%/6-#;.S6LY6&#!)**O#

5()*$C-2&'$()+(,+@(D)+E*-*+)('+$)+&+5-)'2-+6758F:
5.G2'H#<D*"#55PF#L%K64#2/#'G6%&#/(%/#.E/#.0#'6,/&6#&6/%2G#-6S6G.JL6,/#4(.EG-#Y6#&60E46-#I(6&6
%JJG2'%,/4#(%S6#,./#-6L.,4/&%/6-f
%\ '.LJG2%,'6#I2/(#/(6#46_E6,/2%G#/64/Z
Y\ .&#I(6&6#/(6&6#24#'G6%&#6S2-6,'6#/(%/#/(6#J&.J.4%G#I2GG#G6%-#/.#423,202'%,/#%-S6&46#2LJ%'/4#2,#/6&L4#.0
%,H#2LJ%'/#G24/6-#2,#<D*)O!#%,-#*UO*O

:,#/6&L4#.0#/(6#46_E6,/2%G#/64/7#/(6#%36,/c4#%44644L6,/#(%4#.,GH#'.S6&6-#/(6#;6I#@&23(/.,#[`2'/.&2%
9.%-\#C&%-2/2.,%G#PEYE&Y%,#D6,/&6#%,-#,.#&6%4.,4#(%S6#Y66,#JE/#0.&I%&-#0.&#,./#2,'GE-2,3#./(6&
'6,/&64#4E'(#%4#+24'%&-#%,-#?%GG%46H#`2GG%36#./(6&#/(%,#/(6#&6_E2&6L6,/4#.0#/(6#G2'6,'6#/&%,406&
J&.'644O##:,#%,H#'%467#$.&&24.,4#YE42,644#J&%'/2'6#,./#/.#.J6&%/6#%#4/%,-#%G.,6#J(%&L%'H#24#,./
'.,42-6&6-#/.#Y6#%#'.LJ6GG2,3#&6%4.,#0.&#&6^6'/2,3#S%'%,/#E,2/4#2,#/(6#`2'/.&2%#'6,/&6#%,-#/(6&6#24
2,4E002'26,/#6S2-6,'6#/.#-6L.,4/&%/6#/(%/#/(6#E46#.0#S%'%,/#2,b'6,/&6#J&6L2464#(%4#Y66,#36,E2,6GH
Y66,#4.E3(/O

:,#/6&L4#.0#2LJ%'/#E,-6&#<D*UO*7#/(6#L%2,#'.,'6&,#24#/(%/#/(6#-&%I#.,#/&%-6#0&.L#/(6#J&.J.46-
J(%&L%'H#'.EG-#(%S6#%#,63%/2S6#6006'/#.,#/(6#6X24/2,3#J&6L2464#2,#`2'/.&2%#9.%-#6S6,#20#&6/%2,6-#%4#%
-&E3#4/.&6O##C(6#2-6,/2026-#&6-E'/2.,#2,#0../0%GG#&64EG/2,3#0&.L#/(6#G.44#.0#/(6#J(%&L%'H#0E,'/2.,
&62,0.&'64#/(646#'.,'6&,4O#C(6#G.44#.0#4E'(#%#K6H#46&S2'6#2,#'.EG-#E,-6&L2,6#S2/%G2/H#%,-#S2%Y2G2/H#.0
/(6#`2'/.&2%#9.%-#'6,/&6#%4#I(.G6#%,-#'.EG-#J6&J6/E%/6#S%'%,'H#G6S6G4#2,#%&6%#/(%/#(%4#Y66,#4EY^6'/
/.#&636,6&%/2.,#2,2/2%/2S64#.S6&#/(6#J%4/ !) H6%&4#/.#4EJJ.&/#/(6#G.'%G#'.LLE,2/H#I2/(#%#L.&6
4E4/%2,%YG6#,623(Y.E&(..-O

Page 5



C(24#,66-4#/.#Y6#'.,42-6&6-#I2/(#%,H#I2-6&#2LJ%'/#'.,42-6&%/2.,4#E,-6&#<D*)O!O#:,#/(24#&63%&-#/(6
%36,/#,./64#/(%/#/(6#6X24/2,3#J&6L2464#.,#`2'/.&2%#9.%-#%&6#/I.#E,2/4#%L%G3%L%/6-#2,/.#.,67#&64EG/2,3
2,#%#E,2/#.0#-2006&2,3#-6J/(47#E,6S6,#G6S6G4#%,-#%#&64/&2'/2S6#G%H.E/#I(2'(#J&6'GE-64#/(6#'&6%/2.,#.0#%,H
0E&/(6&#'.,4EG/%/2.,#%&6%#%,-#I2/(#-2002'EG/264#.S6&#I(66G'(%2&#%''644O##@6,602/4#L23(/#Y6#%''&E6-#YH
Y&2,32,3#/(6#,6I#E,2/#%-^%'6,/#/.#$.&&24.,c4#2,/.#E467#I(2'(#&6L%2,4#S%'%,/#42,'6#'.LJG6/2.,#2,#!)**7
%,-#/(6#%JJG2'%,/#2,-2'%/64#/(%/#V#0EGG#/2L6#%,-#U#J%&/#/2L6#^.Y4#I.EG-#Y6#J&.S2-6-O##=/(6&#J./6,/2%G
Y6,602/4#.0#/(6#$.&&24.,4#G.'%/2.,#(23(G23(/6-#YH#/(6#%36,/#2,'GE-6#/(6#%S%2G%Y2G2/H#.0#JG6,/20EG#'%&
J%&K2,37#G.,36&#.J6,2,3#(.E&4#["#-%H4#J6&#I66K\7#3&6%/6&#6LJG.HL6,/#.JJ.&/E,2/264#[!#4/%00#L2,2LEL
I.&K2,3#*W#(.E&4#J6&#I66K\7#kI(2G6#H.E#I%2/c#46%4.,%G#0GE#S%''2,%/2.,#46&S2'67#/&%S6G#(6%G/(#46&S2'67
I623(/#L%,%36L6,/#46&S2'67#4L.K2,3#'644%/2.,#46&S2'67#/64/2,3NL.,2/.&2,3#0.&#'(.G64/6&.G7#YG..-
J&644E&6#%,-#YG..-#3GE'.46#%,-#6,(%,'6-#J&.-E'/#&%,364O

B.I6S6&7#I(2G6#/(6#%JJG2'%/2.,#42/6#24#J%&/#.0#/(6#.S6&%GG#4'(6L6#/.#Y&2,3#%Y.E/#L2X6-#E46#/.E&24L
&6G%/6-#-6S6G.JL6,/#2,#/(6#&636,6&%/2.,#/(6#;6I#@&23(/.,#?%/6&0&.,/7#2/#Y6#'.,/6,-6-#/(%/#/(6
%-S6&46#2LJ%'/47#I(2'(#'.EG-#.''E&#2,#/(6#`2'/.&2%#9.%-#'6,/&6#I.EG-#.E/I623(#%,H#Y6,602/#0&.L
2,/&.-E'2,3#%#,6I#J(%&L%'H#2,#/(24#J%&/2'EG%&#G.'%/2.,O

2!!P2-2=(P'2=N'2?P=Q3V'Q@@RP@
C(6&6#%&6#,.#%JJ6%&%,'6#.&#%L6,2/H#2LJG2'%/2.,4#&6G%/2,3#/.#/(24#J&.J.4%GO

@P!2-23Q5='NQ@32=(P@
P6J%&%/2.,#-24/%,'64#-.#,./#%JJGH#2,#/(24#2,4/%,'67#%4#,.#&642-6,/2%G#J&.J6&/264#I2GG#Y6#%006'/6-#YH#/(6
J&.J.46-#-6S6G.JL6,/O

OQTO62V83-2SSQ('Q?!AQ(23Q5=@
C(6&6#%&6#,.#(23(I%H#2LJG2'%/2.,4#&6G%/2,3#/.#/(24#J&.J.4%GO

P=UQ-5=?P=32A8@R@32Q=2DQAQ3V'Q@@RP@
C(6&6#%&6#,.#6,S2&.,L6,/%GN4E4/%2,%Y2G2/H#244E64#&6G%/2,3#/.#/(646#J&.J.4%G4O

OP2A3O'Q@@RP@
C(6&6#%&6#,.#(6%G/(#2LJG2'%/2.,4#&6G%/2,3#/.#/(24#%JJG2'%/2.,O

(5=(AR@Q5=
C(6#6006'/#.0#/(24#JG%,,2,3#%JJG2'%/2.,#I.EG-#Y6#/(6#&6G.'%/2.,#.0#%,#6X24/2,3#J(%&L%'H#46&S2'6#b#I(2'(
J&.S2-64#%,#6446,/2%G#46&S2'6#2,#/(6#;6I#@&23(/.,#[`2'/.&2%#9.%-\#C&%-2/2.,%G#PEYE&Y%,#D6,/&6#b#/.#%
,6I#E,2/#%/#/(6#$%&2,6#5.2,/#-6S6G.JL6,/7#%,-#I(.46#G.44#(%4#/(6#J./6,/2%G#/.#E,-6&L2,6#/(6#S2/%G2/H
%,-#S2%Y2G2/H#.0#/(24#'6,/&6#%4#%#I(.G6O#;.#'.LJ6GG2,3#&6%4.,4#(%S6#Y66,#JE/#0.&I%&-#/.#^E4/20H#I(H
S%'%,/#J&6L2464#2,#6X24/2,3#'6,/&64#'%,,./#Y6#E/2G246-#0.&#/(6#J&.J.46-#E46#%,-#%,H#Y6,602/4#.0#/(6
J&.J.4%G#%&6#G2K6GH#/.#Y6#.E/I623(6-#YH#/(6#%-S6&46#6006'/4#/(%/#Y6#'.EG-#6XJ6&26,'6-#2,#/(6#6X24/2,3
'6,/&6O

-,0)**,$7,7
N,0%4%)$1

'-,.I4,

-,#4)$1
*O C(6#%JJG2'%,/#(%4#,./#-6L.,4/&%/6-#/(%/#/(6#/64/4#2,#&6G%/2.,#/.#/(6#E46#.0#%#L.&6#'6,/&%G

42/6#%,-#/(6#2LJ%'/#.,#6X24/2,3#'6,/&64#%/#5.G2'264#<D*V#%,-#<D*U#.0#;%/2.,%G#5G%,,2,3
5.G2'H#P/%/6L6,/#55PF#g5G%,,2,3#0.&#PE4/%2,%YG6#<'.,.L2'#A&.I/(h#[!]#>6'6LY6&#!))]\
'%,#Y6#0EGGH#4%/24026-7#2,#I(2'(#'%46#/(6#J&.J.46-#E46#%4#%#J(%&L%'H#(%4#/(6#J&.J6,42/H#/.
%-S6&46GH#%006'/#/(6#S2/%G2/H#%,-#S2%Y2G2/H#.0#/(6#;6I#@&23(/.,#[`2'/.&2%#9.%-\#C&%-2/2.,%G
PEYE&Y%,#D6,/&6#I(6&6#/(6#G.44#.0#%,#6446,/2%G#46&S2'6#J&.S2-6-#YH#/(6#6X24/2,3#J(%&L%'H
'.EG-#E,-6&L2,6#/(6#0E,'/2.,#.0#/(6#'6,/&6#%4#%#I(.G6O#C(6#J&.J.46-#E46#I.EG-7#/(6&60.&67
Y6#'.,/&%&H#/.#;%/2.,%G#5G%,,2,3#5.G2'H#55P#F#g5G%,,2,3#0.&#PE4/%2,%YG6#<'.,.L2'#A&.I/(hZ
5.G2'H#?V#g96/%2G#>6S6G.JL6,/h#.0#/(6#9632.,%G#PJ%/2%G#P/&%/63H#0.&#/(6#;.&/(#?64/Z#%,-
/(6#?2&&%G#T,2/%&H#>6S6G.JL6,/#5G%,#5.G2'H#PB]#gD&2/6&2%#0.&#=E/#.0#D6,/&6#Q#<-36#.0
D6,/&6#96/%2G#>6S6G.JL6,/hO

A#4+'()**,$+4'DB1'' :X8:98H:9H'991X91X;
PYE%/B'N#+,1'''''''''''''' '9<8:98H:9H

Page 6



!"#$$%$&'()**%++,,
!"#$%&'(#!)*!

-,.,/,$0,1 2/,#'3,#*1 (#4,'5..%0,/1 6#/71
2!!8998:9;9< =)>+?'3,#* @4'('A,//B !,$4CB'#$7

3?%$&D#""

E)0#+%)$1 +%&,-./0-,123-456.2#70&&%,#89:*#;<=
!/)F)4#"1 >&-'?0@4#@/#A4@B#/,%?5#%41#"4@B#(@C5-52#-D?-450@4#?@#&@%1#%41

%55@'0%?-1#,%415'%E04F

2FF"%0#$+1 70&&%,#3%&?4-&5(0E#9@G-5
2&,$+'1 $0'(%-,#H.5@4#I55@'0%?-5#J?1

=%+,'!"#$1

' G
(/)D$'0)FB/%&?+'#$7'7#+#C#4,'/%&?+4'<:99'5/7$#$0,'=>/H,B 9:::9IJ:K

Agenda Item 5

Page 7



L,H,")F*,$+'!"#$'L,4%&$#+%)$1

3&0G%&0,.#K-501-4?0%,#I&-%

!"#$$%$&'M%4+)/B1

H>$L)AL):"MM#N#H-G@,0?0@4#@/#+%&,-./0-,1#9@C5-2#E&0@&#%EE&@O%,#4@?#&-PC0&-12#)"L**L!))A

=>**#/B'5.'-,F/,4,$+#+%)$4'#$7'()$4>"+#+%)$4'-,0,%H,71

K>3K>Q>RSISTURQ
9%O04F#&-F%&1#?@#?(-#8@C4'0,V5#WC01%4'-#@4#3C6,0'0?.#/@&#IEE,0'%?0@452##M:#4@?0/0'%?0@45#X-&-#5-4?#?@
%1Y@0404F#E&@E-&?0-5B#I#50?-#4@?0'-#X%5#%,5@#105E,%.-1B##K-E&-5-4?%?0@45#(%O-#6--4#&-'-0O-1#/&@G#?(-
@''CE0-&5#@/#Z#+%&,-./0-,1#%41#[#%41#**#R-,5@4#H&0O-2#3-456.#5?%?04F#?(-#/@,,@X04F#'@4'-&45\

*B# J@'%?0@4#@/#?(-#6C0,104F5#',@5-#?@#-D05?04F#(@C5-5
!B# 90F(#1-450?.#@/#E-@E,-#X0,,#%//-'?#?(-#PC0-?#-4O0&@4G-4?
MB# I110?0@4%,#&-501-4?5#X0,,#&-5C,?#04#4@05-
ZB# J%41#05#4@?#60F#-4@CF(
;B# R@#&@@G#/@&#Z)#N#;)#E-@E,-#%41#?(-0&#'%&5
:B# 8@4'-&4#@O-&#E-@E,-#X(@#X0,,#&-4?#?(-#(@C5-5#%5#0?#05#%#PC0-?#E,%'-#?@#,0O-
"B# >//-'?#@4#O%,C-#@/#?(-0&#E&@E-&?.
AB# R@05-#X(0,5?#6C0,104F
[B# R@05-#/&@G#&-501-4?5
*)B# T4'&-%5-#04#?&%//0'

8URQ<JSISTURQ
S(-#H0&-'?@&#@/#S-'(40'%,#Q-&O0'-5##]S&%//0'#%41#S&%45E@&?%?0@4#H0O050@4^#N#R@#@6Y-'?0@4

S(-#H0&-'?@&#@/#J%X2#9K#_#I55-?#$%4%F-G-4?#]3@,,C?0@4#8@4?&@,#H0O050@4^#N#R@#@6Y-'?0@4

L%/,0+)/N4'()**,$+41

-O2=5P'Q5-'-OQO--2E'35'!E2PPRPS'(5@@R33OO
S(05#%EE,0'%?0@4#5--`5#E-&G0550@4#/@&#?(-#-&-'?0@4#@/#A#/,%?5#%41#"#(@C5-52#X(0'(#05#1-/04-1#%5#$%Y@&
H-O-,@EG-4?#%41#05#?(-&-/@&-#&-PC0&-1#?@#6-#'@4501-&-1#6.#3,%4404F#8@GG0??--#C41-&#?(-#8@C4'0,V5
%1@E?-1#Q'(-G-#@/#H-,-F%?0@4#/@&#H-?-&G0404F#3,%4404F#IEE,0'%?0@45B

RP3-5LT(3R5P
S(-#E&@E@5%,#05#/@&#%#?@?%,#@/#A#/,%?5#%&&%4F-1#X0?(04#!2#?X@N5?@&-.#6C0,104F5#%41#"#?X@N5?@&-.#(@C5-5
'@GE&0504F#M#E%0&5#@/#5-G0N1-?%'(-1#(@C5-#%41#%#1-?%'(-1#(@C5-B#S(-#50?-#05#',-%&-1#%E%&?#/&@G#Z
5G%,,#F%&%F-5B#S(-#50?-#/@&G-&,.#'@GE&05-1#!"#5(-,?-&-1#(@C504F#C40?5#X(0'(#X-&-#1-G@,05(-1
%EE&@D0G%?-,.#?X@#.-%&5#%F@B

!-RP(R!EO'5Q'LOUOE5!@OP3
S(-#%EE,0'%?0@4#50?-#,0-5#X0?(04#%4#%&-%#%,,@'%?-1#/@&#E&0G%&0,.#&-501-4?0%,#C5-5#6C?#@C?501-#?(-#01-4?0/0-1
(@C504F#&-F-4-&%?0@4#E&0@&0?.#%&-%5B#I5#5C'(2#?(-#E&@E@5-1#1-O-,@EG-4?#X@C,1#6-#'@4?&%&.#?@#?(-
T4?-&0G#3,%4404F#3@,0'.#/@&#R-X#9@C504F#H-O-,@EG-4?#C4,-55#0?#'%4#6-#1-G@45?&%?-1#?(%?#?(-#E&@E@5%,
5%?05/0-5#?(-#'&0?-&0%#X(0'(#X@C,1#E-&G0?#%EE&@O%,#@C?501-#?(-#&-F-4-&%?0@4#E&0@&0?.#%&-%5B#T/#?(-5-
'&0?-&0%#%&-#5%?05/0-12#?(-#E&@E@5%,#X@C,1#6-#%''-E?%6,-#04#E&04'0E,-#5C6Y-'?#?@#3@,0'.#9QZB#

=R3O'2PL'=T--5TPLRPS=
+%&,-./0-,1#05#%#E,-%5%4?#?&--N,04-1#'C,N1-N5%'#'@GE&0504F#?X@N5?@&-.#5-G0N1-?%'(-1#(@C5-5B##S(-
%EE,0'%?0@4#50?-#05#1-/04-1#%5#6&@X4/0-,1#%41#05#,@'%?-1#%?#?(-#?@E#@/#?(-#'C,N1-N5%'B#S(-#50?-#05#6@C41-1
6.#(@C5-5#@4#%,,#501-5#%41#05#',-%&-1#%E%&?#/&@G#Z#5G%,,#F%&%F-5#%?#?(-#4@&?(#X-5?-&4#'@&4-&#@/#?(-
50?-B##S(-#?@E#@/#?(-#'C,N1-N5%'#'C&&-4?,.#(%5#%#?C&404F#(-%1#%41#&@%1#X0,,#6-#-D?-41-1#04?@#?(-#50?-
%,,@X04F#%''-55#?@#?(-#1-O-,@EG-4?B

Page 8



!5ER(V'(5P3OW3
S(-#E&@E@5%,#05#%#&-501-4?0%,#1-O-,@EG-4?#%41#05#%55-55-1#%F%045?#?(-#/@,,@X04F#4%?0@4%,#%41#,@'%,
E@,0'0-5B

P#+%)$#"'!)"%0B
33QM##N#9@C504FB#Q-?5#@C?#?(-#&-PC0&-G-4?#%?#%#4%?0@4%,#,-O-,#/@&#(0F(#PC%,0?.#X-,,#1-50F4-1#(@C504F
?(%?#E&@O01-5#%#G0D#@/#(@C504F#?.E-#%41#?-4C&-#04#%#5C5?%04%6,-#/@&GB

-,&%)$#"'!)"%0B
KQQ#E@,0'0-5#5-?#@C?#?(-#4--1#?@#E&@O01-#;))#4-?#4-X#(@G-5#E-&#.-%&#04#70&&%,#X(0,5?#%11&-5504F#?(-
4--1#/@&#%//@&1%6,-#(@C504F#E&@O050@42#?(-#&-NC5-#@/#6&@X4/0-,1#50?-5#%41#5--`#?@#-45C&-#?(%?#(@C504F
E&@O050@4#G--?5#01-4?0/0-1#4--15#%41#%11&-55-5#?(-#055C-#@/#%//@&1%60,0?.B

6%//#"'T$%+#/B'L,H,")F*,$+'!"#$
3@,0'.#9QZ#N#8&0?-&0%#/@&#4-X#(@C504F#1-O-,@EG-4?B#S(05#&-PC0&-5#?(%? #?(-#E&@E@5%,#04#F-4-&%,#?-&G5
GC5?#&-,%?-#X-,,#?@#%1Y%'-4?#E&@E-&?0-5#%41#4@?#&-5C,?#04#%#1-?&0G-4?%,#'(%4F-#04#?(-#%&-%#@&#?@#?(-
%G-40?.#@/#4-0F(6@C&04F#E&@E-&?0-5B
3@,0'.#SK[#N#Q-?5#@C?#?(-#&-PC0&-G-4?#/@&#@//#5?&--?#E%&`04F#E&@O050@4#X0?(04#4-X#1-O-,@EG-4?#%41#&@%1
5%/-?.#%41#?&%//0'#G%4%F-G-4?#'@4501-&%?0@45B
3@,0'.#WK;#N#S(05#E@,0'.#-5?%6,05(-5#?(-#&-PC0&-G-4?#/@&#4-X#1-O-,@EG-4?5#?@#G%`-#%#E@50?0O-#O05C%,
5?%?-G-4?#?(&@CF(#4-X#,%415'%E04F#%41#?(-#E&@?-'?0@4#@/#-D05?04F#,%415'%E-#/-%?C&-5B

QCEE,-G-4?%&.#3,%4404F#H@'CG-4?#!\#H-50F404F#/@&#Q-,/N8@4?%04-1#a,%?#H-O-,@EG-4?5#%41
8@4O-&50@45#N S(05#-5?%6,05(-5#G@&-#5E-'0/0'%,,.#?(-#'@4501-&%?0@45#X(0'(#5(@C,1#6-#%EE,0-1#?@#4-X
6C0,1#/,%?5#04#?-&G5#@/#1-50F42#%G-40?.#5E%'-#%41#E%&`04FB

T$+,/%*'!"#$$%$&'!)"%0B'.)/'P,D'M)>4%$&'7,H,")F*,$?N#H0&-'?5#4-X#&-501-4?0%,#1-O-,@EG-4?#?@#?(-
K-F-4-&%?0@4#3&0@&0?.#I&-%5B#K-501-4?0%,#1-O-,@EG-4?#X@C,1#@4,.#6-#%''-E?%6,- X(-&-#?(-#E,%4404F
%EE,0'%?0@4#05#/@&#%#@4-N/@&N@4-#&-E,%'-G-4?#@&#X(-&-#?(-#E&@E@5%,#5%?05/0-5#?(-#/@,,@X04F#'&0?-&0%\N

0^##S(-#E&@E@5%,#X0,,#4@?#(%&G#&-F-4-&%?0@4#04#?(-#&-F-4-&%?0@4#E&0@&0?.#%&-%5
00^#S(-#E&@E@5%,#X0,,#4@?#(%&G#?(-#'(%&%'?-&#@/#?(-#%1Y@0404F#%&-%
000^#S(%?#?(-#E&@E@5%,#X0,,#%5505?#?(-#&-F-4-&%?0@4#@/#?(-#50?-
0O^#S(-#E&@E@5%,#X0,,#G--?#%4#01-4?0/0-1#,@'%,#(@C504F#4--1

S(-#%EE,0'%?0@4#05#G%1-#6.#%#&-F05?-&-1#5@'0%,#,%41,@&1#%41#X0,,#E&@O01-*))b#%//@&1%6,-#(@C504FB##S(-
?.E-#@/#1-O-,@EG-4?#05#'@4505?-4?#X0?(#?(-#0GG-10%?-#%&-%#%41#X0,,#6&04F#?(-#O%'%4?#50?-#04?@#6-4-/0'0%,
C5-B#S(-#E&@E@5-1#(@C504F#&-E,%'-5#!"#5-,/N'@4?%04-1#5(-,?-&-1#(@C504F#C40?5#X0?(#%#?@?%,#@/#*;
&-501-4?0%,#C40?5#?@#G--?#%4#01-4?0/0-1#,@'%,#4--1#%5#5-?#@C?#04#?(-#Q?&%?-F0'#9@C504F#$%&`-?
I55-55G-4?B#S(-#'C&&-4?#E&@E@5%,#?(-&-/@&-#E&@O01-5#/-X-&#C40?5#?(%4#?(-#@&0F04%,#1-O-,@EG-4?B

2!!O2-2P(O'2PL'2@OPR3V'R==TO=
S(-#E&@E@5-1#1-O-,@EG-4?#05#?X@N5?@&-.#'@GE&0504F#?X@#6C0,104F5#?@#E&@O01-#/,%?5#]Z#04#-%'(^2#:
5-G0N1-?%'(-1#(@C5-5#%41#%#1-?%'(-1#(@C5-#-%'(#E&@O01-1#X0?(#E&0O%?-#F%&1-4#%&-%5B##S(-#C40?5#%&-
%&&%4F-1#%?#?(-#?@E#@/#?(-#'C,N1-N5%'#%41#/@,,@X#?(-#F-4-&%,#E%??-&4#%41#1-50F4#@/#1-O-,@EG-4?#04#?(-
0GG-10%?-#%&-%B##S(-#50?-#05#6@C41-1#6.#?X@N5?@&-.#(@C5-5#@/#%#50G0,%&#5'%,-#%41#?(-#E&@E@5-1
G%?-&0%,5#@/#6&0'`#%41#&-41-&#X0,,#&-/,-'?#?(-#%EE-%&%4'-#@/#5C&&@C4104F#E&@E-&?0-5B##S(-#50?-#X%5
E&-O0@C5,.#@''CE0-1#6.#5(-,?-&-1#C40?52#X(0'(#X-&-#%#(0F(-&#1-450?.#?@#?(-#E&@E@5-1#1-O-,@EG-4?B
>%'(#E,@?#X0,,#6-#E&@O01-1#X0?(#/&@4?#%41#&-%&#F%&1-45#%,@4F#X0?(#%1-PC%?-#5E%'-#/@&#@//N5?&--?#E%&`04FB
S(-#E&@E@5-1#,%.@C?#05#1-50F4-1#?@#'&-%?-#%#5%/-#%41#%''-5506,-#1-O-,@EG-4?#04#,04-#X0?(#Q-'C&-#6.
H-50F4#E&04'0E,-5B

S(-#?X@#6C0,104F5#'@GE&0504F#?(-#/,%?5#%&-#,@'%?-1#%1Y%'-4?#?@#?(-#-D05?04F#(@C5-5#04#+%&,-./0-,1#%41
X0,,#/@,,@X#?(-#6C0,104F#,04-B##S(-5-#6C0,104F5#%&-#,%&F-&#04#5'%,-#?(%4#6@?(#?(-#-D05?04F#%41#E&@E@5-1
(@C5-5B##9@X-O-&#?(-.#%&-#1-50F4-1#04#%#X%.#?@#F0O-#?(-#%EE-%&%4'-#@/#5-G0N1-?%'(-1#(@C504F#%41
%&-#5-?#04#/&@G#?(-#5(%&-1#6@C41%&.B##I5#?(-.#G%04?%04#%#?X@N5?@&-.#(-0F(?#%41#%1-PC%?-#5E%'-#05
E&@O01-1##%&@C41#?(-#C40?52#?(05#X0,,#-45C&-#?(%?#?(-#6C0,104F5#X0,,#4@?#&-5C,?#04#@O-&1@G04%4?#/-%?C&-5
?(%?#@O-&5(%1@X#-D05?04F#E&@E-&?0-5B

Page 9



K-E&-5-4?%?0@45#(%O-#6--4#&-'-0O-1#'@4'-&4-1#@O-&#?(-#E&@E@5-1#1-450?.#@/#?(-#1-O-,@EG-4?#%41
?(%?#?(-#,%41#05#4@?#60F#-4@CF(B##S(-#1-450?.#05#,-55#?(%4#?(-#E&-O0@C5#5(-,?-&-1#%''@GG@1%?0@4#?(%?
@''CE0-1#?(-#50?-#%41#05#%#5'%,-#?(%?#&-/,-'?5#?(-#E%??-&4#@/#1-O-,@EG-4?#@/#?(-#%&-%B#T55C-5#&-,%?04F#?@
?(-#/C?C&-#@''CE%4?5#@/#?(-#1-O-,@EG-4?#%41#?(-#-//-'?#@4#O%,C-#@/#E&@E-&?.#%&-#4@?#G%?-&0%,#E,%4404F
'@4501-&%?0@45#?(%?#'%4#6-#?%`-4#04?@#%''@C4?#04#%55-5504F#?(-#G-&0?5#@/#?(05#E&@E@5%,B#R@05-#/&@G
'@45?&C'?0@4#%41#E@?-4?0%,#4@05-#/&@G#&-501-4?5#%&-#055C-5#@C?501-#?(-#&-G0?#@/#E,%4404F#%41#X@C,1#6-
1-%,?#X0?(#C41-&#-4O0&@4G-4?%,#(-%,?(#,-F05,%?0@4B#S(-&-#05#'@4'-&4#@O-&#?(-#04'&-%5-#04#?&%//0'2
(@X-O-&#?(-#E&@E@5%,#05#C4,0`-,.#?@#&-5C,?#04#%4#04'&-%5-#?(%?#X@C,1#,-%1#?@#%4.#?&%//0'#@&#(0F(X%.#5%/-?.
0GE,0'%?0@45B

=O!2-23R5P'LR=32P(O=
S(-#E&@E@5-1#/,%?5#%?#3,@?5#*NZ#G%04?%04#%#105?%4'-#@/#@O-&#!M#G-?&-5#?@#?(-#(@C5-5#%?#?(-#&-%&#@4
R-,5@4#H&0O-B##3,@?5#;#%41#:#X0,,#6-#5-G0N1-?%'(-1#(@C5-5#%41#X0,,#6-#@O-&#!!#G-?&-5#?@#?(-#(@C5-5#%?
?(-#&-%&2#R-,5@4#H&0O-B##3,@?5#"N#*)#X0,,#6-#?X@#E%0&5#@/#5-G0N1-?%'(-1#(@C5-5#,@'%?-1#!;#G-?&-5#%X%.
/&@G#?(-#(@C5-5#@4#a05(-&5#J%4-#?(%?#6%'`#@4?@#?(-#50?-B##3,@?#**#05#?(-#E&@E@5-1#1-?%'(-1#(@C5-#%41
05#M*#G-?&-5#%X%.#/&@G#?(-#(@C5-5#%?#?(-#&-%&#@4#U,1#7@@1#K@%1B##3,@?5#*!N*;#X@C,1#5CEE@&?#?(-
6C0,104F#'@GE&0504F#/,%?5#%41#05#,@'%?-1#!Z#G-?&-5#%X%.#/&@G#?(-#(@C5-5#6@C4104F#?(-#50?-#@4#U,1
7@@1#K@%1B##S(-5-#105?%4'-5#%&-#04#-D'-55#@/#?(-#C5C%,,.#&-PC0&-1#!*#G-?&-5#X(-&-#(%60?%6,-#&@@G
X041@X5#/%'-#-%'(#@?(-&2#-45C&04F#?(%?#?(-&-#X0,,#6-#4@#055C-5#@/#@O-&,@@`04F#@&#,@55#@/#E&0O%'.B#

K-E&-5-4?%?0@45#(%O-#6--4#&-'-0O-1#5?%?04F#'@4'-&4#@O-&#,@'%?0@4#@/#?(-#6C0,104F5#',@5-#?@#-D05?04F
(@C5-5B##I5#5-?#@C?#%6@O-2#?(-#1-O-,@EG-4?#05#,@'%?-1#G@&-#?(%4#?(-#&-PC0&-1#!*#G-?&-5#%X%.#/&@G
(@C5-5#6@C4104F#?(-#50?-#?@#-45C&-#4@#,@55#@/#E&0O%'.B

MRSM62V83-2QQR('R@!ER(23R5P=
T?#05#'@4501-&-1#?(%?'+(-#E&@E@5-1#1-O-,@EG-4?#X0,,#4@?#&-5C,?#04#%4.#50F40/0'%4?#?&%//0'#@&#(0F(X%.#5%/-?.
0GE,0'%?0@45B

OPUR-5P@OP32E8=T=32RP2ARER3V'R==TO=
S(-#50?-#05#%#6&@X4/0-,1#50?-#%41#?(-#1-O-,@EG-4?#X@C,1#G%`-#6-5?#%41#-//0'0-4?#C5-#@/#?(-#O%'%4?
,%41B##S(-#1-O-,@EG-4?#X0,,#6-#6C0,?#?@#%'(0-O-#%?#,-%5?#%#8@1-#J-O-,#M#&%?04F#%5#5-?#@C?#04#?(-#8@1-#/@&
QC5?%04%6,-#9@G-5B#S(-#%EE,0'%4?#5?%?-5#?(%?#?(-#'@45?&C'?0@4#X0,,#C5-#G%?-&0%,5#5@C&'-1#,@'%,,.#?@
&-1C'-#?(-#'%&6@4#/@@?E&04?#@/#?(-#6C0,104F5B

MO2E3M'R==TO=
S(-&-#%&-#4@#(-%,?(#0GE,0'%?0@45#&-,%?04F#?@#?(05#%EE,0'%?0@4B

(5P(ET=R5P
S(-#E&@E@5-1#1-O-,@EG-4?#&-E&-5-4?5#?(-#&-NC5-#@/#%#6&@X4/0-,1#50?-#?@#E&@O01-#%#?@?%,#@/#*;
%//@&1%6,-#(@G-5#X(0'(#%''@&15#X0?(#?(-#%1O0'-#04#6@?(#4%?0@4%,#%41#,@'%,#E@,0'0-5B#S(-#1-50F4#%41
50?04F#@/#?(-#6C0,104F5#05#%#5'%,-#X(0'(#/0?5#04#X0?(#?(-#5C&&@C4104F#E%??-&4#@/#1-O-,@EG-4?#%41
'(%&%'?-&#@/#?(-#%&-%B##S(-#1-O-,@EG-4?#%,,@X5#/@&#G@&-#?(%4#%1-PC%?-#5-E%&%?0@4#105?%4'-5#%41#?(05
%,@4F#X0?(#?(-#%EE&@E&0%?-#5'%,-#%41#50?04F#-45C&-5#?(%?#?(-&-#X0,,#6-#4@#,@55#@/#%G-40?.#/@&#-D05?04F
E&@E-&?0-5B#S(-#1-O-,@EG-4?#04',C1-5#E%&`04F2#,%415'%E04F#%41#%G-40?.#5E%'-#?@#%#5?%41%&1#?(%?
5%?05/0-5#?(-#&-,-O%4?#<H3#E@,0'0-5B

7(0,5?#?(-#1-O-,@EG-4?#05#4@?#04#%#&-F-4-&%?0@4#E&0@&0?.#%&-%#01-4?0/0-1#/@&#4-X#&-501-4?0%,#1-O-,@EG-4?2
?(-#&-NC5-#@/#%#E&-O0@C5,.#1-O-,@E-1#50?-2#?(-#4--1#/@&#%//@&1%6,-#(@C504F#%41#?(-#/%'?#?(%?#?(-
E&@E@5%,#E&@O01-5#/-X-&#C40?5#?(%4#?(-#@&0F04%,#1-O-,@EG-4?2#X-0F(#04#/%O@C&#@/#?(-#1-O-,@EG-4?B

=>**#/B').'L,0%4%)$1
9%O04F#&-F%&15#?@#?(-#0410O01C%,#G-&0?5#@/#?(05#%EE,0'%?0@4#?(-#1-'050@4#?@#F&%4?#3,%4404F#3-&G0550@4
(%5#6--4#?%`-4#(%O04F#&-F%&15#?@#?(-#&-,-O%4?#3@,0'0-5#%41#3&@E@5%,5#04#?(-#70&&%,#<40?%&.
H-O-,@EG-4?#3,%4#]I1@E?-1#a-6&C%&.#!)))^#%41#%,,#&-,-O%4?#G%?-&0%,#'@4501-&%?0@45#04',C104F#4%?0@4%,
%41#&-F0@4%,#E@,0'.#%1O0'-B#T4#&-%'(04F#?(05#1-'050@4#?(-#J@'%,#3,%4404F#IC?(@&0?.#(%5#'@4501-&-1#?(-
/@,,@X04F\N
S(-#E&@E@5-1#1-O-,@EG-4?#&-E&-5-4?5#?(-#&-NC5-#@/#%#6&@X4/0-,1#50?-#?@#E&@O01-#%#?@?%,#@/#*;
%//@&1%6,-#(@G-5#X(0'(#%''@&15#X0?(#?(-#%1O0'-#04#6@?(#4%?0@4%,#%41#,@'%,#E@,0'0-5B#S(-#1-50F4#%41
50?04F#@/#?(-#6C0,104F5#05#%#5'%,-#X(0'(#/0?5#04#X0?(#?(-#5C&&@C4104F#E%??-&4#@/#1-O-,@EG-4?#%41
'(%&%'?-&#@/#?(-#%&-%B##S(-#1-O-,@EG-4?#%,,@X5#/@&#G@&-#?(%4#%1-PC%?-#5-E%&%?0@4#105?%4'-5#%41#?(05

Page 10



%,@4F#X0?(#?(-#%EE&@E&0%?-#5'%,-#%41#50?04F#-45C&-5#?(%?#?(-&-#X0,,#6-#4@#,@55#@/#%G-40?.#/@&#-D05?04F
E&@E-&?0-5B#S(-#1-O-,@EG-4?#04',C1-5#E%&`04F2#,%415'%E04F#%41#%G-40?.#5E%'-#?@#%#5?%41%&1#?(%?
5%?05/0-5#?(-#&-,-O%4?#<H3#E@,0'0-5B

7(0,5?#?(-#1-O-,@EG-4?#05#4@?#04#%#&-F-4-&%?0@4#E&0@&0?.#%&-%#01-4?0/0-1#/@&#4-X#&-501-4?0%,
1-O-,@EG-4?2#?(-#&-NC5-#@/#%#E&-O0@C5,.#1-O-,@E-1#50?-#%41#?(-#4--1#/@&#%//@&1%6,-#(@C504F#04#?(05
%&-%#X-0F(#04#/%O@C&#@/#?(-#1-O-,@EG-4?B

-,0)**,$7,7
L,0%4%)$1

'2FF/)H,

-,0)**,$7,7'()$7%+%)$4'#$7'-,#4)$41

*B S(-# 1-O-,@EG-4?# (-&-6.# E-&G0??-1# 5(%,,# 6-# '@GG-4'-1# 6-/@&-# ?(-# -DE0&%?0@4# @/# ?(&--
.-%&5#/&@G#?(-#1%?-#@/#?(05#E-&G0550@4B

!"#$%&! S@#'@GE,.#X0?(#Q-'?0@4#[*#]%5#%G-41-1^#@/#?(-#S@X4#%41#8@C4?&.#3,%4404F#I'?
*[[)B

!B 3&0@&#?@#?(-#@''CE%?0@4#@/#?(-#1-O-,@EG-4?2#(-&-6.#%EE&@O-12#%#5'(-G-#/@&#?(-#E&@O050@4#@/
%//@&1%6,-#(@C504F#?@#6-#E&@O01-12#5(%,,#6-#5C6G0??-1#?@#%41#%F&--1#04#X&0?04F#6.#?(-#J3IB
S(-#5'(-G-#5(%,,#04',C1-#?(-#@''CE%4'.#'&0?-&0%#?@#6-#C5-1#04#1-?-&G0404F#?(-#01-4?0?.#@/
E&@5E-'?0O-#%41#5C''-550O-#@''CE0-&#@/#?(-#%//@&1%6,-#(@C504F#%41#?(-#G-%45#6.#X(0'(
5C'(#@''CE%4'.#'%4#6-#-4/@&'-1B#S(-#%EE&@O-1#5'(-G-#5(%,,#6-#0GE,-G-4?-1#04#/C,,#%41
04#E-&E-?C0?.#C4,-55#@?(-&X05-#%F&--1#04#X&0?04F#X0?(#?(-#J3IB

!"#$%&\#a@&#?(-#%O@01%4'-#@/#1@C6?#%41#?@#'@GE,.#X0?(#?(-#T4?-&0G#3,%4404F#3@,0'.#/@&#R-X
9@C504F#H-O-,@EG-4?B

MB +-/@&-# %4.# '@45?&C'?0@4# '@GG-4'-52# 5%GE,-5# @/# ?(-# /%'04F# %41# &@@/04F#G%?-&0%,5# ?@# 6-
C5-1#04#?(-#-D?-&4%,#'@45?&C'?0@4#@/#?(05#1-O-,@EG-4?#5(%,,#6-#5C6G0??-1#?@#%41#%EE&@O-1#04
X&0?04F#6.# ?(-#J@'%,#3,%4404F#IC?(@&0?.B#S(-#%EE&@O-1#G%?-&0%,5#5(%,,# ?(-4#6-#C5-1# 04# ?(-
'@45?&C'?0@4#@/#?(-#1-O-,@EG-4?B

!"#$%&\#S@#-45C&-#%#5%?05/%'?@&.#%EE-%&%4'-#?@#?(-#1-O-,@EG-4?#04#?(-#04?-&-5?5#@/#O05C%,
%G-40?.#%41#?@#'@GE,.#X0?(#3@,0'.#9QZ#@/#?(-#70&&%,#<40?%&.#H-O-,@EG-4?#3,%4B

ZB H-?%0,5#@/#%,,#/-4'04F2#X%,,52#F%?-X%.5#%41#G-%45#@/#-4',@5C&-#5(%,,#6-#5C6G0??-1#?@#%41
%EE&@O-1#6.#?(-#J@'%,#3,%4404F#IC?(@&0?.#6-/@&-#?(-#1-O-,@EG-4?#(-&-6.#%EE&@O-1#05
'@GE,-?-1#%41#?(-#X@&`#5(%,,#6-#'%&&0-1#@C?#E&0@&#?@#/0&5?#@''CE%?0@42#04#%''@&1%4'-#X0?(#?(-
1-?%0,5#5@#%EE&@O-1B

!"#$%&\#S@#-45C&-#%#E&@E-&#5?%41%&1#@/#5-E%&%?0@4#/&@G2#%41#5?%41%&1#@/#%G-40?.#X0?(
&-5E-'?#?@#4-0F(6@C&04F#E&@E-&?.#%41#(%O04F#&-F%&1#?@#?(-#4--1#?@#H-50F4#UC?#8&0G-B

;B R@# E%&?# @/# ?(-# 1-O-,@EG-4?# 5(%,,# 6-# 6&@CF(?# 04?@# C5-# C4?0,# 5E%'-# %41# /%'0,0?0-5# /@&# '.',-
E%&`04F# @/# %# ?.E-# %41# 04# %# ,@'%?0@4# E&-O0@C5,.# 5C6G0??-1# ?@# %41# %F&--1# 04# X&0?04F# 6.# ?(-
J@'%,# 3,%4404F# IC?(@&0?.# (%O-# 6--4# E&@O01-1# %41# ?(-5-# /%'0,0?0-5# 5(%,,# 6-# E-&G%4-4?,.
&-?%04-1#?(-&-%/?-&B

!"#$%&\# T4# ?(-# 04?-&-5?5#@/# (0F(X%.# 5%/-?.#%41# ?@# %''@&1#X0?(#3@,0'.#SK*!# 04# ?(-# 04# ?(-
70&&%,#<40?%&.#H-O-,@EG-4?#3,%4#!)):

Page 11



:B S(-#50?-#5(%,,#6-#5C0?%6,.#,%415'%E-1#04#%''@&1%4'-#X0?(#%#5'(-G-#?@#6-#5C6G0??-1#?@#%41
%EE&@O-1#6.#?(-#J@'%,#3,%4404F#IC?(@&0?.#6-/@&-#%4.#X@&`5#'@GG-4'-#@4#50?-2#?(-
,%415'%E-#X@&`#?@#6-#'@GE,-?-1#1C&04F#?(-#/0&5?#%O%0,%6,-#E,%4?04F#5-%5@4#/@,,@X04F
'@GE,-?0@4#@/#?(-#1-O-,@EG-4?#(-&-6.#%EE&@O-1#%41#5(%,,#6-#G%04?%04-1#?(-&-%/?-&#?@#?(-
5%?05/%'?0@4#@/#?(-#J@'%,#3,%4404F#IC?(@&0?.B

!"#$%&' T4#?(-#04?-&-5?5#@/#O05C%,#%G-40?.#%41#?@#'@GE,.#X0?(#3@,0'0-5#WK;#%41#WK"#@/#?(-
70&&%,#<40?%&.#H-O-,@EG-4?#3,%4B

"B S(-# %EE&@O-1# (%&1# %41# 5@/?# ,%415'%E04F# 5'(-G-# 5(%,,# 6-# '%&&0-1# @C?# E&0@&# ?@# ?(-
@''CE%?0@4#@/#%4.#E%&?#@/#?(-#1-O-,@EG-4?#@&#04#%''@&1%4'-#X0?(#%#?0G-?%6,-#?@#6-#%F&--1#04
X&0?04F#X0?(# ?(-#J@'%,#3,%4404F#IC?(@&0?.B# #I4.# ?&--5#@&# E,%4?5# ?(%?#X0?(04#%#E-&0@1#@/# /0O-
.-%&5# %/?-&# E,%4?04F2# %&-# &-G@O-12# 10-# @&# 6-'@G-2# 04# ?(-# @E040@4# @/# ?(-# J@'%,# 3,%4404F
IC?(@&0?.2#5-&0@C5,.#1%G%F-1#@&#1-/-'?0O-#5(%,,#6-#&-E,%'-1#X0?(#@?(-&5#@/#%#5E-'0-52#50c-
%41#4CG6-&#%5#@&0F04%,,.#%EE&@O-1# 04# ?(-# /0&5?#%O%0,%6,-#E,%4?04F#5-%5@4#C4,-55# ?(-#J@'%,
3,%4404F#IC?(@&0?.#F0O-5#0?5#X&0??-4#'@45-4?#?@#%4.#O%&0%?0@4B

!"#$%&!#T4#?(-#04?-&-5?5#@/#O05C%,#%G-40?.#%41#?@#'@GE,.#X0?(#3@,0'0-5#WK;#%41#WK"#@/#?(-
70&&%,#<40?%&.#H-O-,@EG-4?#3,%4B

E#4+'()**,$+4'AB1'' 9X8:<8<:9<':X1;J1;9
OYF%/B'L#+,1'''''''''''''' ':Z8:Z8<:9<

Page 12



!"#$$%$&'()**%++,,
!"#$%&'(#!)*!

-,.,/,$0,1 2/,#'3,#*1 (#4,'5..%0,/1 6#/71
2!!89:8;;;:< =)/+>'3,#* ?%44'@'A""%)+ BC+)$

D)0#+%)$1 +,#-./01$#23--45#677890:3905#90;<#,4=
!/)C)4#"1 >&?@?ABC#DE?#AD?&BF#AGCBH&B%&#BIDBJAG?J#%JC#AGJKLB#AD?&BF#&B%&#BIDBJAG?J
2CC"%0#$+1 $&#0%MGC N%&E%&
2&,$+'1

E%+,'!"#$1

F'(/)G$'0)CH/%&>+'#$7'7#+#I#4,'/%&>+4':;99'5/7$#$0,'EJ/K,H 9;;;9<L;M

Agenda Item 6

Page 13



N,K,")C*,$+'!"#$'#"")0#+%)$'#$7'C)"%0%,41
>&GM%&GLF#3BAGCBJDG%L#1&B%

!"#$$%$&'O%4+)/H1
4?JBO

EJ**#/H'5.'-,C/,4,$+#+%)$4'#$7'()$4J"+#+%)$4'-,0,%K,71
-A!-AEA=323P5=E
0%PGJK#&BK%&C#D?#D(B#9?QJ'GLRA#2QGC%J'B#?J#>QSLG'GDF#T?&#1@@LG'%DG?JA5#D(&BB#LBDDB&A#?T#J?DGTG'%DG?J#EB&B
ABJD#D?#D(B#?''Q@GB&A#?T#%CU?GJGJK#@&?@B&DGBAO#1#NGDB#4?DG'B#E%A#%LA?#CGA@L%FBCO#1D#D(B#DGMB#?T#E&GDGJK
D(GA#&B@?&D5#D(&BB#LBDDB&A#?T#?SUB'DG?J#T&?M#4?O++#%JC#4?O+"#-LD(%M#2&BBJ#%JC#%J#QJVJ?EJ#%CC&BAA
(%C#SBBJ#&B'BGPBC#%JC#D(BAB#'%J#SB#AQMM%&GABC#%A#T?LL?EAW

*O#/(B#BIDBJAG?J#EGLL#SB#T%&#D??#SGK#%JC#'L?AB#D?#JBGK(S?Q&GJK#@&?@B&DGBAX
!O#/(B#SQGLCGJK#EGLL#BIDBJC#?QD#D??#T%&#%JC#BJ'&?%'(#?J#JBGK(S?Q&RA#PGBE#%JC#SL?'V#?QD#LGK(D#D?#D(BG&
@&?@B&DFX
+O#/(B&B#EGLL#SB#%#AGKJGTG'%JD#L?AA#?T#LGK(D#D?#D(B#@%DG?#%&B%#%D#4?O++#E(G'(#GA#'Q&&BJDLF#@&GP%DB5#'L?AB#D?
D(B#VGD'(BJ#%JC#SBJBTGDA#T&?M#D(B#M?&JGJK#AQJ#E(B&B%A#D(B#&BAD#?T#D(B#K%&CBJ#GA#A(%CBC#SF#'?JGTB&AX
;O#6GJC?EA#AB&PGJK#D(B#(%LL#%JC#L%JCGJK#%D#4?O++#EGLL#(%PB#LGK(D#ABPB&BLF#&BAD&G'DBC#SF#D(B#BIDBJAG?JX
,O#/(B#BIDBJAG?J#EGLL#SB#GM@?AGJK5#GJD&QAGPB#%JC#?@@&BAAGPB#SF#&B%A?J#?T#GDA#AGYB#%JC#@&?IGMGDF#D?#D(B
S?QJC%&FX
ZO#/(B#@&?@?A%L#EGLL#SB#(QKBLF#CBD&GMBJD%L#D?#D(B#BJU?FMBJD#?T#JBGK(S?Q&GJK#@&?@B&DGBA#%JC#D(BG&
K%&CBJAO

(5=EBD323P5=E
4?JB#&B[QG&BCO

NP-A(35-E'(5??A=3E1

-A2E5='Q5-'-AQA--2D'35'!D2==P=R'(5??P33AA
9?QJ'GLL?&#NMGD(#&B[QBADBC#D(GA#%@@LG'%DG?J#SB#&BM?PBC#T&?M#CBLBK%DG?J#%JC#'?JAGCB&BC#SF#>L%JJGJK
9?MMGDDBB#T?LL?EGJK#&B@&BABJD%DG?JA#(B#(%A#&B'BGPBC#T&?M#L?'%L#&BAGCBJDA#D(%D#D(B#%@@LG'%DG?J#EGLL
&BAQLD#GJ#%#L?AA#?T#LGK(D#D?#JBGK(S?Q&GJK#@&?@B&DGBAO

P=3-5NB(3P5=
/(B#@&?@?A%L#GA#T?&#D(B#B&B'DG?J#?T#%#DE?#AD?&BF#AGCB#%JC#&B%&#BIDBJAG?J#%JC#AGJKLB#AD?&BF#&B%&
BIDBJAG?JO

!-P=(P!DA'5Q'NASAD5!?A=3
/(B#@&GJ'G@LB#?T#D(B#CBPBL?@MBJD#GA#%''B@D%SLB#AQSUB'D#D?#D(B#@&?PGAG?JA#?T#>?LG'F#0N**#\0?QAB
-IDBJAG?JA]#%JC#N>2**#\0?QAB#-IDBJAG?JA]O

EP3A'2=N'EB--5B=NP=RE
/(B#AGDB#'?M@&GABA#%#ABMG^CBD%'(BC#S&G'V#@&?@B&DF#GJ#%J#%&B%#?T#AGMGL%&#CBAGKJO#/(B#CEBLLGJK#(%A#%
CBD%'(BC#K%&%KB#AGDQ%DBC#%D#D(B#AGCB#?T#D(B#@&?@B&DF#E(G'(#'?&&BA@?JCA#EGD(#D(%D#?T#4?O++O#/(B
@&?@B&DF#SBJBTGDA#T&?M#%#L%&KB#&B%&#K%&CBJ#E(G'(#GA#BJ'L?ABC#SF#*O_#MBD&B#TBJ'GJK#?J#%LL#AGCBA#%JC
'?JGTB&A#%L?JK#D(B#J?&D(B&J#S?QJC%&F#?T#D(B#AGDBO

!5DP(T'(5=3AU3
/(B#@&?@?A%L#&BL%DBA#D?#%#DE?#AD?&BF#AGCB#%JC#&B%&#BIDBJAG?J#%JC#AGJKLB#AD?&BF#&B%&#BIDBJAG?J5
D(B&BT?&B#>?LG'F#0N**#%JC#N>2**#%&B#CG&B'DLF#&BLBP%JD#GJ#D(GA#GJAD%J'BO#`J#GDA#'&GDB&G%#T?&#CBPBL?@MBJD
?T#D(GA#J%DQ&B#GD#?QDLGJBA#D(%D#D?#%P?GC#D(B#BTTB'D#?T#RDB&&%'GJKR5#E(B&B#DE?#AD?&BF#AGCB#BIDBJAG?JA#%&B
%CCBC#D?#D(B#AGCBA#?T#ABMG^CBD%'(BC#(?QABA#?T#AGMGL%&#ADFLB#EGD(#%#'?JAGADBJD#SQGLCGJK#LGJB#%JC#K&?QJC
LBPBL5#D(B#TG&AD#TL??&#?T#%#DE?#AD?&BF#AGCB#BIDBJAG?J#A(?QLC#SB#ABD#S%'V#%D#LB%AD#*O,#MBD&BA#T&?M#D(B
'?MM?J#S?QJC%&FX#?&#%D#LB%AD#*#MBD&B#T&?M#D(B#T&?JD#BLBP%DG?J#%JC#*#MBD&B#T&?M#D(B#'?MM?J
S?QJC%&FX#?&#%D#LB%AD#!#MBD&BA#T&?M#D(B#T&?JD#BLBP%DG?JO#/(GA#GA#AQ@@LBMBJDBC#SF#N>2**#E(G'(
&B'?MMBJCA#D(%D#D(BF#(%PB#%#L?EB&#&GCKB#(BGK(D#%JC#&BD%GJA#*#MBD&B#D?#D(B#AGCB#S?QJC%&F#T?&
M%GJDBJ%J'B#@Q&@?ABAO#>?LG'F#0N**#%LA?#AD%DBA#D(%D#E(B&B#D(B#&B%&#BIDBJAG?J#GA#DE?#AD?&BF5#D(B
@&?@?ABC#BIDBJAG?J#A(?QLC#SB#ABD#S%'V#%D#LB%AD#!O,#MBD&BA#T&?M#D(B#@%&DF#S?QJC%&F5#E(G'(#GA#%LA?
&BLBP%JD#D?#D(B#@&?@?A%LO#`J#&BL%DG?J#D?#D(B#@&?@?ABC#AGJKLB#AD?&BF#&B%&#BIDBJAG?J5#N>2**#AD%DBA#D(%D

Page 14



D(?AB#EGD(GJ#*#MBD&B#?T#D(B#@%&DF#S?QJC%&F#A(?QLC#J?D#@&?UB'D#M?&B#D(%J#+#MBD&BA#T&?M#D(B#?&GKGJ%L#&B%&
E%LL#C?#D(B#@&?@B&DFO#`J#M?&B#KBJB&%L#DB&MA#>?LG'F#0N**#%JC#N>2**#AD%DB#D(%D#D(B#A'%LB#?T#D(B
BIDBJAG?J#MQAD#SB#%@@&?@&G%DB#D?#D(B#AGYB#?T#D(B#@L?D5#J?D#C?MGJ%DGJK#D(B#BIGADGJK#SQGLCGJK#%JC#J?D#A?
BIDBJAGPB#%A#D?#SB#QJJBGK(S?Q&LFO

2!!A2-2=(A'2=N'2?A=P3T'PEEBAE
/(B#@&?@?ABC#DE?#AD?&BF#AGCB#%JC#&B%&#BIDBJAG?J#EGLL#SB#AGDQ%DBC#SB(GJC#D(B#BIGADGJK#TL%D#&??T#K%&%KB
%JC#GA#ABD#S%'V#,#MBD&BA#T&?M#D(B#M%GJ#T&?JD#BLBP%DG?J#?T#D(B#SQGLCGJK5#D(B&BT?&B#GD#&B%CA#'LB%&LF#%A#%
%CCGDG?J#D?#D(B#@&?@B&DFO#/(B#BIDBJAG?J#@&?UB'DA#;#MBD&BA#SBF?JC#D(B#&B%&#BLBP%DG?J#%D#DE?#AD?&BF#%JC
BIDBJCA#D?E%&CA#D(B#@%&DF#S?QJC%&F#EGD(#4?O+"#%D#AGJKLB#AD?&BFO#/(B#CG&B'DG?J#?T#D(B#S?QJC%&F#GA#AQ'(
D(%D#GD#'QDA#GJ#D?#D(B#%@@LG'%DG?J#AGDB#%JC#D(GA#(%A#D(B&BT?&B#CG'D%DBC#D(B#A(%@B#?T#D(B#AGJKLB#AD?&BF#&B%&
BIDBJAG?JO#/(GA#@%&D#?T#D(B#@&?@?A%L#@&?UB'DA#+#MBD&BA#GJ#CB@D(#GJGDG%LLF#%JC#ADB@A#%E%F#D?#@&?UB'D#%
TQ&D(B&#MBD&B5#D(QA#MGDGK%DGJK#GDA#GM@%'DO#/(GA#BJAQ&BA#D(%D#D(B#?QDL??V#T&?M#D(B#&B%&#?T#4?O+"#GA
@&?DB'DBC#%JC#&BD%GJA#%#;,#CBK&BB#?QDL??VO#/(B#@&?@?A%L5#%A#@&BABJDBC5#%'(GBPBA#D(%D#E(G'(#E?QLC#SB
&B'?MMBJCBC#GT#D(B#S?QJC%&F#LGJB#&%J#%D#%#&GK(D#%JKLB#D?#D(B#&B%&#E%LL#%A#GJ#M?AD#GJAD%J'BAO

1J#?SUB'DG?J#E%A#&B'BGPBC#T&?M#4?O+"#&BK%&CGJK#D(B#AGYB#%JC#@&?IGMGDF#?T#D(B#BIDBJAG?J#D?#D(BG&
@&?@B&DF#%JC#D(%D#GD#E?QLC#LB%C#D?#%#L?AA#?T#PGBE#%JC#LGK(DO#0?EBPB&#D(B#@&?@?ABC#DE?#AD?&BF#&B%&
BLBMBJD#?T#D(B#BIDBJAG?J#&BD%GJA#ZO,#MBD&BA#D?#D(B#@%&DF#S?QJC%&F#EGD(#4?O+"#E(G'(#'?M@LGBA#EGD(#D(B
KQGC%J'B#?QDLGJBA#GJ#>?LG'F#0N**#%JC#N>2**O#/(GA#GA#D(B&BT?&B#'?JAGCB&BC#M?&B#D(%J#AQTTG'GBJD#D?
@&?DB'D#D(B#?QDL??V#?T#4?O+"#%JC#&BD%GJ#%#;,#CBK&BB#?QDL??VO#/(B#BIDBJAG?J#GA#L?'%DBC#D?#D(B#J?&D(#?T
4?O+"5#%JC#D%VGJK#GJ#D?#'?JAGCB&%DG?J#D(B#M?PBMBJD#?T#D(B#AQJ#T&?M#B%AD#D?#EBAD5#GA#J?D#'?JAGCB&BC#D?
LB%C#D?#%#L?AA#?T#LGK(D#?T#%@@B%&#?PB&^C?MGJ%JD#D?#D(B#&B%&#?T#4?O+"O#/(B#@&?@?A%LA#EGLL#J?D#GM@GJKB#?T
D(B#PGBE#?T#D(BG&#?EJ#K%&CBJ#%JC#D(B#L?AA#?T#%#PGBE#?PB&#@&GP%DB#L%JC#GA#J?D#%#&B%A?J%SLB#K&?QJC#?J
E(G'(#D?#?SUB'DO

7SUB'DG?JA#EB&B#%LA?#&%GABC#SF#4?O++#EGD(#@%&DG'QL%&#&BTB&BJ'B#D?#D(B#@?DBJDG%L#T?&#L?AA#?T#LGK(D#D?#D(BG&
AGCB#@%DG?#%&B%#%JC#D(%D#D(B#AGYB#%JC#@&?IGMGDF#?T#D(B#BIDBJAG?J#D?#D(B#S?QJC%&F#E?QLC#M%VB#GD#%@@B%&
GM@?AGJK#%JC#?@@&BAAGPB#E(BJ#PGBEBC#T&?M#D(%D#AGCBO#4?O++#GA#AGDQ%DBC#D?#D(B#J?&D(#?T#D(B#@&?@?ABC
BIDBJAG?J#%JC#(%A#%#J?&D(#B%AD#T%'GJK#K%&CBJ#E(G'(#EGLL#'(%&%'DB&GADG'%LLF#J?D#BJU?F#D(B#A%MB#%M?QJD
?T#AQJLGK(D#D(%J#%#A?QD(#T%'GJK#@&?@B&DFO#/(B&B#%&B#M%DQ&B#'?JGTB&A#%L?JK#D(B#AGCB#S?QJC%&F#SBDEBBJ
D(B#DE?#@&?@B&DGBA#E(G'(#'?JD&GSQDB#D?#D(B#JBGK(S?Q&RA#K%&CBJ#SBGJK#?PB&A(%C?EBC#%D#'B&D%GJ#DGMB#?T
D(B#C%F#%D#@&BABJDO#0?EBPB&5#D%VGJK#GJ#D?#%''?QJD#D(B#%A@B'D#?T#D(B#BIDBJAG?J#GJ#&BL%DG?J#D?#4?O++#GD#GA
%'VJ?ELBCKBC#D(%D#D(B&B#EGLL#SB#%#'B&D%GJ#CBK&BB#?T#?PB&A(%C?EGJK#GJ#D(B#M?&JGJK#SQD#D(GA#EGLL#J?D#SB
AGKJGTG'%JDLF#E?&AB#D(%J#GD#%L&B%CF#BI@B&GBJ'BAO#`D#GA#%LA?#M?&B#LGVBLF#D?#?''Q&#GJ#EGJDB&#M?JD(AO
0?EBPB&#GJ#AQMMB&5#E(BJ#D(B#AQJ#GA#(GK(B&#GJ#D(B#AVF5#D(B#BIDBJAG?J#GA#QJLGVBLF#D?#&BAQLD#GJ#%JF
GJ'&B%ABC#?PB&A(%C?EGJK#D(%J#GA#%L&B%CF#'&B%DBC#SF#D(B#@&BABJ'B#?T#%#DE?#AD?&BF#(?QAB#%D#4?O+,O

1J#?SUB'DG?J#?T#L?AA#?T#LGK(D#D?#%&B%A#?T#D(B#(?QAB#GJ'LQCGJK#D(B#(%LL#%JC#L%JCGJK#'?QLC#J?D#SB#AQAD%GJBC
%A#D(BAB#%&B#J?D#'?JAGCB&BC#(%SGD%SLB#&??MA#QJCB&#N>2**O#/(B#@%DG?#%&B%#%LA?#&BTB&&BC#D?#GJ#D(B
?SUB'DG?J#GA#?JLF#%#AM%LL#@&?@?&DG?J#?T#E(%D#GA#%#L%&KB#&B%&#K%&CBJ#%D#4?O++#%JC#'?QLC#J?D#SB#A%GC#D?#SB
D(BG&#?JLF#QA%SLB#%MBJGDF#A@%'BO#.?AA#?T#@&GP%'F#D?#D(B#@%DG?#GA#J?D#%JDG'G@%DBC#%A#D(B&B#%&B#?JLF#(GK(
LBPBL#EGJC?EA#@&?@?ABC#GJ#D(B#AGCB#?T#D(B#BIDBJAG?J#E(G'(#'%J#SB#?SA'Q&BLF#KL%YBC#SF#'?JCGDG?JO#/(B
@&?@?ABC#BIDBJAG?J#GA#J?D#'?JAGCB&BC#D?#(%PB#%#CBD&GMBJD%L#GM@%'D#?T#D(B#%MBJGDGBA#E(G'(#D(B
%CU?GJGJK#@&?@B&DF#%D#4?O++#'%J#&B%A?J%SLF#BI@B'D#D?#BJU?F#%A#GD#%'DQ%LLF#@?GJDA#%E%F#T&?M#D(B#@&?@?A%L
CQB#D?#GD#SBGJK#AGDQ%DBC#%D#D(B#SBJC#GJ#D(B#&?%CO#/(B#T&?JD#%JC#&B%&#T%'GJK#EGJC?EA#EGLL#SB#QJ%TTB'DBC
%JC#PGBEA#?T#D(B#BIDBJAG?J#T&?M#D(BAB#%&B%A#EGLL#SB#&BAD&G'DBC5#D(B&BT?&B#GD#GA#J?D#'?JAGCB&BC#D?#SB
?PB&^C?MGJ%JD#?&#?@@&BAAGPB#E(BJ#PGBEBC#T&?M#4?O++O

`J#AQMM%&F5#GD#GA#'?JAGCB&BC#D(%D#D(B#@&?@?A%L#'%J#SB#%''?MM?C%DBC#EGD(GJ#D(B#@L?D#EGD(?QD
AGKJGTG'%JDLF#GM@%'DGJK#?J#D(B#%MBJGDGBA#E(G'(#D(B#?''Q@GB&A#?T#JBGK(S?Q&GJK#@&?@B&DGBA#'%J#&B%A?J%SLF
BI@B'D#D?#BJU?FO#/(B#@&?@?ABC#BIDBJAG?JA#EGLL#(%PB#J?#GM@%'D#?J#D(B#BAD%SLGA(BC#D&BBA#GJ#%JC#%&?QJC
D(B#AGDB#%JC#D(GA#(%A#SBBJ#'?JTG&MBC#SF#D(B#/&BB#>&BAB&P%DG?J#7TTG'B&O#/(B#@&?@?A%L#&BD%GJA#%''B@D%SLB
LBPBLA#?T#AB@%&%DG?J#D?#D(B#JBGK(S?Q&A#?J#BGD(B&#AGCB#%JC#GA#J?D#'?JAGCB&BC#D?#GM@%'D#?J#D(BG&#?QDL??V
T&?M#(%SGD%SLB#&??MAO#/(B#BIDBJAG?J#GA#'%@%SLB#?T#&BM%GJGJK#AQS?&CGJ%DB#D?#D(B#(?AD#CEBLLGJK#%JC
GJ'LQCBA#%#L?EB&#&??T#LGJB#%JC#ABD#S%'V#GJ#GDA#CBAGKJ#GJ#%''?&C%J'B#EGD(#>?LG'F#0N**#%JC#N>2**O#/(B
@&?@?A%L#GA#J?D#'?JAGCB&BC#D?#(%PB#%J#%CPB&AB#GM@%'D#?J#D(B#%MBJGDGBA#E(G'(#D(B#?''Q@GB&A#?T
JBGK(S?Q&GJK#@&?@B&DGBA#'%J#&B%A?J%SLF#BI@B'D#D?#BJU?F#%JC#GA#&B'?MMBJCBC#T?&#%@@&?P%LO

Page 15



EA!2-23P5='NPE32=(AE
N>2**#AD%DBA#D(%D#(%SGD%SLB#&??M#EGJC?EA#CG&B'DLF#T%'GJK#B%'(#?D(B&#A(?QLC#SB#%D#LB%AD#!*#MBD&BA
%@%&DO#$%GJ#(%SGD%SLB#&??M#EGJC?EA#A(?QLC#SB#%D#LB%AD#*;#MBD&BA#T&?M#%JF#SL%JV#K%SLBO#/(B&B#%&B#J?
&BAGCBJDG%L#@&?@B&DGBA#D?#D(B#&B%&#?T#D(B#AGDB#%JC#D(B#ABD#S%'V#?T#D(B#BIDBJAG?J#T&?M#D(B#T&?JD#BLBP%DG?J
BJAQ&BA#D(%D#GD#C?BA#J?D#GJ'&B%AB#?PB&L??VGJK#D?#@&?@B&DGBA#?@@?AGDBO#/(B&B#%&B#J?#AGCB#EGJC?EA#GJ#D(B
@&?@?A%L#T%'GJK#A?QD(#D?E%&CA#4?O+"#%JC#D(?AB#GJ#D(B#J?&D(#BLBP%DG?J#EGLL#SB#?SA'Q&BLF#KL%YBC#SF
'?JCGDG?J#SQD#%&B#AGDQ%DBC#%D#%#(GK(#LBPBL#A?#%A#D?#@&BPBJD#?PB&L??VGJK#D?#4?O++O#/(B#@&?@?A%L#GA
D(B&BT?&B#J?D#'?JAGCB&BC#D?#&BAQLD#GJ#CG&B'D#?PB&L??VGJK#D?#JBGK(S?Q&GJK#@&?@B&DGBAO

OPRO62T83-2QQP('P?!DP(23P5=E
/(B&B#%&B#J?#0GK(E%F#`M@LG'%DG?JA#&BL%DGJK#D?#D(GA#@&?@?A%LO

A=SP-5=?A=32D8EBE32P=2VPDP3T'PEEBAE
/(B&B#%&B#J?#-JPG&?JMBJD%LHNQAD%GJ%SGLGDF#GAAQBA#&BL%DGJK#D?#D(BAB#@&?@?A%LAO

OA2D3O'PEEBAE
/(B&B#%&B#J?#(B%LD(#GM@LG'%DG?JA#&BL%DGJK#D?#D(GA#%@@LG'%DG?JO

(5=(DBEP5=
/(B#@&?@?A%L#GA#J?D#'?JAGCB&BC#D?#(%PB#%J#%CPB&AB#GM@%'D#?J#D(B#'(%&%'DB&#?T#D(B#?&GKGJ%L#CEBLLGJK#?&
?J#D(B#%MBJGDGBA#D(%D#D(B#?''Q@GB&A#?T#D(B#JBGK(S?Q&GJK#@&?@B&DGBA#'%J#&B%A?J%SLF#BI@B'D#D?#BJU?FO
/(B#@&?@?A%L#GA#%''B@D%SLB#GJ#DB&MA#?T#A'%LB#%JC#CBAGKJ5#'?M@LGBA#EGD(#>?LG'F#0N**#?T#D(B#%C?@DBC
6G&&%L#:JGD%&F#8BPBL?@MBJD#>L%J#%JC#N>2**O

EJ**#/H').'N,0%4%)$1
0%PGJK#&BK%&CA#D?#D(B#GJCGPGCQ%L#MB&GDA#?T#D(GA#%@@LG'%DG?J#D(B#CB'GAG?J#D?#K&%JD#>L%JJGJK#>B&MGAAG?J
(%A#SBBJ#D%VBJ#(%PGJK#&BK%&CA#D?#D(B#&BLBP%JD#>?LG'GBA#%JC#>&?@?A%LA#GJ#D(B#6G&&%L#:JGD%&F
8BPBL?@MBJD#>L%J#\1C?@DBC#aBS&Q%&F#!)))]#%JC#%LL#&BLBP%JD#M%DB&G%L#'?JAGCB&%DG?JA#GJ'LQCGJK#J%DG?J%L
%JC#&BKG?J%L#@?LG'F#%CPG'BO#`J#&B%'(GJK#D(GA#CB'GAG?J#D(B#.?'%L#>L%JJGJK#1QD(?&GDF#(%A#'?JAGCB&BC#D(B
T?LL?EGJKW^
/(B#@&?@?A%L#GA#J?D#'?JAGCB&BC#D?#(%PB#%J#%CPB&AB#GM@%'D#?J#D(B#'(%&%'DB&#?T#D(B#?&GKGJ%L#CEBLLGJK#?&
?J#D(B#%MBJGDGBA#D(%D#D(B#?''Q@GB&A#?T#D(B#JBGK(S?Q&GJK#@&?@B&DGBA#'%J#&B%A?J%SLF#BI@B'D#D?#BJU?FO
/(B#@&?@?A%L#GA#%''B@D%SLB#GJ#DB&MA#?T#A'%LB#%JC#CBAGKJ5#'?M@LGBA#EGD(#>?LG'F#0N**#?T#D(B#%C?@DBC
6G&&%L#:JGD%&F#8BPBL?@MBJD#>L%J#%JC#N>2**O

-,0)**,$7,7'N,0%4%)$1 '2CC/)K,

-,0)**,$7,7'()$7%+%)$4'#$7'-,#4)$41

*O /(B# CBPBL?@MBJD# (B&BSF# @B&MGDDBC# A(%LL# SB# '?MMBJ'BC# SBT?&B# D(B# BI@G&%DG?J# ?T# D(&BB
FB%&A#T&?M#D(B#C%DB#?T#D(GA#@B&MGAAG?JO

!"#$%&! /?#'?M@LF#EGD(#NB'DG?J#<*#\%A#%MBJCBC]#?T#D(B#/?EJ#%JC#9?QJD&F#>L%JJGJK#1'D
*<<)O

!O >&G?&#D?#D(B#BIDBJAG?J#SBGJK#S&?QK(D#GJ#D?#QAB5#D(B#EGJC?EA#GJ#D(B#J?&D(#T%'GJK#BLBP%DG?J#?T
D(B#DE?#AD?&BF#AGCBH&B%&#BIDBJAG?J#(B&BSF#@B&MGDDBC#A(%LL#SB#?SA'Q&BLF#KL%YBC#%JC
J?J^?@BJGJK#D?#%#MGJGMQM#(BGK(D#?T#*O"#MBD&BA#T&?M#D(B#GJDB&J%L#TGJGA(BC#TL??&#LBPBL5#%JC
A(%LL#SB#&BD%GJBC#%A#AQ'(#D(B&B%TDB&O

!"#$%&' /?#A%TBKQ%&C#D(B#%MBJGDGBA#?T#?''Q@GB&A#?T#%CU?GJGJK#@&?@B&DGBA#%JC#D?#'?M@LF
EGD(#>?LG'F#0N**#?T#6G&&%LRA#:JGD%&F#8BPBL?@MBJD#>L%JO

QJ/+>,/'=)+,4'.)/'()**%++,,1

D#4+'()**,$+4'VH1'' 9W8;:8:;9:'9X1M:1Y<
AZC%/H'N#+,1'''''''''''''' ';[8;M8:;9:

Page 16



!"#$$%$&'()**%++,,
!"#$%&'(#!)*!

-,.,/,$0,1 2/,#'3,#*1 (#4,'5..%0,/1 6#/71
2!!89:8;;;<9 =)/+>'3,#* ?%44'@'?0A"/)B C)B"#D,'#$7'?,)"4

E)0#+%)$1 +',--.#/,01-&2#3&,40'56#*!#789:+#;<8=6#>?+@#:A;7B6#/CDE#DC7
!/)F)4#"1 /(%1F5#,G#0.5#G&,H#8*#-,#8I
2FF"%0#$+1 ?%.2.1%J
2&,$+'1

@%+,'!"#$1

G'(/)H$'0)FB/%&>+'#$7'7#+#I#4,'/%&>+4':;99'5/7$#$0,'@J/K,B 9;;;9LM;<

Agenda Item 7

Page 17



N,K,")F*,$+'!"#$'N,4%&$#+%)$1

:52#@,K1#/51-&5
@,0&L.H#=5M5N,OH51-#+L-5

!"#$$%$&'C%4+)/B1

9,#&5N5M%1-#ON%11L1F#(L.-,&2

@J**#/B'5.'-,F/,4,$+#+%)$4'#$7'()$4J"+#+%)$4'-,0,%K,71

;?3;?+?9@8@A<9+
C%ML1F#&5F%&4#-,#-(5#/,01'LN#P0L4%1'5#,1#30QNL'L-2#G,&#8OONL'%-L,1.6#*D#1,-LGL'%-L,1.#K5&5#.51-#-,
%4R,L1L1F#O&,O5&-L5.S#8#.L-5#1,-L'5#K%.#%N.,#4L.ON%254S#8.#%#&5.0N-#T#N5--5&.#,G#,QR5'-L,1.#K5&5#&5'5LM54
G&,H#,''0OL5&.#%-#*!%#7%1U.#;,%46#*D#7%1U.#;,%46#T#+%LN.Q0&2#8M51056#*#>,,4N%14.#V%156#*W
C24&,#8M5105#%14#X!#?%-,1#;,%4S#<QR5'-L,1.#'%1#Q5#.0HH%&L.54#%.Y

*S <M5&#O,O0N%-54#0.5#KL-(L1#%&5%
!S ;0QQL.(
XS Z0H5.
DS 8GG5'-L1F#,-(5&#5.-%QNL.(54#Q0.L15..5.#,G#.%H5#0.5
IS 3%&UL1F#L..05.
TS 9,L.5

844L-L,1%NN26#%#[0%NLG2L1F#O5-L-L,1#(%.#Q551#&5'5LM54#NL.-L1F#.LF1%-0&5.#G&,H#XT#.5O%&%-5#(,0.5(,N4.
,QR5'-L1F#-,#-(5#O&,O,.54#'(%1F5#,G#0.5#,1#-(5#F&,014.#,G#%44L-L,1%N#1,L.5#%14#NLF(-#O,NN0-L,16#,4,0&.6
NL--5&L1F6#O,..LQN5#%--&%'-L,1#,G#N%-5#1LF(-#4L.,&45&N2#Q5(%ML,0&#-,#-(5#15LF(Q,0&(,,4S

/<9+\V@8@A<9+
=L&5'-,&#,G#@5'(1L'%N#+5&ML'5.#]@&%GGL'#%14#@&%1.O,&-%-L,1#=LML.L,1^#_#;%L.54#1,#,QR5'-L,1

=L&5'-,&#,G#V%K6#C;#%14#8..5-#$%1%F5H51-#]?1ML&,1H51-%N#C5%N-(#=LML.L,1^#_#;%L.54#1,#,QR5'-L,1.
.0QR5'-#-,#',14L-L,1.

N%/,0+)/4'()**,$+41

-O2@5='P5-'-OPO--2E'35'!E2==A=Q'(5??A33OO
8#[0%NLG2L1F#O5-L-L,1#(%.#Q551#&5'5LM54#NL.-L1F#.LF1%-0&5.#G&,H#XT#.5O%&%-5#(,0.5(,N4.#,QR5'-L1F#-,#-(5
O&,O,.54#'(%1F5#,G#0.5#,1#-(5#F&,014.#,G#%44L-L,1%N#1,L.5#%14#NLF(-#O,NN0-L,16#,4,0&.6#NL--5&L1F6
O,..LQN5#%--&%'-L,1#,G#N%-5#1LF(-#4L.,&45&N2#Q5(%ML,0&#-,#-(5#15LF(Q,0&(,,4S

A=3-5NR(3A5=
@(5#O&,O,.%N#.55U.#ON%11L1F#O5&HL..L,1#G,&#-(5#'(%1F5#,G#0.5#G&,H#8*#%14#8IS

!-A=(A!EO'5P'NOSOE5!?O=3
A1#O&L1'LON5#-(5#O&,O,.%N#L.#',1.L45&54#%''5O-%QN5#.0QR5'-#-,#-(5#',1.L45&%-L,1#,G#O,NL'L5.#',1-%L154
KL-(L1#>L&&%N`.#\1L-%&2#=5M5N,OH51-#3N%16#1,-%QN2#3,NL'2#+C*S

@A3O'2=N'@R--5R=NA=Q@
*!#7%1U.#;,%4#L.#%#M%'%1-#Q0LN4L1F#N,'%-54#KL-(L1#-(5#:52#@,K1#/51-&5#,G#>5.-#:L&Q2S#8.#.0'(6
',HH5&'L%NN2#0.54#Q0LN4L1F.#Q,014#-(5#%OONL'%-L,1#.L-5#-,#-(5#1,&-(6#5%.-6#.,0-(#%14#K5.-S#@(5&5#L.#%
M5(L'N5#%''5..#K(L'(#4LML45.#-(5#%OONL'%-L,1#.L-5#%14#*D#7%1U.#;,%46#-(L.#Q0LN4L1F#,O5&%-54#%.#%#GL.(
%14#'(LO#.(,Oa&5.-%0&%1-

!5EA(T'(5=3OU3
@(5#ON%11L1F#%OONL'%-L,1#&5N%-5.#-,#-(5#'(%1F5#,G#0.5#G&,H#8*#-,#8I#]C,-#Z,,4#@%U5%K%2^S#3,NL'2#+C*
_#/&L-5&L%#G,&#=5M5N,OH51-#L1#:52#@,K1#/51-&5.#,G#>L&&%N`.#\1L-%&2#=5M5N,OH51-#3N%1#%14
+0OON5H51-%&2#3N%11L1F#=,'0H51-#X#_#C,-#Z,,4#@%U5%K%2.6#;5.-%0&%1-.6#/%G5.#%14#=&L1UL1F
?.-%QNL.(H51-.#%&5#4L&5'-N2#&5N5M%1-#L1#-(L.#L1.-%1'5S

Page 18



@(5#H%L1#L..05.#-,#',1.L45&#K(51#%..5..L1F#%OONL'%-L,1.#&5N%-L1F#-,#8I#0.5.#L.#K(5-(5&#.0'(#%#0.5
K,0N4#'%0.5#%#45-&LH51-%N#N5M5N#,G#1,L.5#%14#10L.%1'5#-,#15LF(Q,0&L1F#O&,O5&-L5.S#+3=X#&5[0L&5.#-(%-
8I#0.5.#%'(L5M5#%#D)#H5-&5#.5O%&%-L,1#4L.-%1'5#G&,H#-(5#15%&5.-#Q0LN4L1F#.,N5N2#L1#0.5#%.#%
&5.L451-L%N#4K5NNL1FS#@(L.#4L.-%1'5#L.#H5%.0&54#%N,1F#-(5#O0QNL'#(LF(K%2S#3,NL'2#+C*#,G#>L&&%N`.#\1L-%&2
=5M5N,OH51-#3N%1#4L&5'-.#(,-#G,,4#-%U5%K%2.#-,K%&4.#45.LF1%-54#-,K1#'51-&5.S

2!!O2-2=(O'2=N'2?O=A3T'A@@RO@
@(5#15%&5.-#&5.L451-L%N#O&,O5&-26#!#+%LN.Q0&2#8M5105#L.#H5%.0&54#-,#Q5#"X#H5-&5.#%K%2#G&,H#-(5
%OONL'%-L,1#.L-5S#@(5#O&,O,.%N#-(5&5G,&5#H55-.#-(5#&5[0L&54#.5O%&%-L,1#4L.-%1'5#.-%-54#L1#+3=X#%14#L.
1,-#',1.L45&54#-,#&5.0N-#L1#%12#O,-51-L%N#(%&H#-,#&5.L451-L%N#%H51L-2S

@(5#=L&5'-,&#,G#V%K6#C0H%1#;5.,0&'5.#%14#8..5-#$%1%F5H51-#]3,NN0-L,1#/,1-&,N#=LML.L,1^#K%.
',1.0N-54#KL-(#&5F%&4.#-,#-(5#O&,O,.%NS#9,#LHH54L%-5#,QR5'-L,1.#K5&5#&%L.54#.0QR5'-#-,#-(5#LHO,.L-L,1
,G#',14L-L,1.#&5[0L&L1F#%#1,L.5#L1.0N%-L,1#.'(5H5#%14#%#G0H5#5J-&%'-L,1#.'(5H5#-,#Q5#.0QHL--54#-,
%14#%OO&,M54#Q2#-(5#V,'%N#3N%11L1F#80-(,&L-2S#A-#L.#',1.L45&54#-(%-#',1'5&1.#&%L.54#&5N%-L1F#-,#O,-51-L%N
,4,0&.#KLNN#Q5#',1-&,NN54#KL-(#-(5#L1.-%NN%-L,1#,G#%#G0H5#5J-&%'-L,1#.2.-5HS

@(5#%OONL'%1-#(%.#45-%LN54#KL-(L1#-(5#%OONL'%-L,1#G,&H.#-(%-#-(52#KL.(#-,#-&%45#-(5#(,0&.#,G#,O51L1F
G&,H#**S))_!XS))#$,14%2_+014%26#L1'N04L1F#7%1U#C,NL4%2.S#/,1'5&1.#(%M5#Q551#&%L.54#&5N%-L1F#-,
N%-5#1LF(-#4L.-0&Q%1'5S#8.#-(5#Q0LN4L1F#L.#N,'%-54#KL-(L1#%#@,K1#/51-&56#-(5#&5[05.-#,G#-(5#,O51L1F
(,0&.#,G#-(5#O&5HL.5.#%14#-(5#O&,O,.%N#',HON2L1F#KL-(#-(5#D)#H5-&5#.5O%&%-L,1#4L.-%1'5#.O5'LGL54
KL-(L1#+3=X6#L-#L.#',1.L45&54#-(%-#%12#O,-51-L%N#N%-5#1LF(-#4L.-0&Q%1'5#K,0N4#Q5#HL1LH%N#-,#N,'%N
&5.L451-.S#@(5#&5[05.-54#(,0&.#%&5#',1.L.-51-#KL-(#-(5#%4ML'5#KL-(L1#3N%11L1F#3,NL'2#+-%-5H51-#!DY
3N%11L1F#%14#9,L.56#K(L'(#L451-LGL5.#!XS))#-,#)"S))#%.#-(5#(,0&.#K(51#(LF(#N5M5N.#,G#1,L.5#.(,0N4#Q5
%M,L4546#%14#K(51#O5,ON5#%&5#1,&H%NN2#.N55OL1FS

@(5#&5[05.-54#,O51L1F#(,0&.#4,#1,-#.55H#01&5%.,1%QN5#405#-,#-(5#O&5HL.5.#N,'%-L,1#Q5L1F#L1#%#@,K1
/51-&5S#C,K5M5&6#%#',14L-L,1#KLNN#Q5#%--%'(54#-,#51.0&5#-(5#51G,&'%QLNL-2#,G#-(5#,O51L1F#(,0&.S#+0QR5'-
-,#-(5#',14L-L,16#L-#L.#',1.L45&54#-(%-#-(5#O&,O,.54#0.5#K,0N4#&5.0N-#L1#HL1LH%N#LHO%'-#-,#-(5
.0&&,014L1F#%&5%#L1#&5N%-L,1#-,#1,L.5#%14#4L.-0&Q%1'5S

<M5&%NN6#-(5&5#L.#%#KL45#M%&L5-2#,G#',HH5&'L%N#0.5.#KL-(L1#>5.-#:L&Q2#@,K1#/51-&5S#>(LN.-#L-#L.
%'U1,KN54F54#-(%-#-(5&5#%&5#.5M5&%N#,-(5&#(,-#G,,4#-%U5%K%2.#KL-(L1#-(5#%&5%#L-#L.#1,-#',1.L45&54#-(%-
-(5#O&,O,.%N#KLNN#1,-#&5.0N-#L1#%1#,M5&_',1'51-&%-L,1#,G#.0'(#0.5.S#@(5#O&,O,.54#45M5N,OH51-#KLNN
%NN5ML%-5#,15#,G#-(5#M%'%1-#01L-.#L1#-(5#-,K1#'51-&5#K(L'(#.(,0N4#Q5#51',0&%F54S

@(5#%OONL'%1-#(%.#%F&554#-,#51-5&#L1-,#%#+5'-L,1#*)T#8F&55H51-#-,#O&,ML45#,15#NL--5&#QL1#,0-.L45#-(5
O&5HL.5.#K(L'(#KLNN#(5NO#-,#%NN5ML%-5#%12#O,-51-L%N#O&,QN5H.#KL-(#&5F%&4.#-,#NL--5&#%&,014#-(5#LHH54L%-5
%&5%#,G#-(5#.L-5S

/,1'5&1.#&%L.54#&5N%-L1F#-,#-(5#O&,O,.%N#%GG5'-L1F#,-(5&#5.-%QNL.(54#Q0.L15..5.#,G#-(5#.%H5#0.5#%14
NLF(-#O,NN0-L,1#4,#1,-#K%&&%1-#%#&5G0.%N#,1#-(5#%OONL'%-L,1S

@O!2-23A5='NA@32=(O@
!#+%LN.Q0&2#8M5105#L.#-(5#15%&5.-#&5.L451-L%N#4K5NNL1F#-,#-(5#%OONL'%-L,1#.L-56#H5%.0&54#-,#Q5#"X
H5-&5.#%K%2#G&,H#-(5#%OONL'%-L,1#.L-5#%14#',HON2L1F#KL-(#-(5#D)#H5-&5#.5O%&%-L,1#4L.-%1'5#.O5'LGL54
KL-(L1#+3=XS

CAQC62T83-2PPA('A?!EA(23A5=@
@(5&5#%&5#1,#.LF1LGL'%1-#(LF(K%2#LHONL'%-L,1.#&5N%-L1F#-,#-(L.#O&,O,.%NS#@(5#=L&5'-,&#,G#@5'(1L'%N
+5&ML'5.#]@&%GGL'#%14#@&%1.O,&-%-L,1#=LML.L,1^#(%.#&%L.54#1,#,QR5'-L,1#-,#-(5#O&,O,.%NS

O=SA-5=?O=32E8@R@32A=2VAEA3T'A@@RO@
@(5&5#%&5#1,#.LF1LGL'%1-#51ML&,1H51-%Na.0.-%L1%QLNL-2#L..05.#&5N%-L1F#-,#-(5.5#O&,O,.%N.S#@(5#=L&5'-,&#,G
V%K6#C0H%1#;5.,0&'5.#%14#8..5-#$%1%F5H51-#]3,NN0-L,1#/,1-&,N#=LML.L,1^#(%.#&%L.54#1,#,QR5'-L,1#-,
-(5#O&,O,.%N#.0QR5'-#-,#',14L-L,1.#Q5L1F#LHO,.54#&5N%-L1F#-,#%#1,L.5#L1.0N%-L,1#%14#G0H5#5J-&%'-L,1
.'(5H5#-,#Q5#.0QHL--54

CO2E3C'A@@RO@
@(5&5#%&5#1,#.LF1LGL'%1-#(5%N-(#LHONL'%-L,1.#&5N%-L1F#-,#-(L.#%OONL'%-L,1S

Page 19



(5=(ER@A5=
@(5#O&,O,.%N#',HONL5.#KL-(#3,NL'2#+C*#,G#>L&&%N`.#\1L-%&2#=5M5N,OH51-#3N%1#%14#+0OON5H51-%&2
3N%11L1F#=,'0H51-#XS#@(5#O&,O,.%N#L.#1,-#',1.L45&54#-,#(%M5#%1#%4M5&.5#LHO%'-#-,#-(5#.0&&,014L1F
%&5%#1,&#-,#-(5#%H51L-L5.#,G#15LF(Q,0&L1F#0.5.S

@J**#/B').'N,0%4%)$1
C%ML1F#&5F%&4.#-,#-(5#L14LML40%N#H5&L-.#,G#-(L.#%OONL'%-L,1#-(5#45'L.L,1#-,#F&%1-#3N%11L1F#35&HL..L,1
(%.#Q551#-%U51#(%ML1F#&5F%&4.#-,#-(5#&5N5M%1-#3,NL'L5.#%14#3&,O,.%N.#L1#-(5#>L&&%N#\1L-%&2
=5M5N,OH51-#3N%1#]84,O-54#Z5Q&0%&2#!)))^#%14#%NN#&5N5M%1-#H%-5&L%N#',1.L45&%-L,1.#L1'N04L1F#1%-L,1%N
%14#&5FL,1%N#O,NL'2#%4ML'5S#A1#&5%'(L1F#-(L.#45'L.L,1#-(5#V,'%N#3N%11L1F#80-(,&L-2#(%.#',1.L45&54#-(5
G,NN,KL1FY_
@(5#O&,O,.%N#',HONL5.#KL-(#3,NL'2#+C*#,G#>L&&%N`.#\1L-%&2#=5M5N,OH51-#3N%1#%14#+0OON5H51-%&2
3N%11L1F#=,'0H51-#XS#@(5#O&,O,.%N#L.#1,-#',1.L45&54#-,#(%M5#%1#%4M5&.5#LHO%'-#-,#-(5#.0&&,014L1F
%&5%#1,&#-,#-(5#%H51L-L5.#,G#15LF(Q,0&L1F#0.5.S

-,0)**,$7,7
N,0%4%)$1

'2FF/)K,'4JIW,0+'+)'#'49;X'E,&#"'2&/,,*,$+

-,0)**,$7,7'()$7%+%)$4'#$7'-,#4)$41

*S @(5# 45M5N,OH51-# (5&5Q2# O5&HL--54# .(%NN# Q5# ',HH51'54# Q5G,&5# -(5# 5JOL&%-L,1# ,G# -(&55
25%&.#G&,H#-(5#4%-5#,G#-(L.#O5&HL..L,1S

!"#$%&! @,#',HON2#KL-(#+5'-L,1#W*#]%.#%H51454^#,G#-(5#@,K1#%14#/,01-&2#3N%11L1F#8'-
*WW)S

!S 8#.0L-%QN5#1,L.5#L1.0N%-L,1#.'(5H5#Q5-K551#-(5#F&,014#GN,,&#%14#-(5#GL&.-_GN,,&#&5.L451-L%N
%'',HH,4%-L,1#.(%NN#Q5#.0QHL--54#-,#%14#%OO&,M54#L1#K&L-L1F#Q2#-(5#V,'%N#3N%11L1F
80-(,&L-2#O&L,&#-,#-(5#',HH51'5H51-#,G#-(5#0.5#(5&5Q2#%OO&,M54S#@(5#%OO&,M54#.'(5H5
.(%NN#Q5#LHON5H51-54#L1#G0NN6#O&L,&#-,#-(5#0.5#',HH51'L1F#%14#&5-%L154#%.#.0'(#-(5&5%G-5&S

!"#$%&'#A1#-(5#L1-5&5.-#,G#&5.L451-L%N#%H51L-2S

XS 8#.0L-%QN5#.'(5H5#,G#G0H5#5J-&%'-L,1#.(%NN#Q5#.0QHL--54#-,#%14#%OO&,M54#L1#K&L-L1F#Q2#-(5
V,'%N#3N%11L1F#80-(,&L-2#O&L,&#-,#-(5#',HH51'5H51-#,G#-(5#0.5#(5&5Q2#%OO&,M54S#@(5
%OO&,M54#.'(5H5#.(%NN#Q5#LHON5H51-54#O&L,&#-,#-(5#0.5#',HH51'L1F6#%14#&5-%L154#%14
,O5&%-54#%.#.0'(#-(5&5%G-5&S

!"#$%&'#A1#-(5#L1-5&5.-.#,G#%H51L-2

DS @&%4L1F#%-#-(5#O&5HL.5.#.(%NN#,1N2#-%U5#ON%'5#Q5-K551#-(5#(,0&.#,G#**Y))#%14#!XY))
$,14%2#_#+014%26#L1'N04L1F#7%1U#C,NL4%2.S

!"#$%&'#A1#-(5#L1-5&5.-.#,G#%H51L-2S

E#4+'()**,$+4'VB1'' :98;:8:;9:
OYF%/B'N#+,1'''''''''''''' ';Z8;<8:;9:

Page 20



!"#$$%$&'()**%++,,
!"#$%&'(#!)*!

-,.,/,$0,1 2/,#'3,#*1 (#4,'5..%0,/1 6#/71
2!!89:8;;9;9 <)/+='3,#* >%44'?'@""%)+ 5A+)$

B)0#+%)$1 +(,-./01#2345,6#789:;<=#<;>=6#;9?;@
!/)C)4#"1 A%&-#'(%0B,#3C#45,#3C#+(,-./01#-,&&D-3&D%E#%&F/#G%&&%'H5#-3#D0'3&I3&%-,#%

-,FI3&%&/#CD&,#5-%-D30#C3&#-(,#14&%-D30#3C#-(,#&,J1,K,E3IF,0-#3C#-(,#,LD5-D0B
MD&H,0(,%1#CD&,#5-%-D30#NI&3B&%FF,1#C3&#*O#F30-(5P#%01#5D-D0B#3C#%#-,FI3&%&/
I3&-%H%GD0

2CC"%0#$+1 $,&5,/5D1,#:D&,#Q#<,5'4,#R,&KD',
2&,$+'1

D%+,'!"#$1

E'(/)F$'0)CG/%&=+'#$7'7#+#H#4,'/%&=+4':;99'5/7$#$0,'DI/J,G 9;;;9KL;M

Agenda Item 8

Page 21



N,J,")C*,$+'!"#$'#"")0#+%)$'#$7'C)"%0%,41
A&DF%&DE/#<,5D1,0-D%E#>&,%
=,05D-/#%01#=,5DB0#S4D1,ED0,5#>&,%
RI3&-5#S&3401
A&DF%&DE/#<,5D1,0-D%E#>&,%
=,05D-/#%01#=,5DB0#S4D1,ED0,5#>&,%

!"#$$%$&'O%4+)/G1
>AATUVT)W"")#J#8&,'-D30#3C#!X*#F,-&,#(DB(#5-,,E#C,0'D0B#J#>II&3K,1#)WT**T*VUV

DI**#/G'5.'-,C/,4,$+#+%)$4'#$7'()$4I"+#+%)$4'-,0,%J,71
-@!-@D@<323P5<D
2%KD0B#&,B%&1#-3#-(,#+340'DEY5#S4D1%0',#30#A4GED'D-/#C3&#>IIED'%-D3056#Z*#E,--,&5#3C#03-DCD'%-D30#.,&,
5,0-#-3#-(,#3''4ID,&5#3C#%1[3D0D0B#I&3I,&-D,5X#?.3#RD-,#@3-D',5#.,&,#%E53#1D5IE%/,1X#>-#-(,#-DF,#3C
.&D-D0B#-(D5#&,I3&-6#*O#5,I%&%-,#&,I&,5,0-%-D305#%01#%#\4%EDC/D0B#I,-D-D30#3C#3G[,'-D30#'30-%D0D0B
5DB0%-4&,5#C&3F#"*#5,I%&%-,#(345,(3E15#(%1#G,,0#&,',DK,1#%01#-(,5,#'%0#G,#54FF%&D5,1#%5#C3EE3.5]

*X#?(,#I&3I35%E#.DEE#,L%',&G%-,#-(,#H03.#-&%CCD'#I&3GE,F5#D0#-(,#%&,%#%01#54&&3401D0B#&3%15^
!X#?(,#54&&3401D0B#%&,%#D5#&,5D1,0-D%E#D0#'(%&%'-,&#%01#D5#1,CD0,1#%5#54'(#G/#-(,#+340'DE#D-5,EC^
OX#@,%&G/#MD&H,0(,%1#R'(33E#D5#-(,#F%D0#'%45,#3C#-&%CCD'#I&3GE,F5#%-#-(,#[40'-D30#3C#7,LC3&1#<3%1
%01#MD15-30#<3%1^
_X#?(,#I&3I35%E#-3#45,#-(,#,LD-#30#-3#MD15-30#<3%1#.DEE#30E/#F3K,#-(,#I&3GE,F#C4&-(,&#%.%/#%01#D0
13D0B#53#'&,%-,#%#0,.#I&3GE,F^
ZX#+(,-./01#+E35,#F%/#03-#G,#54D-%GE,#-3#'%&&/#-(,#.,DB(-#3&#5D`,#3C#%#F31,&0#CD&,#,0BD0,#%5#D-#(%5#03-
G,,0#45,1#C3&#54'(#I4&I35,5#C3&#%-#E,%5-#!V#/,%&5^
WX#>''D1,0-5#%&,#G3401#-3#(%II,0#DC#-(,#+(,-./01#+E35,#D5#G&34B(-#D0#-3#45,^
"X#?(,#:D&,#R,&KD',#1D1#03-#'%&&/#34-#%#54&K,/#3C#-(,#54&&3401D0B#%&,%#G,C3&,#1,'D1D0B#-3#G%5,
-(,F5,EK,5#%-#-(,#?>#5D-,^
UX#<,5D1,0-5#.DEE#G,#54G[,'-,1#-3#-(,#03D5,#3C#-(,#CD&,#,0BD0,5#%01#-(,D&#5D&,05^
VX#@,DB(G34&5#%&,#%E&,%1/#54G[,'-,1#-3#-(,#03D5,#%01#5F,EE5#C&3F#-(,#(,%K/#B3315#K,(D'E,5#45,1#G/
-(,#?>^
*)X#?(,#&,%&#3C#I&3I,&-D,5#D0#aDEF%E'3EF#+E35,#.DEE#(%K,#-(,D&#I&DK%'/#'3FI&3FD5,1#!_T"^
**X#?(,#I&3I35%E#.DEE#&,54E-#D0#%11D-D30%E#I%&HD0B#'30B,5-D30#D0#-(,#KD'D0D-/6#D0'E41D0B#30#-(,#B&%55#K,&B,
D0#+(,-./01#+E35,^
*!X#?(,#45,#3C#-(,#5D-,#.DEE#&,54E-#30#%11D-D30%E#-&%CCD'#30#E3'%E#&3%156#I%&-D'4E%&E/#%-#&45(#(34&^
*OX#+(,-./01#?>#M%&&%'H5#D5#03-#1,,F,1#%#54D-%GE,#E3'%-D30#G/#E3'%E#&,5D1,0-5#.(3#%&,#40D-,1#D0#-(,D&
'30',&0#%G34-#-(,#-,FI3&%&/#'(%0B,#3C#45,#%01#1D5&4I-D30#D-#.DEE#'%45,^
*_X#b-#D5#%E&,%1/#1DCCD'4E-#C3&#K,(D'E,5#-3#,LD-#34-#30#-3#MD15-30#<3%1#%01#-(D5#F%/#1,E%/#CD&,#,0BD0,5#30
,F,&B,0'/#'%EE#34-5^
*ZX#?(,#I&3I35%E#5(34E1#03-#G,#%EE3.,1#40E,55#-(,#I&3GE,F5#3C#I4GED'#5%C,-/#%&,#5%-D5C%'-3&DE/
%11&,55,1#G/#&,E,K%0-#&,5-&D'-D305^
*WX#>-#',&-%D0#-DF,5#3C#1%/6#'%&5#'%0#G,#C3401#I%&H,1#30#G3-(#5D1,5#3C#7,LC3&1#<3%1#0,%&#-(,#[40'-D30
.D-(#MD15-30#<3%1#F%HD0B#-(,#'%&&D%B,#.%/#5,K,&,E/#&,5-&D'-,1^
*"X#?(,&,#D5#&,B4E%&#\4,4D0B#D0#-(,#%&,%#%01#E%'H#3C#KD5DGDED-/#'%45,1#30J5-&,,-#I%&HD0B#%01#'%&5#.%D-D0B
-3#1&3I#3CC#%01#ID'H#4I#I%55,0B,&5^
*UX#?(,#134GE,#/,EE3.#ED0,5#30#MD15-30#<3%1#5(34E1#G,#,L-,01,1#%01#.%&0D0B#5DB05#IE%',1#D0#-(,
KD'D0D-/#3C#-(,#%'',55,5^
*VX#?(D5#%IIED'%-D30#&,C,&5#-3#%0#,L',I-D30%E#'%5,#C3&#,F,&B,0'/#'3K,&#C3&#-(,#B&,%-,&#53'D%E#B331#%01
1,5ID-,#-(,#I3-,0-D%E#E355#3C#%F,0D-/#5(34E1#03-#5,-#%#I&,',1,0-#C3&#3-(,&#45,5#%-#-(,#?>^
!)X#?(,#D0'&,%5,#45,#D0#-3DE,-#C%'DED-D,5#%-#-(,#?>#%01#.%5(D0B#3C#K,(D'E,5#.DEE#&,54E-#D0#C4&-(,&#I&,554&,
30#-(,#1&%D0%B,#5/5-,F#D0#+(,-./01#+E35,^
!*X#;-(,&#5D-,5#D0'E41D0B#+E,K,E%01#R-&,,-#M45#=,I3-6#+%FF,EE#c%D&15#%01#3-(,&#E3'%E#CD&,#5-%-D305
'34E1#G,#'305D1,&,1#C3&#-(,#C%'DED-/^
!!X#dD5D-3&5#%01#:D&,#R,&KD',#F%/#45,#I&DK%-,#&,5D1,0-5#'%&#I%&HD0B#5I%',5^
!OX#?(,#,LD-#1D&,'-E/#30#-3#MD15-30#<3%1#D5#-(,#5%C,5-#53E4-D30#%01#1&DK,&5#(%K,#%#B331#KD,.#D0#,D-(,&
G3-(#1D&,'-D305#%01#-(,&,#%&,#%E&,%1/#134GE,#/,EE3.#ED0,5^
!_X#@,DB(G34&5#,E5,.(,&,#%E30B#7,LC3&1#<3%16#R34-(#+34&-#%01#7,LC3&1#7%EH#(%K,#03-#G,,0
'3054E-,1^
!ZX#+%54%E-D,5#30#-(,#&3%15#.34E1#G,#%#EDH,E/#'305,\4,0',#DC#IE%00D0B#I,&FD55D30#D5#B&%0-,1^
!WX#?(,&,#%&,#03#B4%&%0-,,5#-(%-#30E/#-.3#%IIED%0',5#.DEE#G,#45,1^

Page 22



!"X#?(,#5%C,-/#3C#I4IDE5#C&3F#MD&H,0(,%1#R'(33E#.34E1#G,#'3FI&3FD5,1#%5#-(,/#'4&&,0-E/#'&355
MD15-30#<3%1#1D&,'-E/#3II35D-,#.(,&,#K,(D'E,5#.DEE#G,#,LD-D0B#-(,#5D-,^
!UX#>0#%B&,,F,0-#(%5#G,,0#&,%'(,1#G,-.,,0#-(,#R'(33E#%01#?>#&,B%&1D0B#I4IDE5#45D0B#-(,#MD15-30
<3%1#%'',55#-3#&,%'(#-(,#IE%/D0B#CD,E15X
!VX#?(,&,#D5#03#I&3KD5D30#C3&#'/'E,#I%&HD0B#.D-(D0#-(,#I&3I35%EX

(5<DQB323P5<D
?(,#=D&,'-3&#3C#c%.6#2<#Q#>55,-#$%0%B,F,0-#NA3EE4-D30#+30-&3E#=DKD5D30P#J#03#3G[,'-D305X
?(,#=D&,'-3&#3C#?,'(0D'%E#R,&KD',5#N?&%CCD'#Q#?&%05I3&-%-D30#=DKD5D30P#J#03#3G[,'-D3056#5,,#=D&,'-3&Y5
'3FF,0-56#?&%CCD'T2DB(.%/#bFIED'%-D305X

NP-@(35-D'(5>>@<3D1

-@2D5<'R5-'-@R@--2B
+340'DEE3&#7DEED%F5#&,\4,5-5#-(%-#-(,#%IIED'%-D30#G,#&,F3K,1#C&3F#1,E,B%-D30#%01#'305D1,&,1#G/
AE%00D0B#+3FFD--,,#C3EE3.D0B#&,I&,5,0-%-D305#5(,#(%5#&,',DK,1#C&3F#E3'%E#&,5D1,0-5#-(%-#-(,
%IIED'%-D30#&,54E-5#D0#5DB0DCD'%0-#(DB(.%/#DFIED'%-D305X#>#\4%EDC/D0B#I,-D-D30#3C#3G[,'-D30#'30-%D0D0B
5DB0%-4&,5#C&3F#"*#5,I%&%-,#(345,(3E15#(%5#%E53#G,,0#&,',DK,1X

P<3-5NQ(3P5<
?(,#I&3I35%E#D5#C3&#-(,#I%&-#'(%0B,#3C#45,#3C#+(,-./01#-,&&D-3&D%E#%&F/#G%&&%'H5#-3#D0'3&I3&%-,#%
-,FI3&%&/#CD&,#5-%-D30#C3&#-(,#14&%-D30#3C#-(,#&,J1,K,E3IF,0-#3C#-(,#,LD5-D0B#MD&H,0(,%1#CD&,#5-%-D306
.(D'(#D5#I&3B&%FF,1#C3&#%#I,&D31#3C#-(D&-,,0#F30-(56#%01#-(,#5D-D0B#3C#%#-,FI3&%&/#I3&-%H%GD0X

!-P<(P!B@'5R'N@S@B5!>@<3
?(,#I&D0'DIE,#3C#-(,#1,K,E3IF,0-#D5#%'',I-%GE,#54G[,'-#-3#-(,#'&D-,&D%#5,-#34-#D0#A3ED'/#2R*Z
N@30J<,5D1,0-D%E#e5,5#D0#A&DF%&DE/#<,5D1,0-D%E#>&,%5P#D0#&,E%-D30#-3#-(,#DFI%'-#3C#-(,#I&3I35%E#30#-(,
'(%&%'-,&#3C#-(,#%&,%#%01#0,DB(G34&D0B#45,5X

DP3@'2<N'DQ--5Q<NP<TD
?(,#5D-,#'3FI&D5,5#%0#,LD5-D0B#?,&&D-3&D%E#>&F/#N?>P#G%&&%'H56#.(D'(#D5#%0#,5-%GED5(,1#C,%-4&,#3C#-(,
A&DF%&DE/#<,5D1,0-D%E#>&,%X#?(,#I&,FD5,5#D0#E3'%-,1#30#%#'3&0,&#%-#-(,#[40'-D30#3C#7,LC3&1#<3%1#%01
MD15-30#<3%1#%01#D5#54&&3401,1#G/#&,5D1,0-D%E#I&3I,&-D,5#30#0,%&E/#%EE#5D1,5X#?(,&,#%&,#3-(,&
030J&,5D1,0-D%E#45,5#.D-(D0#-(,#KD'D0D-/#3C#-(,#5D-,#D0'E41D0B#MD&H,0(,%1#R'(33E#%01#-.3#'(4&'(,5X
?(,&,#D5#!#F,-&,#C,0'D0B#%01#G3401%&/#.%EE5#%&3401#-(,#I,&DF,-,&#3C#-(,#5D-,X#?(,#?>#5D-,#(%5#,LD5-D0B
K,(D'4E%&#%'',55#I3D0-5#30#-3#+(,-./01#+E35,#%01#MD15-30#<3%1X

!5BP(U'(5<3@V3
A3ED'/#2R*Z#N@30J<,5D1,0-D%E#e5,5#D0#A&DF%&DE/#<,5D1,0-D%E#>&,%5P#D5#1D&,'-E/#&,E,K%0-#D0#-(D5#D05-%0',
%01#'(%0B,5#3C#45,#C3&#030J&,5D1,0-D%E#45,5#.DEE#30E/#G,#I,&FD--,1#.(,&,#-(,#I&3I35%E#.DEE#03-]

NDP#G,#3C#54'(#%#5'%E,#%5#-3#G,#D0%II&3I&D%-,#-3#54&&3401D0B#1,K,E3IF,0-^
NDDP#&,54E-#D0#%#1,-&DF,0-%E#'(%0B,#D0#-(,#'(%&%'-,&#3C#-(,#%&,%^#%01
NDDDP#'%45,#04D5%0',#-3#0,DB(G34&D0B#45,56#I%&-D'4E%&E/#D0#&,5I,'-#3C#03D5,#%01#1D5-4&G%0',6#30J5-&,,-
I%&HD0B#%01#1,EDK,&D,5#G/#K,(D'E,X

2!!@2-2<(@'2<N'2>@<P3U'PDDQ@D
?(,#I&3I35%E#&,E%-,5#-3#-(,#&,'305-&4'-D30#3C#-(,#,LD5-D0B#CD&,#5-%-D30#D0#MD&H,0(,%16#.(D'(#D5#I%&-#3C#%
.D1,&#4IB&%1,#3C#CD&,#5,&KD',#C%'DED-D,5#-(&34B(34-#$,&5,/5D1,X#>E-(34B(#3-(,&#5D-,5#%'&355#-(,#G3&34B(
.,&,#'305D1,&,16#-(,#%IIED'%-D30#5D-,#.%5#1,,F,1#-(,#F35-#%II&3I&D%-,#G/#-(,#:D&,#R,&KD',#D0#-,&F5#3C
,LD5-D0B#30J5D-,#C%'DED-D,5#%01#D-5#I35D-D30D0B#.D-(D0#-(,#E3'%ED-/#D0#&,5I,'-#3C#-(,D&#&,\4D&,1#&,5I305,
-DF,5X#?(,#3&DBD0%E#I&3I35%E#D0K3EK,1#-(,#5D-D0B#3C#%#-,FI3&%&/#I3&-%H%GD0#-3#-(,#03&-(#3C#+(,-./01
2345,#%01#-(,#5-3&%B,#3C#-.3#%IIED%0',5#.D-(D0#-(,#,LD5-D0B#B%&%B,#C%'DED-D,5#-3#-(,#534-(#3C#+(,-./01
2345,6#%5#D01D'%-,1#30#-(,#3&DBD0%E#5D-,#IE%0X#;0',#-(,#&,1,K,E3IF,0-#3C#MD&H,0(,%1#CD&,#5-%-D30#D5
'3FIE,-,6#-(,#?>#5D-,#.DEE#&,K,&-#G%'H#-3#D-5#3&DBD0%E#5-%-,X#b-#D5#%0-D'DI%-,1#-(%-#-(D5#.DEE#G,#D0#f40,#!)*OX

A3ED'/#2R*Z#13,5#F%H,#I&3KD5D30#C3&#'(%0B,5#3C#45,#C3&#030J&,5D1,0-D%E#45,5#D0#A&DF%&DE/#<,5D1,0-D%E
>&,%5#I&3KD1D0B#-(%-#-(,/#%&,#3C#%#54D-%GE,#5'%E,6#13#03-#&,54E-#D0#%#1,-&DF,0-%E#'(%0B,#D0#-(,#3K,&%EE
'(%&%'-,&#3C#-(,#%&,%#%01#13#03-#&,54E-#D0#40%'',I-%GE,#E,K,E5#3C#03D5,#%01#1D5-4&G%0',#-3
0,DB(G34&D0B#I&3I,&-D,5X#?(,#,LD5-D0B#45,#3C#-(,#5D-,#D5#%#E30B#,5-%GED5(,1#C,%-4&,#3C#-(,#&,5D1,0-D%E

Page 23



%&,%#%01#%E&,%1/#(%5#F%0/#3C#-(,#3CCD',#C%'DED-D,5#%01#5-%CC#%''3FF31%-D30#-(,#:D&,#R,&KD',#&,\4D&,X
?(,&,C3&,6#0,DB(G34&D0B#&,5D1,0-D%E#I&3I,&-D,5#.DEE#%E&,%1/#G,#%''45-3F,1#-3#%#',&-%D0#%F340-#3C
'3FD0B5#%01#B3D0B#C&3F#-(,#5D-,6#D0'E41D0B#-(,#45,#3C#(,%K/#B3315#K,(D'E,56#%EG,D-#E,55#C&,\4,0-E/X
7,LC3&1#<3%1#I&3KD1,5#%#F%D0#-(3&34B(C%&,#-3#eI-30#%01#@3'-3&4F6#.(DE5-#MD15-30#<3%1#D5#%#I&DF%&/
0,-.3&H#&34-,#ED0HD0B#;L-30#-3#MD15-30X

:3EE3.D0B#%#I4GED'#F,,-D0B#G,-.,,0#-(,#:D&,#R,&KD',#%01#E3'%E#&,5D1,0-56#5DB0DCD'%0-#E,K,E5#3C#'30',&0
.,&,#&%D5,1#.D-(#&,B%&1#-3#(DB(.%/#5%C,-/#%01#(3.#-(,#I&3I35,1#45,#.34E1#3I,&%-,#5%C,E/#%01
,CC,'-DK,E/6#I%&-D'4E%&E/#%-#&45(#(34&X#$%0/#3C#-(,#(DB(.%/#5%C,-/#'30',&05#&%D5,1#.D-(D0#-(,#3G[,'-D305
&,',DK,1#C&3F#E3'%E#&,5D1,0-5#',0-&,1#%&3401#I%&H,1#'%&5#30#+(,-./01#+E35,#%01#7,LC3&1#<3%1
.(D'(#F%/#I&3(DGD-#%IIED%0',5#,LD-D0B#-(,#5D-,#D0#%0#,F,&B,0'/6#D0'&,%5,1#-&%CCD'#'30B,5-D30#%&3401
-(,#7,LC3&1#<3%1TMD15-30#<3%1#[40'-D30#%01#-(,#DFIED'%-D305#3C#-(,#E3'%-D30#3C#-(,#C%'DED-/#C3&#I4GED'
5%C,-/X#>5#%#&,54E-#3C#-(D56#-(,#+340'DEY5#2DB(.%/#80BD0,,&5#%--,01,1#-(,#5D-,#%-#I,%H#-DF,56#%01
I%&-D'4E%&E/#-(,#[40'-D30#.(,&,#7,LC3&1#<3%1#[3D05#MD15-30#<3%16#-3#F30D-3&#-&%CCD'#CE3.5#D0#-(,#%&,%X

b-#.%5#'30'E41,1#-(%-#D-#.34E1#G,#5%C,&6#%01#\4D'H,&6#DC#-(,#%IIED%0',5#F%1,#45,#3C#%0#,LD5-D0B#D0-,&0%E
K,(D'4E%&#%'',55#.(D'(#3I,05#34-#5-&%DB(-#30#-3#MD15-30#<3%16#.(,0#&,5I301D0B#-3#,F,&B,0'/#'%EE5X#>
I&3-3'3E#(%5#G,,0#1&%.0#4I#D0#%''3&1%0',#.D-(#-(D5#D0#-(,#C3&F#3C#%#?&%CCD'#$%0%B,F,0-#R-%-,F,0-X
>5#-(,&,#%&,#%E&,%1/#,LD5-D0B#I%&HD0B#&,5-&D'-D305#%E30B#MD15-30#<3%16#-(D5#%E53#F,%05#-(%-#-(,#,LD-#.DEE
03-#G,#(%FI,&,1#G/#30J5-&,,-#I%&HD0BX#?(,#%'',55#I3D0-#I&3KD1,5#3I-DF4F#KD5DGDED-/#C3&#-(,#CD&,
%IIED%0',#1&DK,&56#.(3#%&,#-&%D0,1#-3#0,B3-D%-,#G45/#[40'-D305#%01#-&%CCD'6#%01#F,%05#-(%-#-(,#K,(D'E,5
(%K,#1D&,'-#%'',55#30#-3#-(,#I&DF%&/#0,-.3&HX#7D-(#-(,#,L',I-D30#3C#14&D0B#(%&5(#.D0-,&#F30-(56#-(,
-.3#%IIED%0',5#.DEE#G,#5-3&,1#%1[%',0-#-3#+(,-./01#2345,#.(D'(#%E53#I&,K,0-5#-(,#0,,1#C3&#-(,F#-3
G,#F%0,4K,&,1#C&3F#-(,#B%&%B,56#-(45#&,14'D0B#1D5-4&G%0',#-3#0,DB(G34&D0B#I&3I,&-D,5#D0#+(,-./01
+E35,X#;0#-(,#3''%5D30#.(,0#-(,#,0-&%0',5#30#-3#+(,-./01#+E35,#%&,#4-DED5,1#-(34B(#D-#.34E1#G,
40&,%530%GE,#-3#54BB,5-#-(%-#-(,#I&DK%'/#3C#I&3I,&-D,5#.D-(D0#-(,#'E35,6#%01#0,%&G/#aDEF%E'3EF#+E35,6
.DEE#E35,#I&DK%'/X

?(,#5D-,#.DEE#3I,&%-,#!_#(34&5#%#1%/#%01#5-%-D5-D'5#I&3KD1,1#-3#-(,#+340'DEY5#2DB(.%/#80BD0,,&5#G/#-(,
:D&,#R,&KD',#5(3.#-(%-#14&D0B#!)**#-(,&,#.%5#%0#%K,&%B,#3C#OX_#'%EE#34-5#I,&#1%/#C&3F#MD&H,0(,%1#CD&,
5-%-D30X#23.,K,&#.D-(D0#-(,5,#CDB4&,5#30E/#%#5F%EE#I,&',0-%B,#3C#'%EE5#.,&,#14&D0B#I,%H#-DF,6#0%F,E/
-(,#(34&5#'3FF,0'D0B#U%F6#_IF6#ZIF#%01#WIFX#?(,#+340'DEY5#2DB(.%/#80BD0,,&5#'305D1,&#-(D5#-3
G,#%#&,%530%GE,#&,I&,5,0-%-D30#3C#-(,#C&,\4,0'/#3C#%'-DKD-/#-3#G,#,LI,'-,1#%-#-(,#%IIED'%-D30#5D-,X#b0
%11D-D30#-3#-(D56#DC#-(,#CD&,#%IIED%0',#D5#%E&,%1/#3CCJ5D-,#'%&&/D0B#34-#&34-D0,#'(,'H5#3&#%II3D0-F,0-56
-(,0#-(,&,#.DEE#G,#03#1D5&4I-D30#.(%-53,K,&#30#-(,5,#3''%5D305X#b0#-,&F5#3C#-(,#I3-,0-D%E#C3&#%11D-D30%E
03D5,#%01#1D5-4&G%0',#-3#0,DB(G34&D0B#I&3I,&-D,5#30#MD15-30#<3%16#-(D5#.DEE#03-#G,#5DB0DCD'%0-#%G3K,
-(,#E,K,E5#3C#-&%CCD'#%E&,%1/#%''3FF31%-,1#30#-(D5#I&DF%&/#0,-.3&H#&34-,X

>03-(,&#D554,#.(D'(#.%5#&%D5,1#.D-(#I%&-D'4E%&#&,C,&,0',#-3#I,1,5-&D%0#5%C,-/6#%01#F3&,#5I,'DCD'%EE/#G/
MD&H,0(,%1#R'(33E6#.%5#-(,#5%C,-/#3C#I4IDE5#%'',55D0B#-(,#$'>EE,5-,&#IE%/D0B#CD,E15#.(D'(#%&,#-3#-(,
534-(#3C#-(,#?>#5D-,X#>-#I&,5,0-6#I4IDE5#%&,#,5'3&-,1#G/#5-%CC#%01#'&355#MD15-30#<3%1#1D&,'-E/#3II35D-,
.(,&,#-(,#%IIED%0',5#.DEE#G,#,LD-D0B#-(,#5D-,X#?(,&,C3&,#-(,#:D&,#R,&KD',#(%5#%B&,,1#.D-(
&,I&,5,0-%-DK,5#C&3F#MD&H,0(,%1#R'(33E6#%01#F,FG,&5#3C#-(,#?>#5-%CC6#-(%-#%#5,I%&%-,#C33-I%-(#.DEE#G,
'&,%-,1#%E30B5D1,#-(,#%'',55#5I,'DCD'%EE/#C3&#-(D5#I4&I35,X#?(,#,LD5-D0B#B%-,5#.DEE#G,#&,F3K,16#%01#%
&,',55,1#%&,%#'&,%-,1#53#-(%-#-(,#R'(33E#'%0#%'',55#-(,#IE%/D0B#CD,E15#D01,I,01,0-E/#3C#-(,#CD&,
5,&KD',Y5#45%B,#3C#-(,#%'',55X#@,.#B%-,5#.DEE#-(,0#G,#,&,'-,1#*!#F,-&,5#G,(D01#-(,#,LD5-D0B#3I,0D0B
%01#.DEE#I&,K,0-#%0/#'30CED'-#G,-.,,0#-(,#-.3X#>0/#C4&-(,&#&D5H#%55,55F,0-#3&#(,%E-(#%01#5%C,-/#'(,'H5
%&,#-(,#&,5I305DGDED-/#3C#-(,#:D&,#R,&KD',#%01#R'(33EX#M4-#%5#(%5#G,,0#DEE45-&%-,1#G/#-(,#1%-%#I&3KD1,16
D-#D5#40EDH,E/#-(%-#-(,&,#.DEE#G,#'30CED'-#G,-.,,0#-(,#-.3X

b0#&,5I305,#-3#53F,#3C#-(,#3-(,&#3G[,'-D305#&,',DK,16#-(,5,#.DEE#G,#1,%E-#.D-(#D0#-4&0X#?(,#'30',&05
%G34-#03D5,#B,0,&%-,1#G/#-(,#%IIED%0',56#-(,#CD&,#5,&KD',#(%5#1,-%DE,1#D0#D-5#3&DBD0%E#5-%-,F,0-#-(%-#CD&,
%IIED%0',#1&DK,&5#%&,#5I,'DCD'%EE/#D05-&4'-,1#03-#-3#53401#-.3#-30,#(3&05#%01#-(%-#-(,&,#.34E1#G,#03
0,,1#C3&#-(,F#-3#G,#45,1#.(,0#,LD-D0B#-(,#?>#G%&&%'H5X#?(,#45,#3C#CE%5(D0B#GE4,#EDB(-5#.34E1#G,#D0#-(,
D0-,&,5-#3C#F3-3&D5-#%01#I,1,5-&D%05#%EDH,#-3#%E,&-#-(,F#3C#-(,D&#I&,5,0',#%01#-(,&,C3&,#'%0#03-#G,
%K3D1,16#G4-#-(D5#%E30,#D5#03-#'305D1,&,1#-3#G,#%0#40&,%530%GE,#1D5-4&G%0',X#A3EE4-D30#+30-&3E#(%K,
&%D5,1#03#3G[,'-D30#-3#-(,#%11D-D30%E#-.3#K,(D'E,5#G,D0B#45,1#%01#D0#&,E%-D30#-3#EDH,E/#5F,EE5X#b-#D5
'305D1,&,1#-(%-#%0/#%11D-D30%E#C4F,5#.DEE#G,#0,BEDBDGE,#'3FI%&,1#-3#-(%-#B,0,&%-,1#G/#,LD5-D0B#E,K,E5#3C
-&%CCD'#D0#-(,#%&,%X

>5#-(,&,#D5#IE,0-/#3C#30J5D-,#I%&HD0B#D-#D5#03-#'305D1,&,1#-(%-#-(,#%11D-D30%E#5-%CC#%-#-(,#5D-,#.DEE#DFID0B,

Page 24



30#I&DK%-,#&,5D1,0-5#I%&HD0B#D0#-(,#E3'%ED-/X#?(,#+340'DEY5#2DB(.%/#80BD0,,&5#(%K,#%1KD5,1#-(%-#DC
-,FI3&%&/#.%D-D0B#&,5-&D'-D305#%&,#&,\4D&,1#30',#-(,#45,#'3FF,0',56#-(,0#-(,5,#'%0#G,#DFIE,F,0-,1
%-#5(3&-#03-D',#%01#13#03-#'305D1,&#-(%-#D-#D5#0,',55%&/#%5#%#'301D-D30#3C#-(,#IE%00D0B#%IIED'%-D30X#?(,
3-(,&#'30',&05#&%D5,1#&,E%-D0B#-3#I355DGE,#1&%D0%B,#I&3GE,F5#D0#+(,-./01#+E35,6#3&#-(,#5-&4'-4&%E
5-%GDED-/#3C#-(,#&3%16#%&,#03-#%#IE%00D0B#D554,X#23.,K,&#-(D5#(%5#G,,0#%11&,55,1#-3#53F,#,L-,0-#G/#-(,
45,#3C#-(,#3-(,&#%'',55#30#-3#MD15-30#<3%1#C3&#,F,&B,0'/#'%EE5#.(D'(#.DEE#&,14',#-(,#04FG,&#3C
[34&0,/5#(%KD0B#-3#F%1,#%E30B#+(,-./01#+E35,X#>EE#3-(,&#0,',55%&/#'3054E-%-D305#.D-(#0,DB(G34&D0B
I&3I,&-D,5#%1[3D0D0B6#3&#3II35D-,#-(,#5D-,6#.,&,#'%&&D,1#34-#D0#%''3&1%0',#.D-(#-(,#+340'DEY5#S4D1%0',
30#A4GED'D-/#C3&#>IIED'%-D305X

b0#54FF%&/6#D-#D5#'305D1,&,1#-(%-#%5#-(,#I&3I35%E#D5#%#-,FI3&%&/#F,%54&,6#%01#D5#03-#,0-D&,E/#34-#3C
'(%&%'-,&#.D-(#-(,#,LD5-D0B#030J&,5D1,0-D%E#45,#3C#-(,#5D-,6#D-#'%0#G,#54II3&-,1#D0#-(,#I&3I35,1#E3'%-D30X
?(,#5D-D0B#3C#-(,#I3&-%H%GD0#D5#'305D1,&,1#%'',I-%GE,#D0#KD54%E#-,&F5#%01#.DEE#G,#&,F3K,1#30',#-(,#45,
',%5,5X#?(,#+340'DEY5#2DB(.%/#80BD0,,&5#%&,#5%-D5CD,1#-(%-#-(,&,#.DEE#G,#03#(DB(.%/#5%C,-/
DFIED'%-D305#%5#%#&,54E-#3C#-(,#CD&,#5,&KD',#3I,&%-D0B#C&3F#-(,#5D-,#%5#E30B#%5#-(,#I&3-3'3E#54GFD--,1#G/
-(,#CD&,#5,&KD',#D5#%1(,&,1#-3X#?(D5#D5#%0#,L',I-D30%E#'%5,#.(D'(#13,5#03-#5,-#%#I&,',1,0-#C3&#3-(,&
45,5#%-#-(,#5D-,6#%5#,%'(#I&3I35%E#D5#G%5,1#30#D-5#3.0#F,&D-5X#?(,#I4&I35,#3C#-(,#CD&,#5,&KD',#G,D0B
E3'%-,1#D0#-(D5#I35D-D30#D5#-3#,054&,#-(%-#-(,#&,5I305,#-DF,5#-3#,F,&B,0'/#'%EE5#%&,#F,-6#%01#-(D5
D0'E41,5#-(35,#D0#-(,#DFF,1D%-,#KD'D0D-/#%01#G,/301X#?(,#I&3I35%E#D5#03-#'305D1,&,1#-3#401,&FD0,6#3&
G,#1,-&DF,0-%E6#-3#-(,#&,5D1,0-D%E#'(%&%'-,&#3C#-(,#54&&3401D0B#%&,%6#.(D'(#4E-DF%-,E/#-(,#CD&,#5,&KD',
%&,#-(,&,#-3#I&3-,'-X#?(,#I&3I35%E#D5#%'',I-%GE,#D0#-(,#'30-,L-#3C#A3ED'/#2R**#%01#D5#&,'3FF,01,1#C3&
%II&3K%EX

D@!2-23P5<'NPD32<(@D
R,I%&%-D30#1D5-%0',5#13#03-#%IIE/#D0#-(D5#D05-%0',6#%5#03#&,5D1,0-D%E#I&3I,&-D,5#.DEE#G,#%CC,'-,1#G/#-(,
I&3I35,1#1,K,E3IF,0-X

OPTO62U83-2RRP('P>!BP(23P5<D
RDB0DCD'%0-#E,K,E5#3C#3G[,'-D30#(%K,#G,,0#&,',DK,1#.D-(#&,B%&15#-3#-(,#D0'&,%5,#D0#-(,#K3E4F,#3C#-&%CCD'6
%01#I%&HD0B#'30B,5-D30#30#54&&3401D0B#&3%156#-(%-#F%/#%1K,&5,E/#DFI%'-#30#(DB(.%/#%01#I,1,5-&D%0
5%C,-/#D0#-(,#KD'D0D-/#3C#-(,#5D-,X#?(,#C3EE3.D0B#3G5,&K%-D305#%01#'3FF,0-5#(%K,#G,,0#F%1,#G/#-(,
+340'DEY5#2DB(.%/#80BD0,,&5#D0#-(,D&#%55,55F,0-#3C#-(,#I&3I35%EX#7(,0#E,%KD0B#-(,#5D-,#30#%0
,F,&B,0'/#'%EE6#D-#D5#I&3I35,1#-(%-#-(,#%IIED%0',5#.DEE#4-DED5,#-(,#,LD5-D0B#%'',55#30-3#MD15-30#<3%1#%5
1,5'&DG,1#D0#-(,#54GFD--,1#?&%CCD'#$%0%B,F,0-#R-%-,F,0-X#dD5DGDED-/#%-#-(D5#%'',55#I3D0-#D5#K,&/#B331
G4-#'30',&05#(%K,#G,,0#&%D5,1#%G34-#I%&HD0B#D0#-(,#%&,%#%01#-(,#DFI%'-#-(%-#-(D5#F%/#(%K,#30#5%C,-/X
b-#D5#'305D1,&,1#-(%-#D-#.34E1#G,#I355DGE,#-3#D0-&314',#%II&3I&D%-,#-,FI3&%&/#.%D-D0B#&,5-&D'-D305#DC
I%&HD0B#13,5#DFI%'-#30#,F,&B,0'/#'%EEJ34-#%'',55#C3&#-(,#CD&,#%IIED%0',X#

+30',&05#(%K,#%E53#G,,0#&%D5,1#-(%-#-&%CCD'#30#MD15-30#<3%1#F%/#\4,4,#%'&355#-(,#F34-(#3C#-(,
%'',55#%01#I&,K,0-#-(,#CD&,#%IIED%0',5#C&3F#E,%KD0B#-(,#5D-,X##b-#.34E1#G,#I355DGE,#-3#D0-&314',#ga,,I
+E,%&h#&3%1#F%&HD0B5#%-#-(D5#E3'%-D30#DC#\4,4D0B#13,5#(%K,#-(D5#,CC,'-6#5DFDE%&#-3#-(35,#D0#IE%',#%-#G3-(
2,5.%EE#%01#cD5'%&1#CD&,#5-%-D305X#?(,5,#F,%54&,5#'34E1#G,#DFIE,F,0-,1#D0#%#K,&/#5(3&-#-DF,#5'%E,#%5
-(,/#.34E1#G,#-,FI3&%&/#D0#0%-4&,X##?(D5#I355DGDED-/#(%5#G,,0#1D5'455,1#.D-(#-(,#:D&,#R,&KD',#%01#-(,/
(%K,#D01D'%-,1#%#.DEED0B0,55#-3#C401#54'(#F,%54&,5#DC#'305D1,&,1#0,',55%&/#G/#-(,#c3'%E#2DB(.%/
>4-(3&D-/X#=D5'455D305#(%K,#-%H,0#IE%',#G,-.,,0#-(,#:D&,#M&DB%1,6#?>d<#%01#MD&H,0(,%1#R'(33E#-3
%B&,,#%#I&3-3'3E#C3&#-(,#45,#3C#-(,#,LD5-D0B#K,(D'E,#%'',55#30-3#MD15-30#<3%1X#?(D5#(%5#G,,0
54GFD--,1#D0#54II3&-#3C#-(,#%IIED'%-D30#%01#D0'E41,5#53F,#%E-,&%-D305#-3#-(,#%'',55#&3%1#30#-3#MD15-30
<3%1#%5#I&,KD345E/#1,5'&DG,1X#

:3&#-(35,#-DF,5#.(,0#-(,#CD&,#%IIED%0',5#%&,#%--,01D0B#I&3B&%FF,1#,K,0-56#54'(#%5#'3FF40D-/
,0B%B,F,0-6#5F3H,#%E%&F#CD--D0B6#,14'%-D30%E#KD5D-56#,-'6#D-#D5#'305D1,&,1#-(%-#D-#.34E1#G,#%II&3I&D%-,
C3&#-(,#%IIED%0',5#-3#4-DED5,#-(,#,LD5-D0B#%'',55#30-3#7,LC3&1#<3%1#KD5#+(,-./01#+E35,6#.(D'(#D5
'4&&,0-E/#4-DED5,1#G/#-(,#(,%K/#K,(D'E,5#3C#-(,#?>d<#40D-X##b-#D5#%E53#'305D1,&#-(%-#D-#.34E1#G,
%II&3I&D%-,#C3&#-(,#CD&,#%IIED%0',5#-3#45,#-(D5#%'',55#.(,0#%--,01D0B#,F,&B,0'/#'%EEJ34-5#-(%-#&,\4D&,
-(,#K,(D'E,5#-3#I&3',,1#D0#-(,#1D&,'-D30#3C#M41.3&-(#<3%1X

>0#%0%E/5D5#3C#,F,&B,0'/#'%EE#34-5#54GFD--,1#G/#-(,#:D&,#M&DB%1,#D0#54II3&-#3C#-(D5#I&3I35%E#D01D'%-,5
-(%-#3K,&#-(,#I%5-#/,%&#-(,&,#(%K,#G,,0#*!_Z#,F,&B,0'/#D0'D1,0-5#-(%-#-(,#MD&H,0(,%1#CD&,#%IIED%0',5
(%K,#G,,0#'%EE,1#-3X#:4&-(,&#%0%E/5D5#3C#-(,#1%-%#D01D'%-,5#-(,#C3EE3.D0B]
*X#?(,#gG45D,5-h#F30-(5#.,&,#$%&'(#%01#@3K,FG,&6#%K,&%BD0B#_XO#'%EEJ34-5#,%'(#1%/#14&D0B#-(35,
-.3#F30-(5X#

Page 25



!X#?(,#g\4D,-,5-h#F30-(#.%5#f%04%&/6#%K,&%BD0B#!X!#'%EEJ34-5#,%'(#1%/6
OX#?(,#G45D,5-#-DF,#I,&D31#.%5#-(,#(34&#'3FF,0'D0B#WIF6#.D-(#%0#%K,&%B,#3C#)XO#'%EEJ34-5#,%'(#1%/
N3&#30,#,K,&/#-(&,,#1%/5PX
_X#=4&D0B#-(,#F3&0D0B#I,%H#(34&#'3FF,0'D0B#U%F6#-(,&,#.,&,#%0#%K,&%B,#3C#)X)"#'%EEJ34-5#,%'(#1%/
N3&#30,#,K,&/#C3&-0DB(-P6
ZX#=4&D0B#-(,#%C-,&0330#I,%H#(34&5#'3FF,0'D0B#_IF#%01#ZIF6#-(,&,#.,&,#%0#%K,&%B,#3C#)X!#'%EEJ34-5
,%'(#1%/#N3&#30,#,K,&/#CDK,#1%/5P#14&D0B#,%'(#3C#-(35,#-.3#(34&5X
WX#>II&3LDF%-,E/#!Vi#3C#'%EEJ34-5#-%H,#IE%',#14&D0B#-(,#.,,H,01X

b0'E41,1#D0#-(,#%G3K,#CDB4&,5#%&,#-(35,#'%EEJ34-5#-(%-#3''4&#.(,0#-(,#%IIED%0',5#%&,#%E&,%1/#%.%/
C&3F#-(,#5-%-D30#30#&34-D0,#14-D,5#N54'(#%5#'3FF40D-/#,0B%B,F,0-6#5F3H,#%E%&F#CD--D0B6#,14'%-D30%E
KD5D-56#,-'PX##>E-(34B(#-(D5#D5#EDH,E/#-3#G,#%#&,E%-DK,E/#E3.#04FG,&6#D-#.34E1#C4&-(,&#&,14',#-(,#04FG,&#3C
'%EEJ34-#F3K,F,0-5#C&3F#-(,#%IIED'%-D30#5D-,#D-5,ECX#7(DE5-#-(,5,#%&,#%K,&%B,#CDB4&,56#'%E'4E%-,1#C&3F
!)**#1%-%#C3&#8LF34-(#R-&,,-#CD&,#5-%-D306#D-#D5#'305D1,&,1#D-#-3#G,#%#&,%530%GE,#F,%54&,#3C#-(,#04FG,&
3C#'%EEJ34-5#-(%-#'34E1#G,#,LI,'-,1#C&3F#-(,#I&3I35,1#-,FI3&%&/#5D-,X#b0#'30'E45D306#D-#D5#'305D1,&,1
-(%-#-(,#45,#3C#-(D5#5D-,#%5#%#-,FI3&%&/#CD&,#5-%-D30#.DEE#03-#DFI%'-#30#'30B,5-D30#3&#(DB(.%/#5%C,-/#D0
-(,#%&,%#%01#-(%-#-(,&,#%&,#03#545-%D0%GE,#&,%5305#-3#3G[,'-#-3#-(D5#I&3I35%E#30#-(35,#B&34015#54G[,'-X

b0#&,%'(D0B#-(D5#'30'E45D306#-(,#+340'DEY5#2DB(.%/#80BD0,,&5#(%K,#-%H,0#D0-3#%''340-#C%'-3&5#54'(#%5]
*X#?(,#B331#KD5DGDED-/#%-#-(,#%'',55,5#30-3#MD15-30#<3%1#%01#7,LC3&1#<3%16
!X#?(,#,LD5-D0B#'E%55DCD'%-D30#3C#MD15-30#<3%1#%5#%#CD&,#I&D3&D-/#&34-,#%01#I%&-#3C#-(,#5-&%-,BD'#(DB(.%/
0,-.3&H#NMZ*Z*P6
OX#?(,#,LD5-D0B#'E%55DCD'%-D30#3C#M41.3&-(#<3%1#N-3#-(,#03&-(.,5-#3C#-(,#5D-,P#%5#%#CD&,#5,'301%&/#&34-,
%01#%#E3'%E#1D5-&DG4-3&#&3%16
_X#?(,#04FG,&#%01#5I&,%1#3C#'%EEJ34-5#-(%-#%&,#,LI,'-,16
ZX#?(,#-&%D0D0B#%01#,LI,&D,0',#3C#-(,#CD&,#%IIED%0',#1&DK,&56
WX#?(,#,LD5-,0',#3C#%#I&3-3'3E#%01#DFIE,F,0-%-D30#3C#%11D-D30%E#5%C,-/#F,%54&,5#30#-(,#%'',55#&3%16
"X#?(,#E3'%-D30#%01#E3'%E#(DB(.%/#'301D-D305#3C#3-(,&#CD&,#5-%-D305#%&3401#-(,#M3&34B(6
UX#?(,#I355DGDED-/#%-#5(3&-#03-D',#3C#D0-&314'D0B#-,FI3&%&/#.%D-D0B#&,5-&D'-D305#%01#&3%1#F%&HD0B5#30#-(,
(DB(.%/#D0#-(,#KD'D0D-/#3C#-(,#5D-,#DC#'305D1,&,1#0,',55%&/X

?(,#I&3I35%E5#(%K,#G,,0#C4EE/#%55,55,1#G/#-(,#+340'DEY5#2DB(.%/#80BD0,,&5#.(3#(%K,#'30CD&F,1#-(%-
-(,#I&3I35%E5#%&,#40EDH,E/#-3#&,54E-#D0#%0/#D0'&,%5,#D0#-&%CCD'#%01#%&,#5%-D5CD,1#-(%-#(DB(.%/#5%C,-/#.DEE
03-#G,#%CC,'-,1X#>5#54'(6#D-#D5#03-#'305D1,&,1#-(%-#-(,#I&3I35%E5#&,I&,5,0-#%0/#%1K,&5,#DFI%'-#30
(DB(.%/#5%C,-/#-(%-#.34E1#.%&&%0-#%#&,C45%E#3C#IE%00D0B#I,&FD55D30X

@<SP-5<>@<32B8DQD32P<2WPBP3U'PDDQ@D
?(,&,#%&,#03#80KD&30F,0-%ETR45-%D0%GDED-/#D554,5#&,E%-D0B#-3#-(,5,#I&3I35%E5X

O@2B3O'PDDQ@D
?(,&,#%&,#03#(,%E-(#DFIED'%-D305#&,E%-D0B#-3#-(D5#%IIED'%-D30X

(5<(BQDP5<
?(,#I&3I35%E#'3FIED,5#.D-(#A3ED'D,5#2R*Z#3C#7D&&%EY5#e0D-%&/#=,K,E3IF,0-#AE%0#%01#D5#03-#'305D1,&,1
-3#G,#1,-&DF,0-%E#-3#-(,#'(%&%'-,&#3C#-(,#%&,%#3&#-(,#%F,0D-D,5#.(D'(#-(,#3''4ID,&5#3C#0,DB(G34&D0B
I&3I,&-D,5#%01#45,5#'%0#&,%530%GE/#,LI,'-#-3#,0[3/X

DI**#/G').'N,0%4%)$1
2%KD0B#&,B%&15#-3#-(,#D01DKD14%E#F,&D-5#3C#-(D5#%IIED'%-D30#-(,#1,'D5D30#-3#B&%0-#AE%00D0B#A,&FD55D30
(%5#G,,0#-%H,0#(%KD0B#&,B%&15#-3#-(,#&,E,K%0-#A3ED'D,5#%01#A&3I35%E5#D0#-(,#7D&&%E#e0D-%&/
=,K,E3IF,0-#AE%0#N>13I-,1#:,G&4%&/#!)))P#%01#%EE#&,E,K%0-#F%-,&D%E#'305D1,&%-D305#D0'E41D0B#0%-D30%E
%01#&,BD30%E#I3ED'/#%1KD',X#b0#&,%'(D0B#-(D5#1,'D5D30#-(,#c3'%E#AE%00D0B#>4-(3&D-/#(%5#'305D1,&,1#-(,
C3EE3.D0B]J
?(,#I&3I35%E#'3FIED,5#.D-(#A3ED'D,5#2R*Z#3C#7D&&%EY5#e0D-%&/#=,K,E3IF,0-#AE%0#%01#D5#03-#'305D1,&,1
-3#G,#1,-&DF,0-%E#-3#-(,#'(%&%'-,&#3C#-(,#%&,%#3&#-(,#%F,0D-D,5#.(D'(#-(,#3''4ID,&5#3C#0,DB(G34&D0B
I&3I,&-D,5#%01#45,5#'%0#&,%530%GE/#,LI,'-#-3#,0[3/X

Page 26



-,0)**,$7,7'N,0%4%)$1 '2CC/)J,

-,0)**,$7,7'()$7%+%)$4'#$7'-,#4)$41

*X ?(,# 1,K,E3IF,0-# (,&,G/# I,&FD--,1# 5(%EE# G,# '3FF,0',1# G,C3&,# -(,# ,LID&%-D30# 3C# -(&,,
/,%&5#C&3F#-(,#1%-,#3C#-(D5#I,&FD55D30X

!"#$%&! ?3#'3FIE/#.D-(#R,'-D30#V*#N%5#%F,01,1P#3C#-(,#?3.0#%01#+340-&/#AE%00D0B#>'-
*VV)X

!X ?(,#45,#%01#%553'D%-,1#.3&H5#%4-(3&D5,1#G/#-(D5#I,&FD55D30#5(%EE#G,#1D5'30-D04,16#.D-(D0
*O#F30-(5#3C#-(,D&#DFIE,F,0-%-D30#30#5D-,X#?(,#E%01#5(%EE#G,#&,D05-%-,1#D0#%''3&1%0',#.D-(
%#5'(,F,#-3#G,#54GFD--,1#-3#%01#%B&,,1#D0#.&D-D0B#G/#-(,#c3'%E#AE%00D0B#>4-(3&D-/X

!"#$%&' :3&#-(,#%K3D1%0',#3C#134G-X

OX ?(,#1,K,E3IF,0-#(,&,G/#%II&3K,1#5(%EE#G,#'%&&D,1#34-#D0#%''3&1%0',#.D-(#-(,#?&%CCD'
$%0%B,F,0-#R-%-,F,0-#%01#%''3FI%0/D0B#5D-,#IE%0#&,',DK,1#G/#-(,#c3'%E#AE%00D0B
>4-(3&D-/#30#)VT)OT!)*!X

!"#$%&' :3&#-(,#%K3D1%0',#3C#134G-X

_X M,C3&,#-(,#1,K,E3IF,0-#'3FF,0',56#1,-%DE5#3C#-(,#C,0'D0B#%01#5,'4&D-/#B%-,5#5,&KD0B#-(,
MD15-30#<3%1#%'',55#5(%EE#G,#54GFD--,1#-3#%01#%II&3K,1#D0#.&D-D0B#G/#-(,#c3'%E#AE%00D0B
>4-(3&D-/X#?(,#%II&3K,1#1,-%DE5#5(%EE#-(,0#G,#45,1#D0#-(,#'305-&4'-D30#3C#-(,#1,K,E3IF,0-X

!"#$%&]#b0#-(,#D0-,&,5-5#3C#KD54%E#%F,0D-/X

ZX A&D3&#-3#-(,#'3FF,0',F,0-#3C#-(,#45,6#1,-%DE5#3C#5I%',#%01#C%'DED-D,5#C3&#'/'E,#I%&HD0B#5(%EE
G,#54GFD--,1#-3#%01#%B&,,1#D0#.&D-D0B#G/#-(,#c3'%E#AE%00D0B#>4-(3&D-/X

!"#$%&]#b0#%''3&1%0',#.D-(#A3ED'/#?<*!#3C#7D&&%EY5#e0D-%&/#=,K,E3IF,0-#AE%0X

RI/+=,/'<)+,4'.)/'()**%++,,1

B#4+'()**,$+4'WG1'' ;X8;M8:;9:'9M1:Y1Y:
@AC%/G'N#+,1'''''''''''''' ':98;M8:;9:

Page 27



Page 28

This page is intentionally left blank



!"#$$%$&'()**%++,,
!"#$%&'(#!)*!

-,.,/,$0,1 2/,#'3,#*1 (#4,'5..%0,/1 6#/71
2!!8998:9;:9 <)/+='3,#* >%44'?'@""%)+ 6,4+'?%/AB'#$7

3=C/4+#4+)$

D)0#+%)$1 !!#+,-./01-2#3452.56#7581#9:,+;6#<0=>#?5,
!/)E)4#"1 5&@'ABCD#CE#%#AFC#GAC&@H#GBI@#@JA@DGBCD6#GBDKL@#GAC&@H#&@%&#@JA@DGBCD#FBA(

BDA@&D%L#%LA@&%ABCDGM
2EE"%0#$+1 $&G#8 /&%H
2&,$+'1 8N3#3&'(BA@'AG#O#8P&Q@HC&G

F%+,'!"#$1

G'(/)H$'0)EB/%&=+'#$7'7#+#A#4,'/%&=+4'I:99'5/7$#$0,'FC/J,B 9:::9KL:M

Agenda Item 9

Page 29



N,J,")E*,$+'!"#$'#"")0#+%)$'#$7'E)"%0%,41
R&BS%&BLH#,@GBI@DAB%L#3&@%

!"#$$%$&'O%4+)/B1
2CD@M

FC**#/B'5.'-,E/,4,$+#+%)$4'#$7'()$4C"+#+%)$4'-,0,%J,71
-@!-@F@<323P5<F
0%QBDK#&@K%&I#AC#A(@#<CPD'BLTG#/PBI%D'@#CD#RPULB'BAH#EC&#3VVLB'%ABCDG6#@BK(A#L@AA@&G#CE#DCABEB'%ABCD#F@&@
G@DA#AC#A(@#C''PVB@&G#CE#%IWCBDBDK#V&CV@&AB@GM#3#8BA@#2CAB'@#F%G#%LGC#IBGVL%H@IM#3A#A(@#ABS@#CE#F&BABDK
A(BG#&@VC&A6#A@D#G@V%&%A@#L@AA@&G#CE#CUW@'ABCD#(%I#U@@D#&@'@BQ@I#E&CS#2CM!=6#2CM!)6#2CM*X6#2CM*>6
2CM*?6#%DI#2CM>#+&CPK(ACD#3Q@DP@6#2CMY?#/&%DK@#,C%I#%DI#2CM!?#ZPUBL@@#N&BQ@M#3#[P%LBEHBDK
V@ABABCD#CE#CUW@'ABCD#'CDA%BDBDK#!>#GBKD%AP&@G#F%G#%LGC#&@'@BQ@IM#1(@G@#&@V&@G@DA%ABCDG#'%D#U@
GPSS%&BG@I#%G#ECLLCFG\

*M#1(@#I@GBKD#%DI#GB]@#CE#A(@#@JA@DGBCD#BG#CPA#CE#'(%&%'A@&#FBA(#A(@#&@GA#CE#A(@#&C%I^
!M#3G#A(@#V&CV@&AH#BG#GBAP%A@I#%A#A(@#ACV#CE#A(@#'PL_I@_G%'6#UH#A(@#AP&DBDK#'B&'L@6#A(@#V&CVCG%L#FBLL#&@GPLA
BD#BD'&@%G@I#V%&`BDK#'CDK@GABCD#BD#A(@#&C%I#%G#A(@#V&CVCG@I#K%&%K@#BG#DCA#UBK#@DCPK(#AC
%''CSSCI%A@#%#'%&^
aM#:E#CA(@&#V&CV@&AB@G#BD#A(@#&C%I#F@&@#AC#IC#A(@#G%S@#BA#FCPLI#S%`@#A(@#LC'%LBAH#PD%AA&%'ABQ@#%DI
'&%SV@I^
=M#1(@#GBA@#BG#GBAP%A@I#CD#%#S%BD#V@I@GA&B%D#&CPA@#PG@I#UH#G'(CCL#'(BLI&@D#%DI#'%&G#V%&`@I#CD#A(@
V%Q@S@DAb&C%I#FCPLI#U@#(%]%&ICPG^
?M#R%&`BDK#U@AF@@D#V&CV@&AB@G#BD#LBSBA@I#%DI#A(@#V&CVCG%L#FBLL#V&@Q@DA#D@BK(UCP&G#E&CS#PGBDK#A(@B&
I&BQ@G^
YM#<CPD'BL#VCLB'H#GA%A@G#A(%A#EL%A#&CCE#@JA@DGBCDG#FBLL#DCA#U@#V@&SBAA@I#%DI#%#?#S@A&@#K%V#G(CPLI#U@
&@A%BD@I#AC#A(@#E&CDA#UCPDI%&H^
"M#1(@#V&CVCG%L#L@%Q@G#DC#GV%'@#CD#@BA(@&#GBI@#EC&#A(@#@JA@DGBCD#AC#U@#S%BDA%BD@I^
>M#1(@#@JA@DGBCD#FBLL#G@A#%#V&@'@DA#A(%A#KC@G#U@HCDI#%''@VA%UL@#L@Q@LG#CE#I@Q@LCVS@DA#%DI#FBLL#%EE@'A
A(@#'(%&%'A@&#CE#A(@#GA&@@A#G'@D@^
XM#1(@#V&CVCG%L#&@V&@G@DAG#%#TU&PA%L#A&%DGK&@GGBCDT#E&CS#A(@#GBSVL@#'(%&%'A@&#CE#(CPGBDK#BD#A(@#%&@%#AC
GCS@A(BDK#%LB@D#A(%A#G(CPLI#DCA#U@#%LLCF@I^
*)M#1(@#@JA@DGBCD#BG#PDD@BK(UCP&LH#%DI#CQ@&U@%&BDK#AC#D@BK(UCP&G#%DI#&@V&@G@DAG#%D
CQ@&_I@Q@LCVS@DA#CE#A(@#GBA@6#%LSCGA#ICPULBDK#A(@#GB]@#CE#A(@#@JBGABDK#(CPG@^
**M#3''@GG#EC&#@S@&K@D'H#Q@(B'L@G#%DI#A(@#&@EPG@#F%KCD#FBLL#U@#D@%&LH#BSVCGGBUL@^
*!M#1(@&@#BG#DCA#@DCPK(#GV%'@#AC#%''CSSCI%A@#A(@#%VVLB'%DATG#CFD#Q@(B'L@G^
*aM#1(@#V&CVCG@I#&@%&#@JA@DGBCD#FBLL#'CSV&CSBG@#A(@#D@BK(UCP&TG#&BK(A#AC#LBK(A^
*=M#$CGA#V&CV@&AB@G#BD#A(@#&C%I#(%Q@#@JA@DI@I#%A#A(@#&@%&#F(B'(#(%G#DCA#%EE@'A@I#A(@#LCC`#CE#A(@#&C%I
BD#A(@#G%S@#F%H#A(%A#A(BG#FBLL^
*?M#1(@#CFD@&#CE#A(@#V&CV@&AH#FBLL#DCA#(%Q@#GV%'@#AC#V%&`#A(@B&#Q@(B'L@G#CD'@#A(@#@JA@DGBCD#(%G#U@@D
UPBLA#%DI#A(@#V&CVCG@I#K%&%K@#'%D#DCA#%''CSSCI%A@#%#'%&^
*YM#+&CPK(ACD#3Q@DP@#BG#%#UPGH#&C%I#PG@I#UH#'H'LBGAG#%DI#V@I@GA&B%DG6#@GV@'B%LLH#%A#G'(CCL#ABS@G^
*"M#1(@#V%&AH#UCPDI%&H#E@D'@G#G(CPLI#&@S%BD#%G#A(@H#%&@^
*>M#2C#'CDGBI@&%ABCD#(%G#U@@D#KBQ@D#AC#A(@#E%'A#A(%A#A(@#@JA@DGBCD#BG#&BK(A#PV#AC#A(@#UCPDI%&H#FBA(
2CM!=#%DI#FBLL#BSV%'A#CD#A(@#@DWCHS@DA#CE#A(%A#V&CV@&AH^
*XM#1(@#F%LL#CE#A(@#@JA@DGBCD#FBLL#S%`@#V%&`BDK#%A#2CM!=#IBEEB'PLA^
!)M#1(@#CFD@&G#CE#2CM!!#%L&@%IH#%VV@%&#AC#(%Q@#S%I@#V&@V%&%ABCDG#EC&#A(@#@JA@DGBCD#BD'LPIBDK#U&B'`
PV#%D#@JBGABDK#FBDICF^
!*M#1(@&@#%&@#CA(@&#@J%SVL@G#BD#7B&&%L#CE#@JA@DGBCDG#GBSBL%&#AC#A(@#V&CVCG%L#F(B'(#(%Q@#U@@D#&@EPG@I
CD#A(@#K&CPDIG#CE#BA#U@BDK#I@A&BS@DA%L#AC#D@BK(UCP&BDK#V&CV@&AB@G^
!!M#1(@&@#BG#DC#VCBDA#BD#BGGPBDK#KPBI%D'@#BE#BA#BG#DCA#%I(@&@I#ACM

(5<FQD323P5<F
1(@#NB&@'AC&#CE#1@'(DB'%L#8@&QB'@G#c1&%EEB'#%DI#1&%DGVC&A%ABCD#NBQBGBCDd#_#DC#CUW@'ABCDGM

NP-@(35-F'(5>>@<3F1
1(@#%VVLB'%ABCD#F%G#I@E@&&@I#E&CS#RL%DDBDK#<CSSBAA@@#CD#YA(#$%&'(#!)*!#EC&#%#GBA@#QBGBAM

-@2F5<'R5-'-@R@--2D

Page 30



1(@#%VVLB'%ABCD#BG#GPUSBAA@I#UH#8N3#3&'(BA@'AG#%DI#8P&Q@HC&G6#%#V%&AD@&#%DI#%&'(BA@'A#CE#F(B'(#BG#%D
@L@'A@I#$@SU@&#CE#A(@#<CPD'BLM#3#[P%LBEHBDK#V@ABABCD#CE#CUW@'ABCD#'CDA%BDBDK#!>#GBKD%AP&@G#(%G#%LGC
U@@D#&@'@BQ@IM

P<3-5NQ(3P5<
1(@#V&CVCG%L#BG#EC&#A(@#@&@'ABCD#CE#%#AFC#GAC&@H#GBI@#@JA@DGBCD#%DI#GBDKL@#GAC&@H#&@%&#@JA@DGBCD#FBA(
BDA@&D%L#%LA@&%ABCDGM

!-P<(P!D@'5R'N@S@D5!>@<3
1(@#V&BD'BVL@#CE#A(@#I@Q@LCVS@DA#BG#%''@VA%UL@#GPUW@'A#AC#RCLB'H#08**#c0CPG@#5JA@DGBCDGd#CE#7B&&%LTG
.DBA%&H#N@Q@LCVS@DA#RL%D#c.NRd#%DI#8R/**M

FP3@'2<N'FQ--5Q<NP<TF
1(@#GBA@#'CSV&BG@G#%#G@SB_I@A%'(@I#V&CV@&AH#BD#%#&C%I#CE#GBSBL%&#I@GBKD#(CPG@GM#+&CPK(ACD#3Q@DP@#BG
%#D%&&CF#'PL_I@_G%'#F(B'(#%LLCFG#CD_GA&@@A#V%&`BDK#CD#CD@#GBI@#%G#A(@#S%WC&BAH#CE#V&CV@&AB@G#IC#DCA
(%Q@#V&BQ%A@#I&BQ@F%HGM#-A(@&#V&CV@&AB@G#BD#A(@#&C%I#(%Q@#U@@D#@JA@DI@I#UPA#SCGALH#%A#GBDKL@#GAC&@H
%DI#AC#A(@#&@%&M#1(@#%VVLB'%ABCD#V&CV@&AH#(%G#%#I&BQ@F%H#%A#A(@#GBI@#CE#A(@#V&CV@&AH#%DI#%#(%&I
GP&E%'@I#%&@%#IB&@'ALH#BD#E&CDA#CE#A(@#(CPG@#F(B'(#BG#PG@I#EC&#CEE#GA&@@A#V%&`BDKM#1(@#%IWCBDBDK
D@BK(UCP&G#%A#2CM!)#%DI#2CM!=#(%Q@#@JBGABDK#GBDKL@#GAC&@H#&@%&#@JA@DGBCDG#CE#GCS@#I@G'&BVABCDM

!5DP(U'(5<3@V3
1(@#V&CVCG%L#&@L%A@G#AC#%#AFC#GAC&@H#GBI@#@JA@DGBCD#%DI#GBDKL@#GAC&@H#&@%&#@JA@DGBCD6#A(@&@EC&@#RCLB'H
08**#%DI#8R/**#%&@#IB&@'ALH#&@L@Q%DA#BD#A(BG#BDGA%D'@M#:D#BAG#'&BA@&B%#EC&#I@Q@LCVS@DA#CE#A(BG#D%AP&@#BA
CPALBD@G#A(%A#AC#%QCBI#A(@#@EE@'A#CE#TA@&&%'BDKT6#F(@&@#AFC#GAC&@H#GBI@#@JA@DGBCDG#%&@#%II@I#AC#A(@#GBI@G
CE#G@SB_I@A%'(@I#(CPG@G#CE#GBSBL%&#GAHL@#FBA(#%#'CDGBGA@DA#UPBLIBDK#LBD@#%DI#K&CPDI#L@Q@L6#A(@#EB&GA#ELCC&
CE#%#AFC#GAC&@H#GBI@#@JA@DGBCD#G(CPLI#U@#G@A#U%'`#%A#L@%GA#*M?#S@A&@G#E&CS#A(@#'CSSCD#UCPDI%&H^#C&
%A#L@%GA#*#S@A&@#E&CS#A(@#E&CDA#@L@Q%ABCD#%DI#*#S@A&@#E&CS#A(@#'CSSCD#UCPDI%&H^#C&#%A#L@%GA#!#S@A&@G
E&CS#A(@#E&CDA#@L@Q%ABCDM#1(BG#BG#GPVVL@S@DA@I#UH#8R/**#F(B'(#&@'CSS@DIG#A(%A#A(@H#(%Q@#%#LCF@&
&BIK@#(@BK(A#%DI#&@A%BDG#*#S@A&@#AC#A(@#GBI@#UCPDI%&H#EC&#S%BDA@D%D'@#VP&VCG@GM#8R/**#%LGC
&@'CSS@DIG#A(%A#K%&%K@G#G(CPLI#&@A%BD#%#I&BQ@F%H#CE#%A#L@%GA#?#S@A&@G#'L@%&#CE#A(@#(BK(F%H#%DI#BE#A(BG
BG#DCA#%'(B@Q%UL@#A(@D#A(@#@JA@DGBCD#G(CPLI#U@#G@A#EP&A(@&#U%'`M#RCLB'H#08**#%LGC#GA%A@G#A(%A#EL%A#&CCEG
G(CPLI#U@#&@GA&B'A@I#AC#A(@#&@%&#C&#GBI@#CE#A(@#V&CV@&AH#%DI#CDLH#CD#GBDKL@#GAC&@H#@JA@DGBCDG6#F(B'(#BG
%LGC#&@L@Q%DA#AC#A(@#V&CVCG%LM#:D#&@L%ABCD#AC#A(@#V&CVCG@I#GBDKL@#GAC&@H#&@%&#@JA@DGBCD6#8R/**#GA%A@G
A(%A#A(CG@#FBA(BD#*#S@A&@#CE#A(@#V%&AH#UCPDI%&H#G(CPLI#DCA#V&CW@'A#SC&@#A(%D#a#S@A&@G#E&CS#A(@#C&BKBD%L
&@%&#F%LL#IC#A(@#V&CV@&AHM#:D#SC&@#K@D@&%L#A@&SG#RCLB'H#08**#%DI#8R/**#GA%A@#A(%A#A(@#G'%L@#CE#A(@
@JA@DGBCD#SPGA#U@#%VV&CV&B%A@#AC#A(@#GB]@#CE#A(@#VLCA6#DCA#ICSBD%ABDK#A(@#@JBGABDK#UPBLIBDK#%DI#DCA#GC
@JA@DGBQ@#%G#AC#U@#PDD@BK(UCP&LHM

2!!@2-2<(@'2<N'2>@<P3U'PFFQ@F
1(@#V&CVCG@I#AFC#GAC&@H#GBI@#@JA@DGBCD#FBLL#C''PVH#A(@#K%V#U@AF@@D#A(@#@JBGABDK#K%UL@#F%LL#CE#A(@
V&CV@&AH#%DI#A(@#'CSSCD#UCPDI%&H#FBA(#2CM!=6#S@%GP&BDK#!M!#S@A&@G#BD#FBIA(M#1(@#@DAB&@#@JA@DGBCD#BG
G@A#U%'`#*#S@A&@#E&CS#A(@#E&CDA#@L@Q%ABCD#CE#A(@#V&CV@&AH#%DI#'CSV&BG@G#%#K%&%K@#FBA(#PABLBAH#%A#K&CPDI
ELCC&#%DI#%#U@I&CCS#%UCQ@M#1(@#VL%DG#C&BKBD%LLH#GPUSBAA@I#BD'LPI@I#%#EL%A#&CCE#CD#A(@#AFC#GAC&@H#GBI@
@JA@DGBCD#F(B'(#F%G#'CDGBI@&@I#AC#I@A&%'A#E&CS#A(@#'(%&%'A@&#CE#A(@#(CPG@#%DI#A(@#K@D@&%L#GA&@@A
G'@D@M#1(BG#(%G#GBD'@#U@@D#%S@DI@I#AC#BD'C&VC&%A@#%#SC&@#A&%IBABCD%L#VBA'(@I#&CCE#F(B'(#BG#BD#`@@VBDK
FBA(#A(@#GAHL@#CE#A(@#S%BD#&CCEM#:A#%LGC#&@S%BDG#LCF@&#A(%D#A(@#@JBGABDK#&BIK@#LBD@#BD#%''C&I%D'@#FBA(#A(@
'&BA@&B%#G@A#CPA#BD#RCLB'H#08**#%DI#8R/**#%DI#BG#'L@%&LH#GPUC&IBD%A@#AC#A(@#C&BKBD%L#V&CV@&AHM##1(@
V&CVCG@I#GBDKL@#GAC&@H#&@%&#@JA@DGBCD#C''PVB@G#A(@#EPLL#FBIA(#CE#A(@#V&CV@&AH#%DI#V&CW@'AG#DC#SC&@#A(%D
a#S@A&@G#BD#I@VA(#F(B'(#BG#%''@VA%UL@#BD#A(@#'CDA@JA#CE#8R/**M#7(BLGA#A(@#&@%&#@JA@DGBCD#(%G#%#EL%A
&CCE6#A(BG#BG#%''@VA%UL@#BD#A(@#'CDA@JA#CE#RCLB'H#08**#%G#BA#FBLL#DCA#U@#QBGBUL@#E&CS#A(@#K@D@&%L#GA&@@A
G'@D@M

3#DPSU@&#CE#CUW@'ABCDG#F@&@#&%BG@I#BD#&@L%ABCD#AC#A(@#V&CVCG%L#(%QBDK#%D#%IQ@&G@#QBGP%L#BSV%'A#CD#A(@
GA&@@A#G'@D@#CE#+&CPK(ACD#3Q@DP@#%DI#BA#'&@%ABDK#%#'&%SV@I#%DI#PD%AA&%'ABQ@#%VV@%&%D'@M#3G#CPALBD@I
%UCQ@6#ECLLCFBDK#A(@#%S@DIS@DAG#S%I@#AC#A(@#&CCE#I@GBKD#CD#A(@#AFC#GAC&@H#GBI@#@JA@DGBCD6#BA#BG
'CDGBI@&@I#AC#S@@A#A(@#'&BA@&B%#G@A#CPA#BD#RCLB'H#08**#%DI#8R/**#%DI#BG#%VV@%&G#%G#%#'L@%&6#%DI
GPUC&IBD%A@#%IIBABCD#AC#A(@#V&CV@&AHM#1(@#@JA@DGBCD#BG#L@GG#A(%D#(%LE#A(@#FBIA(#CE#A(@#(CPG@6#BG#G@A#U%'`
E&CS#A(@#S%BD#E%'@#CE#A(@#V&CV@&AH#%DI#IC@G#DCA#CQ@&_ICSBD%A@#A(@#GBA@6#F(B'(#&@A%BDG#%SVL@#%S@DBAH
GV%'@M#1(@#V&CVCG%L#&@V&@G@DAG#%D#BD'&@%G@#BD#A(@#C&BKBD%L#ELCC&GV%'@#CE#A(@#IF@LLBDK#UH#%VV&CJBS%A@LH
YXe#%DI#IC@G#DCA#ICPUL@#BAG#GB]@#%G#GPKK@GA@I#BD#A(@#CUW@'ABCDGM#1(@#V&CVCG%L#IC@G#DCA#G@A#%

Page 31



V&@'@I@DA#EC&#EP&A(@&#I@Q@LCVS@DA#BD#A(@#&C%I#%G#@%'(#V&CVCG%L#BG#%GG@GG@I#CD#BAG#CFD#S@&BAGM
,@E@&@D'@#BG#%LGC#S%I@#AC#A(@#@&CGBCD#CE#A(@#'(%&%'A@&#CE#A(@#%&@%#UH#GP'(#I@Q@LCVS@DAM#0CF@Q@&
V&CV@&AB@G#BD#+&CPK(ACD#3Q@DP@#%&@#'(%&%'A@&BGAB'%LLH#'LCG@#ACK@A(@&#%DI#A(@#%VVLB'%ABCD#BG#CD@#CE#E@F
GBA@G#BD#A(@#&C%I#F(B'(#U@D@EBAG#E&CS#GV%'@#%A#A(@#GBI@M

1(@#V&CVCG%L#BG#DCA#'CDGBI@&@I#AC#(%Q@#%D#%IQ@&G@#BSV%'A#CD#A(@#%S@DBAB@G#F(B'(#A(@#C''PVB@&G#CE
D@BK(UCP&BDK#V&CV@&AB@G#'%D#&@%GCD%ULH#@JV@'A#AC#@DWCH6#%G#GPKK@GA@I#BD#A(@#&@V&@G@DA%ABCDG#&@'@BQ@IM
1(@#V&CW@'ABCD#CE#A(@#GBDKL@#GAC&@H#&@%&#@JA@DGBCD#BG#BD#%''C&I%D'@#FBA(#8R/**#%DI#@DGP&@G#A(%A#2CM!)
&@A%BDG#%D#%I@[P%A@#CPALCC`M#1(@#D@BK(UCP&BDK#V&CV@&AH#(%G#%#GBDKL@#GAC&@H#&@%&#@JA@DGBCD#G@A#%F%H
E&CS#A(@#UCPDI%&H#FBA(#%#FBDICF#U@AF@@D#A(BG#%DI#A(@#V%&AH#UCPDI%&HM#1(BG#FBDICF#BG#DCA#'CDGBI@&@I
AC#GPEE@&#%#K&@%A@&#LCGG#CE#CPALCC`#CE#I%HLBK(A#A(%D#BG#%L&@%IH#'&@%A@I#UH#A(@#E@D'@#%DI#@JBGABDK
@JA@DGBCDM#:D#%IIBABCD#AC#A(BG#A(@#CDLH#FBDICF#E%'BDK#A(@#AFC#GAC&@H#GBI@#@JA@DGBCD#E&CS#2CM!=#BG#%D
CUG'P&@LH#KL%]@I#(%LL#FBDICF#F(B'(#%L&@%IH#E%'@G#%#K%UL@#F%LLM#1(@&@#BG#DC#&@[PB&@S@DA#EC&#@BA(@&#A(@
GBDKL@#GAC&@H#&@%&#@JA@DGBCD#C&#AFC#GAC&@H#GBI@#@JA@DGBCD#AC#U@#G@A#%F%H#E&CS#A(@#UCPDI%&H#EC&
S%BDA@D%D'@#VP&VCG@G#%G#A(BG#BG#DCA#%#VL%DDBDK#S%AA@&M#N@Q@LCVS@DA#%UPAABDK#A(@#'CSSCD#UCPDI%&H
BG#'CSSCDVL%'@#%DI#AC#&@IP'@#A(@#FBIA(#CE#A(@#@JA@DGBCD#%DH#EP&A(@&#FCPLI#S%`@#A(@#V&CVCG%L
PDPG%UL@#BD#A@&SG#CE#BDGBI@#ELCC&#GV%'@M#1(@&@EC&@#BA#FCPLI#U@#PD&@%GCD%UL@#AC#@JV@'A#A(@#V&CVCG%L#AC
U@#&@IP'@I#%DH#EP&A(@&#A(%D#%G#BA#BG#V&@G@DA@IM

1(@#CA(@&#V&@ICSBD%DA#BGGP@#&%BG@I#BD#A(@#CUW@'ABCDG#&@'@BQ@I#F%G#A(%A#CE#A(@#LCGG#CE#V%&`BDK#GV%'@#%A
A(@#GBA@#%G#%#&@GPLA#CE#A(@#@JA@DGBCD#%DI#A(%A#A(@#K%&%K@#V&CVCG@I#FCPLI#DCA#U@#UBK#@DCPK(#AC
%''CSSCI%A@#%#'%&M#7(BLGA#A(@#V&CVCG%L#IC@G#DCA#%VV@%&#AC#%''C&I#FBA(#A(@#&@'CSS@DI%ABCDG#CE
8R/**#BD#&@GV@'A#CE#&@A%BDBDK#?#S@A&@G#AC#A(@#(BK(F%H6#A(@&@#BG#GV%'@#BSS@IB%A@LH#BD#E&CDA#CE#A(@
IF@LLBDK#EC&#CD@#'%&M#1(@#E%'A#A(%A#A(@#%VVLB'%DA#S%H#(%Q@#SC&@#A(%D#CD@#Q@(B'L@#BG#DCA#%#VL%DDBDK
BGGP@#%DI#BA#FCPLI#U@#PD&@%GCD%UL@#AC#BDGBGA#A(%A#A(@H#S%BDA%BD@I#V&CQBGBCD#EC&#SC&@#A(%D#CD@#Q@(B'L@M
3#GBDKL@#GAC&@H#K%&%K@#'CPLI#U@#UPBLA#CD#A(@#G%S@#ECCAV&BDA#%G#A(%A#V&CVCG@I6#FBA(CPA#&@[PB&BDK
VL%DDBDK#V@&SBGGBCD6#%DI#FCPLI#(%Q@#A(@#G%S@#@EE@'AM#R%&`BDK#GV%'@#FBA(BD#A(@#&C%I#BG#LBSBA@I#UPA
&@GBI@DAG#IC#DCA#(%Q@#%D#%PACS%AB'#&BK(A#AC#V%&`#CD#A(@#VPULB'#(BK(F%HM#1(@#<CPD'BLTG#(BK(F%H
@DKBD@@&G#(%Q@#'CDGBI@&@I#A(@#CUW@'ABCDG#&%BG@I#UPA#'CD'LPI@#A(%A#A(@&@#%&@#BDGPEEB'B@DA#K&CPDIG#CD
F(B'(#AC#CUW@'A#AC#A(@#V&CVCG%LM

:D#GPSS%&H6#A(@#V&CVCG%L#BG#DCA#'CDGBI@&@I#AC#(%Q@#%D#%IQ@&G@#BSV%'A#CD#D@BK(UCP&BDK#V&CV@&AB@GM
1(@#&@QBG@I#V&CVCG%L#BG#BD#`@@VBDK#FBA(#A(@#I@GBKD#CE#A(@#C&BKBD%L#IF@LLBDK#%DI#&@S%BDG#GPUG@&QB@DAM
1(@#V&CVCG%L#BG#DCA#'CDGBI@&@I#AC#&@GPLA#BD#%D#BD'&@%G@#BD#CD_GA&@@A#V%&`BDKM#1(@#V&CVCG%L#BG
%''@VA%UL@#BD#A@&SG#CE#G'%L@#%DI#I@GBKD6#'CSVLB@G#FBA(#RCLB'H#08**6#8R/***#%DI#BG#&@'CSS@DI@I#EC&
%VV&CQ%LM

F@!2-23P5<'NPF32<(@F
8R/**#GA%A@G#A(%A#(%UBA%UL@#&CCS#FBDICFG#IB&@'ALH#E%'BDK#@%'(#CA(@&#G(CPLI#U@#%A#L@%GA#!*#S@A&@G
%V%&AM#$%BD#(%UBA%UL@#&CCS#FBDICFG#G(CPLI#U@#%A#L@%GA#*=#S@A&@G#E&CS#%DH#UL%D`#K%UL@M#1(@#V&CVCG@I
&@%&#E%'BDK#FBDICFG#&@A%BD#%VV&CJBS%A@LH#!?#S@A&@G#AC#V&CV@&AB@G#%A#A(@#&@%&#BD#3DKL@G@H#,C%IM#1(@
E&CDA#E%'BDK#U@I&CCS#FBDICF#IC@G#DCA#E%'@#IB&@'ALH#CD#AC#V&CV@&AB@G#CVVCGBA@6#UPA#@[P%LLH#BG#DC#'LCG@&
A(%D#A(@#@JBGABDK#FBDICFG#BD#A(@#E&CDA#CE#A(@#(CPG@M#1(@&@#%&@#DC#GBI@#FBDICFG#V&CVCG@I#BD#%DH#V%&A#CE
A(@#@JA@DGBCDM#1(@#V&CVCG%L#BG#A(@&@EC&@#DCA#'CDGBI@&@I#AC#&@GPLA#BD#IB&@'A#CQ@&LCC`BDK#AC#D@BK(UCP&BDK
V&CV@&AB@GM

OPTO62U83-2RRP('P>!DP(23P5<F
8@Q@&%L#CUW@'ABCDG#(%Q@#U@@D#&@'@BQ@I#FBA(#&@K%&IG#AC#A(@#BD'&@%G@#BD#CD_GA&@@A#V%&`BDK#A(%A#FBLL
%IQ@&G@LH#BSV%'A#CD#(BK(F%H#G%E@AH6#FBA(#V%&AB'PL%&#&@E@&@D'@#AC#%''@GG#EC&#@S@&K@D'H#Q@(B'L@G6
BD%I@[P%A@#GV%'@#EC&#A(@#%VVLB'%DATG#'%&G#%DI#A(@#BSV%'A#CD#A(@#V@I@GA&B%D#&CPA@#A(&CPK(#+&CPK(ACD
3Q@DP@M##1(@#V&CVCG%LG#(%Q@#U@@D#%GG@GG@I#UH#A(@#<CPD'BLTG#@DKBD@@&G#F(C#(%Q@#'CDEB&S@I#A(%A#A(@
V&CVCG%LG#%&@#PDLB`@LH#AC#&@GPLA#BD#%DH#GBKDBEB'%DA#BD'&@%G@#CD_GA&@@A#V%&`BDK#%DI#%&@#G%ABGEB@I#A(%A
(BK(F%H#G%E@AH#FBLL#DCA#U@#%EE@'A@IM#3G#GP'(6#BA#BG#DCA#'CDGBI@&@I#A(%A#A(@#V&CVCG%LG#&@V&@G@DA#%DH
%IQ@&G@#BSV%'A#CD#(BK(F%H#G%E@AH#A(%A#FCPLI#F%&&%DA#%#&@EPG%L#CE#VL%DDBDK#V@&SBGGBCDM#

@<SP-5<>@<32D8FQF32P<2WPDP3U'PFFQ@F
1(@&@#%&@#DC#5DQB&CDS@DA%Lb8PGA%BD%UBLBAH#BGGP@G#&@L%ABDK#AC#A(@G@#V&CVCG%LGM

O@2D3O'PFFQ@F
1(@&@#%&@#DC#(@%LA(#BSVLB'%ABCDG#&@L%ABDK#AC#A(BG#%VVLB'%ABCDM

Page 32



(5<(DQFP5<
1(@#V&CVCG%L#BG#DCA#'CDGBI@&@I#AC#(%Q@#%#GBKDBEB'%DALH#I@A&BS@DA%L#BSV%'A#CD#A(@#%S@DBAB@G#F(B'(#A(@
C''PVB@&G#CE#A(@#D@BK(UCP&BDK#V&CV@&AB@G#'%D#&@%GCD%ULH#@JV@'A#AC#@DWCH#BD#A@&SG#CE#LCGG#CE#LBK(A#C&
CPALCC`M#1(@#V&CVCG@I#@JA@DGBCD#BG#DCA#'CDGBI@&@I#I@A&BS@DA%L#AC#A(@#'(%&%'A@&#CE#A(@#%&@%M#1(@
V&CVCG%L#BG#%''@VA%UL@#BD#A@&SG#CE#G'%L@#%DI#I@GBKD6#'CSVLB@G#FBA(#A(@#V&CQBGBCDG#CE#RCLB'H
08**_0CPG@#5JA@DGBCDG#CE#A(@#%ICVA@I#7B&&%L#.DBA%&H#N@Q@LCVS@DA#RL%D#%DI#8R/**_0CPG@
5JA@DGBCDGM

FC**#/B').'N,0%4%)$1
0%QBDK#&@K%&IG#AC#A(@#BDIBQBIP%L#S@&BAG#CE#A(BG#%VVLB'%ABCD#A(@#I@'BGBCD#AC#K&%DA#RL%DDBDK#R@&SBGGBCD
(%G#U@@D#A%`@D#(%QBDK#&@K%&IG#AC#A(@#&@L@Q%DA#RCLB'B@G#%DI#R&CVCG%LG#BD#A(@#7B&&%L#.DBA%&H
N@Q@LCVS@DA#RL%D#c3ICVA@I#f@U&P%&H#!)))d#%DI#%LL#&@L@Q%DA#S%A@&B%L#'CDGBI@&%ABCDG#BD'LPIBDK#D%ABCD%L
%DI#&@KBCD%L#VCLB'H#%IQB'@M#:D#&@%'(BDK#A(BG#I@'BGBCD#A(@#gC'%L#RL%DDBDK#3PA(C&BAH#(%G#'CDGBI@&@I#A(@
ECLLCFBDK\_
1(@#V&CVCG%L#BG#DCA#'CDGBI@&@I#AC#(%Q@#%#GBKDBEB'%DALH#I@A&BS@DA%L#BSV%'A#CD#A(@#%S@DBAB@G#F(B'(#A(@
C''PVB@&G#CE#A(@#D@BK(UCP&BDK#V&CV@&AB@G#'%D#&@%GCD%ULH#@JV@'A#AC#@DWCH#BD#A@&SG#CE#LCGG#CE#LBK(A#C&
CPALCC`M#1(@#V&CVCG@I#@JA@DGBCD#BG#DCA#'CDGBI@&@I#I@A&BS@DA%L#AC#A(@#'(%&%'A@&#CE#A(@#%&@%M#1(@
V&CVCG%L#BG#%''@VA%UL@#BD#A@&SG#CE#G'%L@#%DI#I@GBKD6#'CSVLB@G#FBA(#A(@#V&CQBGBCDG#CE#RCLB'H
08**_0CPG@#5JA@DGBCDG#CE#A(@#%ICVA@I#7B&&%L#.DBA%&H#N@Q@LCVS@DA#RL%D#%DI#8R/**_0CPG@
5JA@DGBCDGM

-,0)**,$7,7'N,0%4%)$1 '2EE/)J,

-,0)**,$7,7'()$7%+%)$4'#$7'-,#4)$41

*M 1(@# I@Q@LCVS@DA# (@&@UH# V@&SBAA@I# G(%LL# U@# 'CSS@D'@I# U@EC&@# A(@# @JVB&%ABCD# CE# A(&@@
H@%&G#E&CS#A(@#I%A@#CE#A(BG#V@&SBGGBCDM

!"#$%&! 1C#'CSVLH#FBA(#8@'ABCD#X*#c%G#%S@DI@Id#CE#A(@#1CFD#%DI#<CPDA&H#RL%DDBDK#3'A
*XX)M

!M 1(@#I@Q@LCVS@DA#(@&@UH#%VV&CQ@I#G(%LL#U@#'%&&B@I#CPA#BD#%''C&I%D'@#FBA(#A(@#I@A%BLG
G(CFD#CD#A(@#VL%DG#&@'@BQ@I#UH#A(@#gC'%L#RL%DDBDK#3PA(C&BAH#CD#YA(#f@U&P%&H#!)*!M

!"#$%&' fC&#A(@#%QCBI%D'@#CE#ICPUAM

RC/+=,/'<)+,4'.)/'()**%++,,1

D#4+'()**,$+4'WB1'' 9:8:I8I:9I'9M1X;19K
@YE%/B'N#+,1'''''''''''''' ':98:M8I:9I

Page 33



Page 34

This page is intentionally left blank



!"#$$%$&'()**%++,,
!"#!$%&'(!")*"

-,.,/,$0,1 2/,#'3,#*1 (#4,'5..%0,/1 6#/71
2!!8998:9;<= >)?+@'3,#* A%44'2'A0B)?&#"" C%/D,$@,#7'#$7

3/#$*,/,

E)0#+%)$1 +,%!-./012!34.2245!67.829:2-;5!<:=*!+-6
!/)F)4#"1 <(%>?@!AB!CD@!B&AE!BA&E@&!ABBF'@!GCFHIF>?!JA!ECHJFKH@!A''CK%>'L

GCFHIF>?
2FF"%0#$+1 $D!/ .%I%MF'FMJ@
2&,$+'1 3;-!-&'(FJ@'JD!N!3C&M@LA&D

>%+,'!"#$1

G'(/)H$'0)FI/%&@+'#$7'7#+#J#4,'/%&@+4'K:99'5/7$#$0,'>?/L,I 9:::9M=:<

Agenda Item 10

Page 35



B,L,")F*,$+'!"#$'B,4%&$#+%)$'#$7'!)"%0%,41
O&FE%&FHL!<AEE@&'F%H!-&@%
:3*=
:3=
3:+
3O;"

!"#$$%$&'N%4+)/I1

2!!89:8:9OM:!-HJ@&%JFA>D!F>'HCIF>?!'(%>?@!AB!CD@!%>I!JA!'%&&L!ACJ!PA&QD!JA!CKK@&!BHAA&DR
.@BC&GFD(E@>J!JA!K&AMFI@!=!JPA!G@I!%K%&JE@>JD!PFJ(!%IIFJFA>%H!,!G@I!%K%&JE@>J!JA!J(@!&@%&!S
.@JC&>@I!7>M%HFI!"*T)#T")**

>?**#/I'5.'-,F/,4,$+#+%)$4'#$7'()$4?"+#+%)$4'-,0,%L,71
.2O.23294-47U93R
:%MF>?!&@?%&I!JA!J(@!<AC>'FH!/CFI%>'@!A>!OCGHF'FJL!BA&!-KKHF'%JFA>D5!V=!>AJFBF'%JFA>D!P@&@!D@>J!JA
%IWAF>F>?!K&AK@&JF@DX!!-!DFJ@!>AJF'@!P%D!%HDA!IFDKH%L@IX!-J!J(@!JFE@!AB!P&FJF>?!J(FD!&@KA&J!>A!AGW@'JFA>D
(%M@!G@@>!&@'@FM@IX

$@&D@LDFI@!<L'HF>?!<%EK%F?>R!9A!'L'H@!K%&QF>?X

<U93Y14-47U93R
4(@!;F&@'JA&!AB!4@'(>F'%H!3@&MF'@D!Z4&%BBF'!N!4&%>DKA&J%JFA>!;FMFDFA>[R!9A!AGW@'JFA>D

BP-Q(35->'(5AAQR3>1

-Q2>5R'S5-'-QSQ--2E'35'!E2RRPRT'(5AAP33QQ
4(@!%KKHF'%JFA>!FD!DCGEFJJ@I!GL!3;-!-&'(FJ@'JD!%>I!3C&M@LA&D5!%!K%&J>@&!%>I!%&'(FJ@'J!AB!P(F'(!FD!%>
@H@'J@I!$@EG@&!AB!J(@!<AC>'FHX

PR3-5BU(3P5R
4(@!K&AKAD%H!FD!BA&!J(@!'A>M@&DFA>!AB!J(@!CKK@&!BHAA&D!AB!%>!@\FDJF>?!GCFHIF>?!F>JA!&@DFI@>JF%H!JA!K&AMFI@
%!GCFHIF>?!F>!ECHJFSA''CK%>'LX!4(@!K&AKAD%H!K&AMFI@D!*]!D@K%&%J@!G@I&AAED5!@%'(!BHAA&!(%D!%!QFJ'(@>
%>I!J(@!BF&DJ!%>I!D@'A>I!BHAA&!K&AMFI@!'AEEC>%H!QFJ'(@>D5!D(AP@&!&AAE!%>I!^<X

-E@>I@I!KH%>D!P@&@!&@_C@DJ@I!GCJ!>A!%HJ@&>%JFM@!D'(@E@D!(%M@!G@@>!DCGEFJJ@IX

!-PR(P!EQ'5S'BQVQE5!AQR3
4(@!K&F>'FKH@!AB!CKK@&!BHAA&!&@DFI@>JF%H!PFJ(F>!J(FD!HA'%JFA>!FD!%''@KJ%GH@X

>P3Q'2RB'>U--5URBPRT>
4(@!GCFHIF>?!FJD@HB!FD!I@J%'(@I!%>I!BAC&!DJA&F@D!(F?(5!J(@!DFJ@!FD!HA'%J@I!PFJ(F>!J(@!I@DF?>%J@I!O&FE%&FHL
<AEE@&'F%H!-&@%5!J(@!?&AC>I!BHAA&!FD!'C&&@>JHL!%!&@DJ%C&%>J5!J(@!FEE@IF%J@!%&@%!FD!EF\@I!F>!J@&ED!AB
?&AC>I!BHAA&!CD@!'A>DFDJF>?!AB!ABBF'@D5!D(AKD!%>I!G%&DT&@DJ%C&%>JDX

!5EP(W'(5R3QX3

>NY'B,L,")F*,$+'6%+@%$'!/%*#/%"I'()**,/0%#"'2/,#4'!)"%0I

^FJ(F>!J(@!O&FE%&FHL!<AEE@&'F%H!-&@%D!D(AP>!A>!J(@!O&AKAD%HD!$%K5!CD@D!B%HHF>?!PFJ(F>!<H%DD!-*5
<H%DD!-"5!<H%DD!-,5!<H%DD!6*!%>I!<H%DD!;*!AB!J(@!4AP>!%>I!<AC>J&L!OH%>>F>?!ZYD@!<H%DD@D[!U&I@&
*`]#!PFHH!G@!K@&EFJJ@I!DCGW@'J!JA!J(@!BAHHAPF>?!'&FJ@&F%!%D!%KK&AK&F%J@R

ZF[!%!K&AKAD%H!BA&!<H%DD!6*!CD@D!D%JFDBF@D!J(@!'&FJ@&F%!D@J!ACJ!F>!OAHF'L!2$+!%>I!OAHF'L!2$#a

ZFF[!%!K&AKAD%H!BA&!<H%DD!-*!CD@D5!JA?@J(@&!PFJ(!AJ(@&!&@'@>J!A&!K&AKAD@I!&@J%FH!I@M@HAKE@>J5!IA@D!>AJ
C>I@&EF>@!J(@!MFJ%HFJL!%>I!MF%GFHFJL!AB!%>L!8@L!4AP>!<@>J&@!A&!4&%IFJFA>%H!3CGC&G%>!<@>J&@!%D!%!P(AH@
A&!AJ(@&!JAP>!'@>J&@!ACJDFI@!J(@!6A&AC?(!GAC>I%&La

ZFFF[!J(@!K&AKAD%H!E@@JD!(F?(P%L!%''@DD!%>I!D@&MF'F>?!&@_CF&@E@>JD!%>I!F>'HCI@D!ABBSDJ&@@J!'%&!K%&QF>?
F>!HF>@!PFJ(!OAHF'L!4.`!%>I!'L'H@!K%&QF>?!F>!HF>@!PFJ(!OAHF'L!4.*"a

Page 36



ZFM[!J(@!DFJF>?5!D'%H@5!I@DF?>5!'(AF'@!AB!E%J@&F%HD!%>I!H%>ID'%KF>?!FD!>AJ!I@J&FE@>J%H!JA!J(@!'(%&%'J@&!AB
J(@!%&@%a

ZM[!J(@!K&AKAD%H!IA@D!>AJ!'%CD@!>CFD%>'@!JA!>@F?(GAC&F>?!CD@D5!A&!H@%I!JA!HADD!AB!%E@>FJL5!K%&JF'CH%&HL
F>!&@DK@'J!AB!>AFD@!%>I!IFDJC&G%>'@5!A>SDJ&@@J!K%&QF>?!A&!I@HFM@&L!M@(F'H@D!S!P(@&@!>@'@DD%&L5!%
DCFJ%GH@!'A>IFJFA>!PFHH!G@!FEKAD@I!A>!(AC&D!AB!AK@>F>?T!AK@&%JFA>a

ZMF[!P(@&@!%!K&AKAD%H!BA&!<H%DD!-,!CD@!FD!HA'%J@I!A>!%!DJ&@@J!'A>J%F>F>?!DFEFH%&!@DJ%GHFD(E@>JD5
'CECH%JFM@!H@M@HD!AB!>AFD@!%>I!IFDJC&G%>'@5!B&AE!GAJ(!J(@!@\FDJF>?!%>I!K&AKAD@I!%'JFMFJF@D5!D(ACHI!>AJ
@\'@@I!%!H@M@H!HFQ@HL!JA!G@!I@J&FE@>J%H!JA!J(@!%E@>FJL!AB!J(@!%&@%a

ZMFF[!K&AKAD%HD!BA&!<H%DD!-,!CD@D!D(ACHI!F>'HCI@!E@%DC&@D!JA!EFJF?%J@!DE@HH!%>I!F>J@&>%HHLS?@>@&%J@I
>AFD@!S!J(@D@!E@%DC&@D!D(ACHI!>AJ!G@!MFDC%HHL!F>J&CDFM@!F>!J(@!DJ&@@J!D'@>@!%>I!D(ACHI!G@!BCHHL!F>DJ%HH@I
G@BA&@!J(@!GCDF>@DD!'AEE@>'@D!J&%IF>?X

>NZ'UFF,/'S"))/'U4,4'%$'-,+#%"'!/,*%4,4'!)"%0I

4(@!1A'%H!OH%>>F>?!-CJ(A&FJL!PFHH!K@&EFJ!J(@!'A>M@&DFA>!AB!CKK@&!BHAA&D!%GAM@!D(AKD!BA&!ABBF'@!CD@D!A&
BA&!&@DFI@>JF%H!CD@D!>AJ!'AM@&@I!GL!K@&EFJJ@I!I@M@HAKE@>J!&F?(JD5!DCGW@'J!JA!%''@DD5!K%&QF>?5!D@&MF'F>?5
%E@>FJL!%>I!D(AK!D@'C&FJL!'A>DFI@&%JFA>D!%>I!J(@!'AEK%JFGFHFJL!AB!J(@!K&AKAD@I!CD@!PFJ(!>@F?(GAC&F>?
CKK@&!BHAA&!%'JFMFJF@D!

N>9O'N)?4,4'%$'A?"+%F",'500?F#+%)$'!)"%0I

O&AKAD%HD!BA&!J(@!'A>M@&DFA>!AB!@\FDJF>?!GCFHIF>?D!JA!ECHJFSA''CK%>'L!PFHH!>AJ!G@!K@&EFJJ@I!C>H@DD!J(@
K&AKAD%H!BCHBFHD!%HH!J(@!BAHHAPF>?!'&FJ@&F%R

ZF[!J(@!K&AK@&JL!G@F>?!AB!DCBBF'F@>J!DFb@!JA!%''AEEAI%J@!J(@!K&AKAD%H!%>I!>AJ!AB!EAI@&>!IAE@DJF'
D'%H@a

ZFF[!FB!J(@!K&AK@&JL!FD!>AJ!I@J%'(@I!J(@>!%IWAF>F>?!K&AK@&JL!FD!>AJ!F>!DF>?H@!B%EFHL!A''CK%JFA>a

ZFFF[!J(@!K&AKAD%H!>AJ!&@DCHJF>?!F>!%!K&FM%J@!IP@HHF>?!(%MF>?!%>!:$U!A>!GAJ(!DFI@Da

ZFM[!J(@!K&AKAD%H!>AJ!&@DCHJF>?!F>!%!'(%>?@!F>!J(@!'(%&%'J@&!AB!J(@!DC&&AC>IF>?!%&@%!P(F'(!PACHI!G@
I@J&FE@>J%Ha

ZM[!J(@!K&AKAD%H!>AJ!&@DCHJF>?!F>!%!'A>'@>J&%JFA>!AB!:$UcD!F>!%!K%&JF'CH%&!%&@%!DC'(!J(%J!J(@!'(%&%'J@&
AB!J(@!%&@%!FD!%IM@&D@HL!%BB@'J@Ia

ZMF[!J(@!K&AKAD%H!@>DC&F>?!J(@!K&FM%'L!AB!>@F?(GAC&D!%>I!A''CK%>JD5!F>'HCIF>?!J(@!H%LACJ!AB!'%&!K%&QF>?
%&@%D5!JA!K&@M@>J!AM@&HAAQF>?!AB!(%GFJ%GH@!&AAE!PF>IAPDa

ZMFF[!DJ%F&'%D@!%''@DD!>A&E%HHL!G@F>?!K&AMFI@I!PFJ(F>!J(@!E%F>!DJ&C'JC&@!AB!J(@!GCFHIF>?X!7B!@\J@&>%H
DJ%F&'%D@D!(%M@!JA!G@!K&AMFI@I!J(@L!ECDJ!>AJ!&@DCHJ!F>!DF?>FBF'%>J!AM@&HAAQF>?!AB!>@F?(GAC&Dc!PF>IAPD
A&!K&FM%J@!%E@>FJL!DK%'@a

ZMFFF[!%>L!@\J@>DFA>D!&@_CF&@I!'AEKHLF>?!PFJ(!OAHF'L!:3**a

ZF\[!%>L!>@P!PF>IAPD!&@_CF&@I!JA!D@&M@!(%GFJ%GH@!&AAED5!DC'(!%D!HFMF>?!&AAED5!QFJ'(@>D!A&!G@I&AAED5
>AJ!AM@&HAAQF>?!%IWAF>F>?!K&AK@&JF@D!JA!%>!C>%''@KJ%GH@!I@?&@@a

Z\[!%>L!F>J@&FA&!M@&JF'%H!K%&JFJFA>D!>AJ!'CJJF>?!%'&ADD!PF>IAPD!%>I!'@FHF>?!(@F?(J!&@IC'JFA>D!>AJ!G@F>?
MFDFGH@!@\J@&>%HHLa

Z\F[!%I@_C%J@!DAC>I!K&AABF>?!G@F>?!K&AMFI@Ia

Z\FF[!%>L!G%D@E@>J!%''AEEAI%JFA>!(%MF>?!PF>IAPD!PFJ(!JPASJ(F&ID!AB!J(@F&!(@F?(J!%GAM@!J(@!@\FDJF>?
ACJDFI@!?&AC>I!H@M@H!?FMF>?!DCBBF'F@>J!I%LHF?(J!K@>@J&%JFA>5!%!&@%DA>%GH@!ACJHAAQ!%>I!>AJ!FEE@IF%J@HL

Page 37



%IW%'@>J!JA!K%&QF>?!G%LD!%>I!M@(F'H@!%''@DDP%LDa

Z\FFF[!E%F>!HFMF>?!&AAED!(%MF>?!%!&@%DA>%GH@!ACJHAAQ!%>I!>AJ!HFJ!DAH@HL!GL!&AAB!HF?(JD5!>A&!F>!'HAD@
K&A\FEFJL!JA!(F?(!GAC>I%&L!A&!?%GH@!P%HHDa

Z\FM[!%''@DD!JA!&@%&!L%&IDT5?%&I@>D!G@F>?!K&AMFI@I!B&AE!@%'(!BH%Ja

Z\M[!%I@_C%J@!MFDFGFHFJL!%J!@>J&%>'@!%>I!@\FJ!KAF>JD!%>I!JC&>F>?!DK%'@!BA&!M@(F'H@Da!%>I

Z\MF[!J(@!K&AKAD%H!AJ(@&PFD@!'AEKHLF>?!PFJ(!OAHF'L!:3=!%>I!OAHF'L!:3VX

2\FDJF>?!:$UcD!%>I!M%HFI!KH%>>F>?!K@&EFDDFA>D!ECDJ!>AJ!'AEK&FD@!EA&@!J(%>!")d!A&!EA&@!AB!J(@
K&AK@&JF@D!BA&EF>?!J(@!DJ&@@J!B&A>J%?@!PFJ(F>!%!DJ&@@J!GHA'QX

>!B'K'['B,4%&$%$&'.)/'>,".'()$+#%$,7'S"#+'B,L,")F*,$+'#$7'()$L,/4%)$4!D@JD!ACJ!J(@!D@K%&%JFA>
IFDJ%>'@D!G@JP@@>!(%GFJ%GH@!&AAE!PF>IAPD!F>!A&I@&!JA!E%F>J%F>!%>!%''@KJ%GH@!H@M@H!AB!K&FM%'L!%>I
ACJHAAQX!^F>IAP!JA!PF>IAP!D@K%&%JFA>!IFDJ%>'@!FD!"*E5!PF>IAP!JA!GH%>Q!P%HH!Z>A>!(%GFJ%GH@!PF>IAP[
FD!*=E!D@K%&%JFA>!IFDJ%>'@X

2!!Q2-2R(Q'2RB'2AQRP3W'P>>UQ>

4(@!K&AKAD@I!'(%>?@D!JA!J(@!CKK@&!BHAA&D!%&@!JA!J(@!F>J@&>%H!'A>BF?C&%JFA>5!J(@&@!FD!%>!@\FDJF>?
D@K%&%J@!%''@DD!DA!J(@!@\J@&>%H!%KK@%&%>'@!AB!J(@!GCFHIF>?!PFHH!&@E%F>!%D!@\FDJF>?X!4(@!K&AKAD%H
F>J&AIC'@D!%!>CEG@&!AB!&@DFI@>JF%H!C>FJD!PFJ(F>!J(@!CKK@&!BHAA&D5!J(@!K&F>'FKH@!AB!J(@!I@M@HAKE@>J!FD
%''@KJ%GH@!(AP@M@&!J(@!H%LACJ!AB!+!AB!J(@!C>FJD!FD!C>%''@KJ%GH@!IC@!JA!ACJHAAQ!%>I!K&FM%'L!'A>DJ&%F>JDX

3F\!AB!J(@!G@I&AAED!(%M@!%!DAH@!PF>IAP!J(%J!(%D!%!D@K%&%JFA>!IFDJ%>'@D!AB!,E!JA!J(@!AKKADFJ@
PF>IAP5!DCBBF'F@>J!ACJHAAQ!A&!K&FM%'L!FD!>AJ!?%F>@I!JA!J(@D@!PF>IAPDX!<(%>?@D!P@&@!&@_C@DJ@I!PFJ(
&@?%&ID!JA!DFJF>?!AB!J(@!PF>IAPD!%>I!&@IC'JFA>!AB!G@I&AAE!>CEG@&D!DA!J(%J!J(@!IFDJ%>'@D!'ACHI!G@
E@J5!>A!%E@>IE@>JD!(%M@!G@@>!E%I@X

:%MF>?!&@?%&I!JA!J(@!'C&&@>J!KAHF'F@D!A>!&@DFI@>JF%H!C>FJD!%>I!J(@!H%LACJ!AB!J(@!K&AKAD@I!G@I&AAED5!J(@
+!&AAED!%D!FI@>JFBF@I!%D!=5!V5!+5!*"5!*,!%>I!*=!IA!>AJ!(%M@!DCBBF'F@>J!ACJHAAQ!%>I!IA!>AJ!E@@J!J(@
D@K%&%JFA>!IFDJ%>'@D!F>!J@&ED!AB!K&FM%'LX!;C@!JA!J(@!DFJF>?!AB!J(@D@!&AAED!%>I!J(@!GCFHIF>?!'A>DJ&%F>JD
J(@!K&AKAD%H!FD!C>%''@KJ%GH@!%>I!IA@D!>AJ!E@@J!J(@!'&FJ@&F%!D@J!ACJ!F>!J(@!%IAKJ@I!&@DFI@>JF%H!KAHF'F@DX

>Q!2-23P5R'BP>32R(Q>
4(@!GCFHIF>?!FD!=!DJA&@LD5!J(@!&@DFI@>JF%H!C>FJD!%&@!HA'%J@I!A>!J(@!CKK@&!J(&@@!H@M@H5!IC@!JA!J(@!BAAJK&F>J
%>I!AM@&%HH!H%LACJ!AB!J(@!GCFHIF>?5!G@I&AAEDa!=5!V5!+5!*"5!*,!%>I!*=!IA!>AJ!E@@J!J(@!D@K%&%JFA>
IFDJ%>'@DX!4(@!DAH@!PF>IAPD!JA!J(@D@!&AAED!HAAQ!ACJ!AM@&!%!MAFI!%>I!%'&ADD!JA!@%'(!AJ(@&!%J!%
IFDJ%>'@!AB!,E5!J(@&@!FD!D'AK@!JA!'&@%J@!H%&?@&!G@I&AAED!%>I!&@IC'@!J(@!>CEG@&D!A&!F>D@&J!>@P
PF>IAPD!JA!J(@!DFI@!@H@M%JFA>!F>!A&I@&!JA!?%F>!DCBBF'F@>J!ACJHAAQ!%>I!K&FM%'LX!4(@!K&AKAD@I!H%LACJ!AB
J(@D@!G@I&AAED!FD!J(@&@BA&@!C>%''@KJ%GH@!PFJ(F>!J(FD!K&AKAD@I!'A>M@&DFA>X

NPTN62W83-2SSP('PA!EP(23P5R>
4(@&@!%&@!>A!:F?(P%L!7EKHF'%JFA>D!&@H%JF>?!JA!J(FD!K&AKAD%HX

QRVP-5RAQR32E8>U>32PR2CPEP3W'P>>UQ>
4(@&@!%&@!>A!2>MF&A>E@>J%HT3CDJ%F>%GFHFJL!FDDC@D!&@H%JF>?!JA!J(@D@!K&AKAD%HDX

(5R(EU>P5R
4(@!'C&&@>J!ACJHAAQ!%>I!K&FM%'L!H@M@HD!JA!+!AB!J(@!K&AKAD@I!G@I&AAED!IC@!JA!DFJF>?!%>I!K&A\FEFJL!FD
C>%''@KJ%GH@!(%MF>?!&@?%&I!JA!J(@!'C&&@>J!&@DFI@>JF%H!KAHF'F@D5!P(FHDJ!J(@!K&F>'FKH@!AB!&@DFI@>JF%H!F>
ECHJFKH@!A''CK%JFA>!F>!J(FD!%&@%!FD!%''@KJ%GH@5!J(@!'C&&@>J!'A>DJ&%F>JD!JA!J(@D@!K&AKAD@I!G@I&AAED
K&AMFI@D!F>DCBBF'F@>J!ACJHAAQ!%>I!K&FM%'L!H@M@HDX

-,0)**,$7,7
B,0%4%)$1

'-,.?4,

-,0)**,$7,7'()$7%+%)$4'#$7'-,#4)$41

Page 38



*X 4(@!K&AKAD@I!I@M@HAKE@>J!FD!C>%''@KJ%GH@!IC@!JA!F>DCBBF'F@>J!ACJHAAQ!B&AE!DAH@!G@I&AAE
PF>IAPD!%>I!H%'Q!AB!K&FM%'LX!4(@!K&AKAD%H!J(@&@BA&@!IA@D!>AJ!'AEKHL!PFJ(!^F&&%HcD!%IAKJ@I
Y;O!OAHF'F@D!:3*=!%>I!(%MF>?!&@?%&I!JA!3O;"X

E#4+'()**,$+4'CI1'' :Y8:K8K:9K'9:1<K1O=
Q\F%/I'B#+,1'''''''''''''' 'KK8:K8K:9K

Page 39



Page 40

This page is intentionally left blank



!"#$$%$&'()**%++,,
!"#$%&'(#!)*!

-,.,/,$0,1 2/,#'3,#*1 (#4,'5..%0,/1 6#/71
2!!89:8;;;<: =)/+>'3,#* ?%44'@'A""%)+ 5B+)$

C)0#+%)$1 +,-./#01'%&%234#5678+9:#9+;:4#+7<+=4#>?@A#B<C
!/)D)4#"1 81&D-#EF..&#D1G3H&3%&#3,-3/D1./#%I.J3#3,1D-1/2#2%&%23#K1-(#1/-3&/%F#%/G#3,-3&/%F

%F-3&%-1./D#L;M3/G3G#NF%/O
2DD"%0#$+1 $&#$%&P Q&1EE1-(
2&,$+'1 R:;#;&'(1-3'-D#S#RT&J3U.&D

E%+,'!"#$1

F'(/)G$'0)DH/%&>+'#$7'7#+#I#4,'/%&>+4':;99'5/7$#$0,'EJ/K,H 9;;;9LM;N

Agenda Item 11

Page 41



O,K,")D*,$+'!"#$'#"")0#+%)$'#$7'D)"%0%,41
V&1M%&1FU#93D1G3/-1%F#;&3%
:3/D1-U#%/G#:3D12/#QT1G3F1/3D#;&3%

!"#$$%$&'P%4+)/H1
;VVHW"H)XYBX#Z#6&3'-1./#.E#%#-K.#D-.&3U#3,-3/D1./#%-#-(3#&3%&#Z#;NN&.J3G#*"H**H*BW"
;VVHWXH)XX"B#Z#R1/2F3#D-.&3U#&3%&#3,-3/D1./#-.#E.&M#'./D3&J%-.&U#%/G#NF%U#&..M#%/G#3,-3/D1./#-.
2%&%23#-.#E.&M#T-1F1-U#&..M#Z#;NN&.J3G#)WH*!H*BWX

EJ**#/H'5.'-,D/,4,$+#+%)$4'#$7'()$4J"+#+%)$4'-,0,%K,71
-A!-AEA=323Q5=E
?%J1/2#&32%&G#-.#-(3#>.T/'1F[D#QT1G%/'3#./#VTIF1'1-U#E.&#;NNF1'%-1./D4#!X#F3--3&D#.E#/.-1E1'%-1./#K3&3
D3/-#-.#-(3#.''TN13&D#.E#%G\.1/1/2#N&.N3&-13D]#;#ET&-(3&#!X#F3--3&D#.E#/.-1E1'%-1./#K3&3#D3/-#E.FF.K1/2#-(3
DTIM1DD1./#.E#%M3/G3G#NF%/D#%-#-(3#>.T/'1F[D#&3^T3D-]#;#R1-3#=.-1'3#K%D#%FD.#G1DNF%U3G]#;-#-(3#-1M3
.E#K&1-1/2#-(1D#&3N.&-4#./3#&3N&3D3/-%-1./#(%G#I33/#&3'31J3G#E&.M#>(3&&U#>.--%23#%/G#-(1D#'%/#I3
DTMM%&1D3G#%D#E.FF.KD_

*]#<(3#N&.N.D%F#M%U#'T-#.EE#G%UF12(-#E&.M#-(3#P1-'(3/#%&3%#%-#-(3#D1G3#.E#-(3#(.TD3#K(1'(#G.3D#/.-
'T&&3/-FU#3/\.U#%#2&3%-#G3%F#.E#/%-T&%F#F12(-`
!]#<(3#N&.,1M1-U#.E#-(3#3,-3/D1./#K1FF#M%P3#-(3#&3%&#.E#-(3#N&.N3&-U#J3&U#G%&P]

(5=ERC323Q5=E
=./3#&3^T1&3G]

OQ-A(35-E'(5??A=3E1

-A2E5='S5-'-ASA--2C'35'!C2==Q=T'(5??Q33AA
<(3#%NNF1'%-1./#1D#DTIM1--3G#IU#R:;#;&'(1-3'-D#%/G#RT&J3U.&D4#%#N%&-/3&#%/G#%&'(1-3'-#.E#K(1'(#1D#%/
3F3'-3G#$3MI3&#.E#-(3#>.T/'1F]

Q=3-5OR(3Q5=
<(3#N&.N.D%F#1D#E.&#-(3#3&3'-1./#.E#%#E1&D-#EF..&#D1G3#%/G#&3%&#3,-3/D1./#%I.J3#-(3#3,1D-1/2#2%&%23#K1-(
1/-3&/%F#%/G#3,-3&/%F#%F-3&%-1./D]

!-Q=(Q!CA'5S'OAUAC5!?A=3
<(3#N&1/'1NF3#.E#-(3#G3J3F.NM3/-#1D#%''3N-%IF3#DTI\3'-#-.#-(3#N&.J1D1./D#.E#V.F1'U#?R**#L?.TD3
6,-3/D1./D#.E#51&&%F[D#a/1-%&U#:3J3F.NM3/-#VF%/#%/G#RVQ**#L?.TD3#6,-3/D1./DO]

EQ3A'2=O'ER--5R=OQ=TE
<(3#D1-3#'.MN&1D3D#%#G3-%'(3G#-K.#D-.&3U#N&.N3&-U#D1-T%-3G#1/#%#D3'FTG3G#NF.-]#<(3&3#1D#G3/D3
J323-%-1./#-.#%FF#I.T/G%&13D#.E#-(3#D1-3#K(1'(#1D#'(%&%'-3&1D-1'#.E#-(3#%&3%]#<(3#(.TD3#1-D3FE#1D#/.-#J1D1IF3
E&.M#53,E.&G#9.%G#%/G#1-#1D#D1-3G#-.K%&GD#-(3#&3%&#.E#-(3#NF.-]#<(3&3#%&3#&3D1G3/-1%F#N&.N3&-13D
%G\.1/1/2#-(3#D1-3#./#%FF#D1G3D4#1/'FTG1/2#EF%-D#-.#-(3#&3%&]#<(3#N&.N3&-U#(%D#I33/#3,-3/G3G#1/#-(3#N%D-
IT-#1D#1/#/33G#.E#M.G3&/1D%-1./]#<(3#(.TD3#(%D#%#EF%-#&..E3G#.T-&1223&#N&.\3'-1/2#.T-#E&.M#-(3#E&./-#.E
-(3#N&.N3&-U#%/G#%#'%&#N.&-#-.#-(3#D1G3]

!5CQ(V'(5=3AW3
<(3#N&.N.D%F#&3F%-3D#-.#%#E1&D-#EF..&#D1G3#%/G#&3%&#3,-3/D1./4#-(3&3E.&3#V.F1'U#?R**#%/G#RVQ**#%&3
G1&3'-FU#&3F3J%/-#1/#-(1D#1/D-%/'3]#b/#1-D#'&1-3&1%#E.&#G3J3F.NM3/-#.E#-(1D#/%-T&3#1-#.T-F1/3D#-(%-#-.#%J.1G#-(3
3EE3'-#.E#[-3&&%'1/2[4#K(3&3#-K.#D-.&3U#D1G3#3,-3/D1./D#%&3#%GG3G#-.#-(3#D1G3D#.E#D3M1ZG3-%'(3G#(.TD3D
.E#D1M1F%&#D-UF3#K1-(#%#'./D1D-3/-#IT1FG1/2#F1/3#%/G#2&.T/G#F3J3F4#-(3#E1&D-#EF..&#.E#%#-K.#D-.&3U#D1G3
3,-3/D1./#D(.TFG#I3#D3-#I%'P#%-#F3%D-#*]Y#M3-&3D#E&.M#-(3#'.MM./#I.T/G%&U`#.&#%-#F3%D-#*#M3-&3#E&.M
-(3#E&./-#3F3J%-1./#%/G#*#M3-&3#E&.M#-(3#'.MM./#I.T/G%&U`#.&#%-#F3%D-#!#M3-&3D#E&.M#-(3#E&./-
3F3J%-1./]#<(1D#1D#DTNNF3M3/-3G#IU#RVQ**#K(1'(#&3'.MM3/GD#-(%-#-(3U#(%J3#%#F.K3&#&1G23#(312(-#%/G
&3-%1/D#*#M3-&3#-.#-(3#D1G3#I.T/G%&U#E.&#M%1/-3/%/'3#NT&N.D3D]#V.F1'U#?R**#%FD.#D-%-3D#-(%-#K(3&3
-(3#&3%&#3,-3/D1./#1D#-K.#D-.&3U#./#D3M1ZG3-%'(3G#N&.N3&-13D4#-(3#N&.N.D3G#3,-3/D1./#D(.TFG#I3#D3-
I%'P#%-#F3%D-#!]Y#M3-&3D#E&.M#-(3#N%&-U#I.T/G%&U]#;D#-(3#%NNF1'%-1./#N&.N3&-U#1D#G3-%'(3G#%/G#D1-T%-3G
./#%#D-%223&3G#IT1FG1/2#F1/34#-(3#%E.&3M3/-1./3G#'&1-3&1%#%&3#F3DD#&3F3J%/-]#b/#M.&3#23/3&%F#-3&MD
V.F1'U#?R**#%/G#RVQ**#D-%-3#-(%-#-(3#D'%F3#.E#-(3#3,-3/D1./#MTD-#I3#%NN&.N&1%-3#-.#-(3#D1c3#.E#-(3
NF.-4#/.-#G.M1/%-1/2#-(3#3,1D-1/2#IT1FG1/2#%/G#/.-#D.#3,-3/D1J3#%D#-.#I3#T//312(I.T&FU]

Page 42



2!!A2-2=(A'2=O'2?A=Q3V'QEERAE
<(3#N&.N.D3G#3,-3&/%F#%F-3&%-1./D#-.#-(3#IT1FG1/2#%&3#M.D-FU#%3D-(3-1'#1MN&.J3M3/-#1/'FTG1/2#/3K
%FTM1/1TM#K1/G.KD#-(&.T2(.T-#%/G#-(3#&3/G3&1/2#.E#-(3#3,-3&/%F#K%FFD]#<(3#M%1/#E..-N&1/-#.E#-(3
IT1FG1/2#&3M%1/D#F%&23FU#T/'(%/23G#T/G3&#-(3#N&.N.D%FD#K1-(#-(3#3,'3N-1./#.E#-(3#E1&D-#EF..&#D1G3
3,-3/D1./]#<(1D#K1FF#1/J.FJ3#-(3#'&3%-1./#.E#%#E1&D-#EF..&#%I.J3#-(3#3,1D-1/2#1/-32&%F#2%&%23#%-#-(3#&3%&#.E
-(3#N&.N3&-U#%/G#%/#1/'&3%D3#1/#K1G-(#.E#-(3#E1&D-#EF..&#IU#*]Y#M3-&3D]#<(3#&..E#G3D12/D#.E#-(3#3,1D-1/2
N&.N3&-U#%&3#&3EF3'-3G#1/#-(3#N&.N.D%FD#K1-(#-(3#'&3%-1./#.E#%#2%IF3#-.#-(3#&3%&#%/G#%#(1NN3G#G3D12/#%-
-(3#D1G3#-.#M%1/-%1/#-(3#I%F%/'3#.E#-(3#N&.N3&-U]

:T3#-.#-(3#&3F%-1J3FU#DM%FF#K1G-(#.E#-(3#D1G3#3,-3/D1./4#%/G#F%'P#.E#%/U#1MM3G1%-3#/312(I.T&#.&
'./D1D-3/-#IT1FG1/2#F1/34#1-#1D#/.-#'./D1G3&3G#/3'3DD%&U#E.&#-(3#3,-3/D1./#-.#I3#D3-#I%'P#%-#E1&D-#EF..&#.&
(%J3#%#F.K3&#&1G23]#<(1D#M%U#1/#E%'-#K.&D3/#-(3#.J3&%FF#%NN3%&%/'3#.E#-(3#D'(3M3]#<(3&3E.&3#1-#1D
'./D1G3&3G#-(%-#GT3#-.#-(3#3,-3/D1J3#D1c3#.E#-(3#NF.-#%/G#(1GG3/#F.'%-1./#.E#-(3#N&.N3&-U#1-D3FE4#-(3
N&.N.D%FD#K1FF#/.-#G3-&%'-#E&.M#-(3#'(%&%'-3&#.E#-(3#%&3%#.&#.J3&ZG.M1/%-3#-(3#(.D-#GK3FF1/2]#<(3&3#1D
/.#&3%F#'./D1D-3/'U#1/#-(3#G3D12/#.E#IT1FG1/2D#1/#-(3#%&3%#%/G#-(3#&3J1D3G#N&.N.D%FD#%&3#'./D1G3&3G#-.
'./-&1IT-3#N.D1-1J3FU#-.#-(3#'(%&%'-3&#.E#-(3#D-&33-#D'3/3]

<(3#.&121/%F#N&.N.D%FD#1/'FTG3G#-(3#N&.J1D1./#.E#/3K#D1G3#E%'1/2#K1/G.KD#D3&J1/2#-(3#F%/G1/2#%/G#/3K
I3G&..M4#E%'1/2#-.K%&GD#-(3#/312(I.T&1/2#N&.N3&-U#%-#>(3&&U#>.--%23]#b-#K%D#'./D1G3&3G#-(%-#GT3#-.
-(31&#'F.D3#N&.,1M1-U#-.#-(3#I.T/G%&U4#-(3U#'.TFG#&3DTF-#1/#G1&3'-#.J3&F..P1/2#1/#-(1D#G1&3'-1./]#<(3#NF%/D
(%J3#D1/'3#I33/#%M3/G3G#-.#%GG&3DD#-(1D#1DDT3#%/G#-(3#(%J3#I33/#&3NF%'3G#K1-(#/./Z.N3/1/2
K1/G.KD#K(1'(#K1FF#I3#.ID'T&3FU#2F%c3G#D3&J1/2#-(3#F%/G1/2#%/G#%#(12(#F3J3F#K1/G.K#-.#-(3#I3G&..M]
<(3#M%1/#.T-F..P#E.&#-(3#I3G&..M#K1FF#/.K#I3#-.#-(3#&3%&#%D#%F-(.T2(#-(1D#%FD.#E%'3D#%#/312(I.T&1/2
G3J3F.NM3/-#.E#EF%-D4#-(3#%&3%#1MM3G1%-3FU#%-#-(3#&3%&#'./D1D-D#.E#2%&%23D#%/G#%#N%&P1/2#%&3%#&%-(3&
-(%/#N&1J%-3#%M3/1-U#DN%'3]#<(3#D3N%&%-1./#G1D-%/'3D#-.#-(3#K1/G.KD#1/#-(3#EF%-D#%&3#%'(13J3G#%D
.T-F1/3G#I3F.K]

>./'3&/D#K3&3#&%1D3G#IU#-(3#/312(I.T&#%-#>(3&&U#>.--%23#%I.T-#N.DD1IF3#F.DD#.E#F12(-#%/G#-(3
N&.N.D3G#3,-3/D1./#M%P1/2#-(3#&3%&#.E#-(3#(.TD3#J3&U#G%&P]#<(3#%NNF1'%-1./#N&.N3&-U#1D#D1-T%-3G#-.#-(3
D.T-(#3%D-#.E#>(3&&U#>.--%23#%/G#-(3&3E.&3#'./D1G3&1/2#-(31&#&3F%-1J3#N.D1-1./1/2#1D#/.-#'./D1G3&3G#-.
.J3&D(%G.K#-(3#&3%&#.E#>(3&&U#>.--%23]#<(3#D1G3#3,-3/D1./#1D#&3F%-1J3FU#DM%FF#1/#K1G-(#%/G#1D#/.#(12(3&
-(%/#-(3#3,1D-1/2#GK3FF1/2]#<(3#3,-3/D1./#%I.J3#-(3#2%&%23#1D#D3-#ET&-(3&#I%'P#E&.M#-(3#I.T/G%&U#%/G
1D#%F./2D1G3#%/#3,1D-1/2#-K.#D-.&3U#&3%&#3,-3/D1./]#<(3#3,1D-1/2#M%-T&3#-&33D#-(%-#M%&P#-(3#I.T/G%&13D
.E#-(3#D1-3#%F&3%GU#M%P3#I.-(#D1-3D#G%&P#%/G#-(3#N&.N.D3G#3,-3/D1./#1D#/.-#'./D1G3&3G#-.#3,%'3&I%-3
-(1D#-.#%/#T/%''3N-%IF3#G32&33]#b/#%GG1-1./#-.#-(1D4#-(3#3D-%IF1D(3G#-&33D#K1-(1/#%/G#%&.T/G#-(3#D1-3#K1FF
/.-#I3#%EE3'-3G#IU#-(3#G3J3F.NM3/-#%/G#-(1D#(%D#I33/#'./E1&M3G#IU#-(3#<&33#V&3D3&J%-1./#+EE1'3&]

b/#DTMM%&U4#-(3#N&.N.D3G#3,-3/D1./D#%/G#%F-3&%-1./D#-.#-(3#3,-3&1.&#.E#-(3#N&.N3&-U#%&3 './D1G3&3G
%''3N-%IF3#1/#D'%F3#%/G#G3D12/#%/G#'%/#I3#%''.MM.G%-3G#K1-(1/#-(3#NF.-#K1-(.T-#D12/1E1'%/-FU
1MN%'-1/2#./#-(3#%M3/1-13D#K(1'(#-(3#.''TN13&D#.E#/312(I.T&1/2#N&.N3&-13D#'%/#&3%D./%IFU#3,N3'-#-.
3/\.U]#<(3#N&.N.D%F#&3-%1/D#%''3N-%IF3#F3J3FD#.E#D3N%&%-1./#-.#-(3#/312(I.T&D#-.#-(3#D1G3#%/G#&3%&#%/G
1D#/.-#'./D1G3&3G#-.#1MN%'-#./#-(31&#.T-F..P#E&.M#(%I1-%IF3#&..MD]#<(3#3,-3/D1./#1D#'%N%IF3#.E
&3M%1/1/2#DTI.&G1/%-3#-.#-(3#(.D-#GK3FF1/2#1/#%''.&G%/'3#K1-(#V.F1'U#?R**#%/G#RVQ**]#<(3#N&.N.D%F
1D#/.-#'./D1G3&3G#-.#(%J3#%/#%GJ3&D3#1MN%'-#./#-(3#%M3/1-13D#K(1'(#-(3#.''TN13&D#.E#/312(I.T&1/2
N&.N3&-13D#'%/#&3%D./%IFU#3,N3'-#-.#3/\.U#%/G#1D#&3'.MM3/G3G#E.&#%NN&.J%F]

EA!2-23Q5='OQE32=(AE
RVQ**#D-%-3D#-(%-#(%I1-%IF3#&..M#K1/G.KD#G1&3'-FU#E%'1/2#3%'(#.-(3&#D(.TFG#I3#%-#F3%D-#!*#M3-&3D
%N%&-]#$%1/#(%I1-%IF3#&..M#K1/G.KD#D(.TFG#I3#%-#F3%D-#*@#M3-&3D#E&.M#%/U#IF%/P#2%IF3]#<(3#&3J1D3G
G&%K1/2D#E.&#-(3#N&.N.D%F#D(.K1/2#-(3#/3K#I3G&..M#K1/G.K#1/#-(3#&3%&#3F3J%-1./#.E#-(3#3,-3/D1./
&3-%1/D#A*#M3-&3D#-.#-(3#EF%-D#%-#-(3#&3%&#1/#;&F1/2-./#>.T&-]#;F-(.T2(#-(3#K1/G.K#1D#K1-(1/#*)#M3-&3D#.E
-(3#I.T/G%&U4#1-#./FU#%G\.1/D#-(3#2%&%23D#.E#-(3#EF%-D#%/G#/.-#N&1J%-3#%M3/1-U#DN%'3]#<(3#D1G3#E%'1/2
K1/G.KD#1/#-(3#3,-3/D1./#E%'1/2#>(3&&U#>.--%23#%&3#31-(3&#(12(#F3J3F#.&#K1FF#I3#.ID'T&3FU#2F%c3G#IU
'./G1-1./]

PQTP62V83-2SSQ('Q?!CQ(23Q5=E
<(3&3#%&3#/.#?12(K%U#bMNF1'%-1./D#&3F%-1/2#-.#-(1D#N&.N.D%F]

A=UQ-5=?A=32C8ERE32Q=2XQCQ3V'QEERAE

Page 43



<(3&3#%&3#/.#6/J1&./M3/-%FHRTD-%1/%I1F1-U#1DDT3D#&3F%-1/2#-.#-(3D3#N&.N.D%FD]

PA2C3P'QEERAE
<(3&3#%&3#/.#(3%F-(#1MNF1'%-1./D#&3F%-1/2#-.#-(1D#%NNF1'%-1./]

(5=(CREQ5=
<(3#N&.N.D%F#1D#/.-#'./D1G3&3G#-.#(%J3#%/#%GJ3&D3#1MN%'-#./#-(3#'(%&%'-3&#.E#-(3#.&121/%F#GK3FF1/2#.&
./#-(3#%M3/1-13D#-(%-#-(3#.''TN13&D#.E#-(3#/312(I.T&1/2#N&.N3&-13D#'%/#&3%D./%IFU#3,N3'-#-.#3/\.U]
<(3#N&.N.D%F#1D#%''3N-%IF3#1/#-3&MD#.E#D'%F3#%/G#G3D12/4#'.MNF13D#K1-(#V.F1'U#?R**#.E#-(3#%G.N-3G
51&&%F#a/1-%&U#:3J3F.NM3/-#VF%/#%/G#RVQ**]

EJ**#/H').'O,0%4%)$1
?%J1/2#&32%&GD#-.#-(3#1/G1J1GT%F#M3&1-D#.E#-(1D#%NNF1'%-1./#-(3#G3'1D1./#-.#2&%/-#VF%//1/2#V3&M1DD1./
(%D#I33/#-%P3/#(%J1/2#&32%&GD#-.#-(3#&3F3J%/-#V.F1'13D#%/G#V&.N.D%FD#1/#-(3#51&&%F#a/1-%&U
:3J3F.NM3/-#VF%/#L;G.N-3G#83I&T%&U#!)))O#%/G#%FF#&3F3J%/-#M%-3&1%F#'./D1G3&%-1./D#1/'FTG1/2#/%-1./%F
%/G#&321./%F#N.F1'U#%GJ1'3]#b/#&3%'(1/2#-(1D#G3'1D1./#-(3#d.'%F#VF%//1/2#;T-(.&1-U#(%D#'./D1G3&3G#-(3
E.FF.K1/2_Z
<(3#N&.N.D%F#1D#/.-#'./D1G3&3G#-.#(%J3#%/#%GJ3&D3#1MN%'-#./#-(3#'(%&%'-3&#.E#-(3#.&121/%F#GK3FF1/2#.&
./#-(3#%M3/1-13D#-(%-#-(3#.''TN13&D#.E#-(3#/312(I.T&1/2#N&.N3&-13D#'%/#&3%D./%IFU#3,N3'-#-.#3/\.U]
<(3#N&.N.D%F#1D#%''3N-%IF3#1/#-3&MD#.E#D'%F3#%/G#G3D12/4#'.MNF13D#K1-(#V.F1'U#?R**#.E#-(3#%G.N-3G
51&&%F#a/1-%&U#:3J3F.NM3/-#VF%/#%/G#RVQ**]

-,0)**,$7,7'O,0%4%)$1 '2DD/)K,

-,0)**,$7,7'()$7%+%)$4'#$7'-,#4)$41

*] <(3# G3J3F.NM3/-# (3&3IU# N3&M1--3G# D(%FF# I3# '.MM3/'3G# I3E.&3# -(3# 3,N1&%-1./# .E# -(&33
U3%&D#E&.M#-(3#G%-3#.E#-(1D#N3&M1DD1./]

!"#$%&! <.#'.MNFU#K1-(#R3'-1./#B*#L%D#%M3/G3GO#.E#-(3#<.K/#%/G#>.T/-&U#VF%//1/2#;'-
*BB)]

!] <(3#G3J3F.NM3/-#(3&3IU#%NN&.J3G#D(%FF#I3#'%&&13G#.T-#1/#%''.&G%/'3#K1-(#-(3#G3-%1FD
D(.K/#./#-(3#NF%/D#&3'31J3G#IU#-(3#d.'%F#VF%//1/2#;T-(.&1-U#./#!/G#$%&'(#!)*!]

!"#$%&' 8.&#-(3#%J.1G%/'3#.E#G.TI-]

A] V&1.&#-.#-(3#3,-3/D1./#I31/2#I&.T2(-#1/#-.#TD34#-(3#K1/G.KD#1/#-(3#/.&-(#K3D-#E%'1/2
3F3J%-1./#.E#-(3#-K.#D-.&3U#D1G3H&3%&#3,-3/D1./#(3&3IU#N3&M1--3G#D(%FF#I3#.ID'T&3FU#2F%c3G
%/G#/./Z.N3/1/2#-.#%#M1/1MTM#(312(-#.E#*]"#M3-&3D#E&.M#-(3#1/-3&/%F#E1/1D(3G#EF..&#F3J3F4
%/G#D(%FF#I3#&3-%1/3G#%D#DT'(#-(3&3%E-3&]

!"#$%&' <.#D%E32T%&G#-(3#%M3/1-13D#.E#.''TN13&D#.E#%G\.1/1/2#N&.N3&-13D#%/G#-.#'.MNFU
K1-(#V.F1'U#?R**#.E#51&&%F[D#a/1-%&U#:3J3F.NM3/-#VF%/]

SJ/+>,/'=)+,4'.)/'()**%++,,1

C#4+'()**,$+4'XH1'' :Y8;N8:;9:'9Y1:L1Z<
ABD%/H'O#+,1'''''''''''''' ';L8;N8:;9:

Page 44



!"#$$%$&'()**%++,,
!"#!$%&'(!")*"

-,.,/,$0,1 2/,#'3,#*1 (#4,'5..%0,/1 6#/71
2!!89:8;;;<9 =)>+?'3,#* @%44'2'@0A)>&#"" B%/C,$?,#7'#$7

3/#$*,/,

D)0#+%)$1 +(&,-!./0'1!2344,56!788,'39!:*!7;<7=!>7?@9!2A>BC=DC?@9!+DE*
"<F

!/)E)4#"1 +(%563!G8!0-3!8&GH!G88,'3-!%IGJ3!8G&H3&!I344,56!-(GK!4G!"9!4LG
I3M&GGH!8/%4-!%5M!8&G54!IG05M%&N!L%//!%5M!6%43-

2EE"%0#$+1 $&!@ ./0'1
2&,$+'1 O@?

=%+,'!"#$1

' F
F'(/)G$'0)EH/%&?+'#$7'7#+#I#4,'/%&?+4':;99'5/7$#$0,'=>/J,H 9;;;9K<;L

Agenda Item 12

Page 45



A,J,")E*,$+'!"#$'#"")0#+%)$'#$7'E)"%0%,41
.&,H%&,/N!+GHH3&',%/!?&3%
<&%M,4,G5%/!O0I0&I%5!+354&3

!"#$$%$&'M%4+)/H1

?..PQ#P):R#Q!CS435-,G5!%4!8,&-4!8/GG&9!'(%563!G8!0-3!8&GH!4LG!-3/8!'G54%,53M!8/%4-!4G!G88,'3-!%5M
-4G&%63!T!?KK&GJ3M!)*P)*P*QQU

?..PURP"RVUQ!+G5J3&-,G5!G8!8,&-4!8/GG&!%5M!-3'G5M!8/GG&!4G!4LG!-3/8!'G54%,53M!8/%4-!T!?KK&GJ3M
*VP*"P*QUR

?..PU"P")QE)!+G5J3&-,G5!G8!ML3//,56!,54G!4LG!-3/8!'G54%,53M!8/%4-!T!>380-3M!)#P*)P*QU"

?..PU)P*:VEV!A5-4%//%4,G5!G8!53L!-(GK!8&G54!T!?KK&GJ3!*)P*)P*QU)

?..P#QP*"V))!+(%563!G8!0-3!4G!/,'35-3M!I344,56!G88,'3!T!?KK&GJ3M!*EP):P*Q#Q

=>**#/H'5.'-,E/,4,$+#+%)$4'#$7'()$4>"+#+%)$4'-,0,%J,71
>C.>COC=<?<A7=OW
D%J,56!&36%&M!4G!4(3!+G05',/!X0,M%5'3!G5!.0I/,',4N!8G&!?KK/,'%4,G5-9!*Q!!5G4,8,'%4,G5-!L3&3!-354!4G
%MYG,5,56!K&GK3&4,3-Z!!?!-,43!5G4,'3!L%-!%/-G!M,-K/%N3MZ!?4!4(3!4,H3!G8!L&,4,56!4(,-!&3KG&4!5G!GIY3'4,G5-
(%J3!I335!&3'3,J3MZ

$3&-3N-,M3!+N'/,56!+%HK%,65W!7IY3'4,G5!&%,-3M!M03!4G!5G!'N'/3!K%&1,56!K&GJ,-,G5Z

+7=O[F<?<A7=OW
<(3!@,&3'4G&!G8!<3'(5,'%/!O3&J,'3-!\<&%88,'!]!<&%5-KG&4%4,G5!@,J,-,G5^W!+(%563-!&3_03-43M!,5!&3/%4,G5
4G!-,4,56!G8!J3(,'/3!%''3--Z

<(3!@,&3'4G&!G8!F%L9!D>!]!?--34!$%5%63H354!\.G//04,G5!+G54&G/!@,J,-,G5^W!=G!GIY3'4,G5

AN-O(35-='(5@@OP3=1

-O2=5P'Q5-'-OQO--2D
<(3!%KK/,'%4,G5!,-!-0IH,443M!IN!O@?!?&'(,43'4-!%5M!O0&J3NG&-9!%!K%&453&!%5M!%&'(,43'4!G8!L(,'(!,-!%5
3/3'43M!$3HI3&!G8!4(3!+G05',/Z

NP3-5AR(3N5P
<(3!K&GKG-%/!,-!8G&!4(3!'G5J3&-,G5!G8!4(3!8,&-4!%5M!-3'G5M!8/GG&!,54G!4LG!-3K%&%43!&3-,M354,%/!05,4-9!4(3
'(%563-!%/-G!,5'/0M3!%!53L!IG05M%&N!L%//!4G!4(3!8&G54!L,4(!J3(,'/3!%''3--Z

!-NP(N!DO'5Q'AOSOD5!@OP3
<(3!K&GKG-%/!,-!8G&!0KK3&!8/GG&!&3-,M354,%/!%IGJ3!%5!3S,-4,56!&34%,/!05,4!L,4(,5!4(3!M3-,65%43M!<&%M,4,G5%/
O0I0&I%5!+354&3!L(,'(!,-!%''3K4%I/3!,5!K&,5',K/3Z

=N3O'2PA'=R--5RPANPT=
<(3!I0,/M,56!,-!%!4(&33!-4G&3N!35M!43&&%'3!L,4(,5!4(3!3-4%I/,-(3M!<&%M,4,G5%/!O0I0&I%5!+354&3!%5M!,-
/G'%43M!"")H!8&GH!2,&135(3%M!B3N!<GL5!+354&39!4(3!6&G05M!8/GG&!0-3!,-!'0&&354/N!%!I344,56!-(GKZ!<(3
K&GK3&4N!,-!/G'%43M!G5!4(3!'G&53&!G8!7S4G5!>G%M!%5M!L(%4!L%-!`,/1,5-G5!O4&3349!`,/1,5-G5!O4&334!L%-
G&,6,5%//N!%!&3-,M354,%/!-4&334!L(,'(!(%-!-,5'3!I335!'G5J3&43M!,54G!-H%//!I0-,53--!05,4-!%5M!'%&
K%&1,56Z

Page 46



!5DN(U'(5P3OV3

=MW'REE,/'Q"))/'R4,4'%$'-,+#%"'!/,*%4,4'!)"%0H

<(3!FG'%/!./%55,56!?04(G&,4N!L,//!K3&H,4!4(3!'G5J3&-,G5!G8!0KK3&!8/GG&-!%IGJ3!-(GK-!8G&!G88,'3!0-3-!G&
8G&!&3-,M354,%/!0-3-!5G4!'GJ3&3M!IN!K3&H,443M!M3J3/GKH354!&,6(4-9!-0IY3'4!4G!%''3--9!K%&1,569!-3&J,',569
%H35,4N!%5M!-(GK!-3'0&,4N!'G5-,M3&%4,G5-!%5M!4(3!'GHK%4,I,/,4N!G8!4(3!K&GKG-3M!0-3!L,4(!53,6(IG0&,56
0KK3&!8/GG&!%'4,J,4,3-Z

2!!O2-2P(O'2PA'2@OPN3U'N==RO=

<(3!0KK3&!8/GG&!'(%563-!G5/N!(%J3!,HK%'4!4G!4(3!,543&5%/!%&&%563H354!%5M!L,//!5G4!,HK%'4!4(3
%KK3%&%5'3!G8!4(3!I0,/M,56!3S43&5%//NZ!753!83%40&3!G8!H%5N!-(GKK,56!'354&3-!(%-!I335!4(3!/G56T43&H
,5'&3%-3!,5!-3&J,'3!0-3-9!K%&4,'0/%&/N!G5!4(3!0KK3&!8/GG&-!G8!3S,-4,56!K&3H,-3-Z!$G&3!&3'354/N9!%44354,G5
(%-!8G'0-3M!G5!35'G0&%6,56!4(3!&3T0-3!G&!'G5J3&-,G5!G8!0KK3&!8/GG&-!8G&!&3-,M354,%/!0-3Z!?-!L3//!%-
K&GJ,M,56!%5!%MM,4,G5%/!-G0&'3!G8!%''GHHGM%4,G59!-0'(!0-3-!L,4(,5!%!-(GKK,56!'354&3!'%5!H%13!%5
,HKG&4%54!'G54&,I04,G5!4G!,4a-!J,4%/,4N9!K%&4,'0/%&/N!M0&,56!4(3!3J35,56!%5M!L(35!-(GK-!%&3!'/G-3MZ

<(3&3!,-!%5!3S,-4,56!'%&!K%&1!4G!4(3!-,M3!G8!4(3!I0,/M,56!4(%4!L%-!G&,6,5%//N!4(3!40&5,56!,54G!`,/1,5-G5
O4&3349!4(3!K&GKG-%/!,5'/0M3-!%!IG05M%&N!L%//!%5M!6%43M!J3(,'/3!%''3--9!7S4G5!>G%M!,-!5G4!%!'/%--,8,3M
>G%M!%5M!4(3&3!,-!%5!3S,-4,56!'%&!K%&1!4G!4(3!-,M3!G8!4(3!I0,/M,56!4(%4!L%-!G&,6,5%//N!4(3!354&%5'3!,54G
`,/1,5-G5!O4&334Z

<(3!K&GKG-3M!'(%563-!4G!4(3!3S,-4,56!'%&!K%&1!%5M!4(3!0KK3&!8/GG&-!%&3!%''3K4%I/3!L,4(,5!4(,-!/G'%4,G5
%5M!MG!5G4!(%&H!4(3!J,4%/,4N!G8!4(3!4&%M,4,G5%/!-0I0&I%5!'354&3Z!<(3!K&GKG-%/!,-!4(3&38G&3!%''3K4%I/3
(%J,56!&36%&M!4G!`,&&%/b-![@.!.G/,'N!OD#Z

=O!2-23N5P'AN=32P(O=
<(3!&3-,M354,%/!0-3-!L,4(,5!4(3!0KK3&!8/GG&-!%&3!'G5J3&-,G5-9!4(3!I0,/M,56!&34%,5-!4(3!G&,6,5%/!L,5MGL-
%5M!(%-!-088,',354!G04/GG1!4G!3%'(!(%I,4%I/3!&GGH!L,4(G04!'%0-,56!%MM,4,G5%/!(%&H!,5!43&H-!G8!/G--!G8
K&,J%'N!IN!5G4!,54&GM0',56!%MM,4,G5%/!L,5MGL-Z

MNTM62U83-2QQN('N@!DN(23N5P=
<(3&3!(%J3!I335!'G5'3&5-!&%,-3M!L,4(!&36%&M-!4(3!53L!%''3--9!,4!(%-!I335!%MJ,-3M!4(%4!'(%563-!I3
H%M3!4G!4(3!%''3--!-G!%-!5G4!4G!,HK%'4!(,6(L%N!-%834N9!5G!M34%,/-!(%J3!I335!-0IH,443M!4G!4(3!+G05',/
4(3&38G&3!<&%88,'!$%5%63H354!(%J3!%MJ,-3M!%!'G5M,4,G5!&3_03-4,56!80//!M34%,/-!G8!4(3!%''3--Z

OPSN-5P@OP32D8=R=32NP2BNDN3U'N==RO=
<(3&3!%&3!5G!C5J,&G5H354%/PO0-4%,5%I,/,4N!,--03-!&3/%4,56!4G!4(3-3!K&GKG-%/-Z

(5P(DR=N5P
<(3!GJ3&%//!-'(3H3!,-!%''3K4%I/3!,5!43&H-!G8!0-3!%5M!-,4,569!M03!4G!4(3!J3(,'/3!%''3--!80&4(3&!M34%,/-
%&3!&3_0,&3M!L,4(!&36%&M-!4G!-%83!J3(,'/3!HGJ3H354-!L,4(,5!4(3!(,6(L%NZ!<(3!-'(3H3!,-!%''3K4%I/3
(%J,56!&36%&M!4G!`,&&%/b-![@.!.G/,'N!OD#Z

=>**#/H').'A,0%4%)$1
D%J,56!&36%&M-!4G!4(3!,5M,J,M0%/!H3&,4-!G8!4(,-!%KK/,'%4,G5!4(3!M3',-,G5!4G!6&%54!./%55,56!.3&H,--,G5
(%-!I335!4%135!(%J,56!&36%&M-!4G!4(3!&3/3J%54!.G/,',3-!%5M!.&GKG-%/-!,5!4(3!`,&&%/![5,4%&N
@3J3/GKH354!./%5!\?MGK43M!c3I&0%&N!")))^!%5M!%//!&3/3J%54!H%43&,%/!'G5-,M3&%4,G5-!,5'/0M,56!5%4,G5%/
%5M!&36,G5%/!KG/,'N!%MJ,'3Z!A5!&3%'(,56!4(,-!M3',-,G5!4(3!FG'%/!./%55,56!?04(G&,4N!(%-!'G5-,M3&3M!4(3
8G//GL,56WT
<(3!K&GKG-3M!'(%563-!4G!4(3!0KK3&!8/GG&-!G8!4(3!3S,-4,56!I0,/M,56!%&3!%''3K4%I/3!(%J,56!&36%&M!4G
`,&&%/b-![@.!.G/,'N!OD#Z

Page 47



-,0)**,$7,7
A,0%4%)$1

'2EE/)J,

-,0)**,$7,7'()$7%+%)$4'#$7'-,#4)$41

*Z <(3! M3J3/GKH354! (3&3IN! K3&H,443M! -(%//! I3! 'GHH35'3M! I38G&3! 4(3! 3SK,&%4,G5! G8! 4(&33
N3%&-!8&GH!4(3!M%43!G8!4(,-!K3&H,--,G5Z

!"#$%&! <G!'GHK/N!L,4(!O3'4,G5!Q*!\%-!%H35M3M^!G8!4(3!<GL5!%5M!+G054&N!./%55,56!?'4
*QQ)Z

"Z .&,G&!4G!'GHH35'3H354!G8!LG&1-!80//!M34%,/-!G8!4(3!J3(,'/3!%''3--!-(%//!I3!-0IH,443M!4G!%5M
%6&33M!,5!L&,4,56!IN!4(3!FG'%/!./%55,56!?04(G&,4N9!4(3!J3(,'/3!%''3--!-(%//!I3!,HK/3H3543M
%-!%6&33M!K&,G&!4G!8,&-4!G''0K%4,G5!G8!4(3!(3&3IN!%KK&GJ3M!0KK3&!8/GG&!8/%4-Z

!"#$%&'!D,6(L%N!-%834NZ

RZ =G! K%&4! G8! 4(3! M3J3/GKH354! -(%//! I3! I&G06(4! ,54G! 0-3! 054,/! -K%'3! %5M! 8%',/,4,3-! 8G&! 'N'/3
K%&1,56! G8! %! 4NK3! %5M! ,5! %! /G'%4,G5! K&3J,G0-/N! -0IH,443M! 4G! %5M! %6&33M! ,5! L&,4,56! IN! 4(3
FG'%/! ./%55,56! ?04(G&,4N! (%J3! I335! K&GJ,M3M! %5M! 4(3-3! 8%',/,4,3-! -(%//! I3! K3&H%5354/N
&34%,53M!4(3&3%843&Z

!"#$%&W!A5!4(3!,543&3-4-!G8!(,6(L%N!-%834N!%5M!4G!%''G&M!L,4(!.G/,'N!<>*"!,5!4(3!`,&&%/
[5,4%&N!@3J3/GKH354!./%5

Q>/+?,/'P)+,4'.)/'()**%++,,1

D#4+'()**,$+4'BH1'' :L8;:8:;9:'991;X1YW
OZE%/H'A#+,1'''''''''''''' ':98;L8:;9:

Page 48



!"#$$%$&'()**%++,,
!"#$%&'(#!)*!

-,.,/,$0,1 2/,#'3,#*1 (#4,'5..%0,/1 6#/71
2!!89:8;;99< =)>+?'3,#* @/4'A'@0@#?)$ B/)*C)/)>&?

D)0#+%)$1 !+#,-./0#12345#6-.$6.-.7895#,9+!#!::
!/)E)4#"1 -;<&=>?;'<@A;#?B%CC@CD#?;&E@>>@=C#F=&#;G<;C>@=C#<=#F&=C<#=F#D%&%D;H

2EE"%0#$+1 $&#$@'(%;B I(;&@J%C
2&,$+'1 I:2

=%+,'!"#$1

F'(/)G$'0)EH/%&?+'#$7'7#+#C#4,'/%&?+4':;99'5/7$#$0,'=>/I,H 9;;;9JK;L

Agenda Item 13

Page 49



M,I,")E*,$+'!"#$'M,4%&$#+%)$1

K&@E%&@BL#-;>@J;C<@%B#2&;%

!"#$$%$&'N%4+)/H1

3=#?B%CC@CD#(@><=&L

=>**#/H'5.'-,E/,4,$+#+%)$4'#$7'()$4>"+#+%)$4'-,0,%I,71

-4K-4I43020M.3I
9%A@CD#&;D%&J#<=#<(;#,=NC'@BO>#8N@J%C';#F=&#KNPB@'@<L#=C#KB%CC@CD#2??B@'%<@=C>5#Q#C=<@F@'%<@=C>#R;&;
>;C<#<=#%JS=@C@CD#?&=?;&<@;>#%CJ#%#>@<;#C=<@';#R%>#J@>?B%L;J#C;%&#<(;#>@<;H##2#B;<<;&#(%>#P;;C#&;';@A;J
F&=E#<(;#=''N?@;&#=F#!T#,&=F<#1%C;5#6&=EP=&=ND(#><%<@CD#<(;#F=BB=R@CD#'=C';&C>U

*H#0(;#;G<;C>@=C#@>#?%&<#=F#<(;#PN@BJ@CD#<(%<#R%>#%B>=#PN@B<#R@<(=N<#?B%CC@CD#?;&E@>>@=C5#<(;&;F=&;
&;VN;><#<(%<#?&@=&#<=#'=C>@J;&@CD#D&%C<@CD#?;&E@>>@=C#F=&#<(;#;G<;C>@=C5#&;<&=>?;'<@A;#?B%CC@CD
?;&E@>>@=C#>(=NBJ#P;#>=ND(<#F=&#<(;#;C<@&;#D%&%D;H

!H#0(;#B;CD<(#=F#P=<(#<(;#F=&E;&BL#PN@B<#?%&<#=F#<(;#D%&%D;#%CJ#<(;#;G<;C>@=C#<=#<(;#D%&%D;#(%A;#P;;C
PN@B<#;C'&=%'(@CD#=C#%??&=G@E%<;BL#*#F==<#=F#EL#B%CJH#0(;&;F=&;#<(;&;#@>#C=#B;D%B#&@D(<#F=&#<(;#D%&%D;5
@C'BNJ@CD#<(;#;G<;C>@=C#<=#=''N?L#<(;#B%CJ#%>#<(@>#@>#<&;>?%>>

QH#MC#&;B%<@=C#<=#?=@C<#<R=5#<(@>#&;VN@&;>#;G?&;>>#'=C>;C<#<(%<#M#%N<(=&@>;#<(@>#;C'&=%'(E;C<#@C
%''=&J%C';#R@<(#%CL#PN@BJ@CD#&;DNB%<@=C>5#R(@'(#M#J=#C=<H

TH#MF#L=N#D&%C<#?B%CC@CD#?;&E@>>@=C#R@<(=N<#'=C>@J;&@CD#?=@C<>#=C;#<=#<(&;;5#M#&;>;&A;#<(;#&@D(<#<=#<%W;
%CL#>N'(#FN&<(;&#%'<@=C5#@C'BNJ@CD#<(;#&@D(<#<=#<%W;#SNJ@'@%B#&;A@;R#?&=';;J@CD>#%D%@C><#L=NH

XH#0(;#?&=?=>;J#;G<;C>@=C#@>#=N<#=F#W;;?@CD#R@<(#<(;#A@>N%B#%??;%&%C';#=F#<(;#%&;%##<(@>#@>#%C
;><%PB@>(;J#&;>@J;C<@%B#%&;%#%CJ#<(;&;#@>#C=#?&;';J;C<#F=&#<(@>#W@CJ#=F#J;A;B=?E;C<H

+H#0(;#>@Y;#=F#<(;#;G<;C>@=C#@>#=N<#=F#>'%B;#R@<(#<(;#;G@><@CD#%CJ#@EE;J@%<;BL#C;@D(P=N&@CD#?&=?;&<@;>#
@C#<;&E>#=F#=A;&%BB#>@Y;H

"H#0(;#;G<;C>@=C#FN&<(;&#=A;&>(%J=R>#?%&<#=F#<(;#D%&J;C#=F#EL#?&=?;&<L#?&;A;C<@CD#<(;#N>;#%CJ
;CS=LE;C<#=F#<(@>#%E;C@<L#>?%';H

,.3I71020M.3I
3=#'=C>NB<%<@=C>#C;';>>%&L

M%/,0+)/O4'()**,$+41
3?,'#EE"%0#+%)$'G#4'7,.,//,7'./)*'!"#$$%$&'()**%++,,')$'+?,'P'@#/0?'+)'#"")G'0)$4%7,/#+%)$
).'#$')CQ,0+%)$'",++,/'/,0,%I,7R''3?,'/,E)/+'?#4'C,,$'#*,$7,7'#00)/7%$&"HR

-S2=5T'U5-'-SUS--2D'35'!D2TTVTW'(5@@V33SS
0(;#%??B@'%<@=C#@>#>NPE@<<;J#PL#I:2#2&'(@<;'<>#%CJ#IN&A;L=&>5#%#?%&<C;&#%CJ#%&'(@<;'<#=F#R(@'(#@>#%C
;B;'<;J#$;EP;&#=F#<(;#,=NC'@BH

VT3-5MX(3V5T
0(;#%??B@'%<@=C#@>#F=&#<(;#&;<;C<@=C#=F#%#J;A;B=?E;C<#<(%<#(%>#P;;C#PN@B<#R@<(=N<#?B%CC@CD#?;&E@>>@=CH
0(;#J;A;B=?E;C<#'=E?&@>;>#=F#%#*HQ#E;<&;#J;;?#;G<;C>@=C#%JJ;J#<=#<(;#F&=C<#=F#%C#;G@><@CD#D%&%D;#<=
P&@CD#@<#F=&R%&J5#@C#B@C;#R@<(#<(;#F&=C<#?=&'(H#0(;#?=&'(#&==F#(%>#P;;C#;G<;CJ;J#%'&=>>#<(;#F&=C<#=F#<(;
;G<;CJ;J#D%&%D;H#

!-VT(V!DS'5U'MSYSD5!@ST3
0(;#>@<;#B@;>#R@<(@C#%C#%&;%#J;>@DC%<;J#%>#?&@E%&@BL#&;>@J;C<@%B#R(;&;#<(;#;&;'<@=C#=F#;G<;C>@=C>#<=
JR;BB@CD>#R@BB#P;#'=C>@J;&;J#%'';?<%PB;#>NPS;'<#<=#<(;#B@E@<%<@=C>#>;<#=N<#@C#K=B@'L#9IH**#%CJ#<(;
IN??B;E;C<%&L#KB%CC@CD#8N@J;B@C;>U#9=N>;#4G<;C>@=C>H

Page 50



=V3S'2TM'=X--5XTMVTW=
0(;#>@<;#@>#B='%<;J#=C#<(;#R;><#>@J;#=F#,&=F<#1%C;5#R(@'(#@>#%#&;>@J;C<@%B#><&;;<#'=E?&@>@CD#=F#%#E@G#=F
(=N>;#%CJ#PNCD%B=R#J;>@DC>H#0(;#(=N>;#@>#=C;#(%BF#=F#%#?%@&#=F#>;E@ZJ;<%'(;J#JR;BB@CD>#<(%<#(%>
P;;C#?&;A@=N>BL#;G<;CJ;J#R@<(#<(;#%JJ@<@=C#=F#%#>@CDB;#><=&;L#&;%&#;G<;C>@=C5#F&=C<#?=&'(#%CJ#%#D%&%D;
%<<%'(;J#<=#<(;#D%PB;#;CJH#

!5DV(Z'(5T3S[3
7:K#K=B@'L#9IH**#%CJ#IN??B;E;C<%&L#KB%CC@CD#8N@J;B@C;>U#9=N>;#4G<;C>@=C>#(%A;#P;;C#<%W;C#@C<=
'=C>@J;&%<@=C#@C#<(;#J;<;&E@C%<@=C#=F#<(@>#%??B@'%<@=CH#K=B@'L#>NDD;><>#<(%<#;G<;C>@=C>#<=#JR;BB@CD>#@C
?&@E%&@BL#&;>@J;C<@%B#%&;%>#R@BB#P;#%'';?<%PB;#R(;&;#<(;&;#R=NBJ#P;#C=#J;<&@E;C<%B#@E?%'<#=C
C;@D(P=N&@CD#?&=?;&<@;>#%CJ#C=#(%&E#<=#<(;#'(%&%'<;&#=F#<(;#=&@D@C%B#JR;BB@CD#=&#<(;#><&;;<#>';C;H

2!!S2-2T(S'2TM'2@STV3Z'V==XS=
0(;#;G<;C>@=C#B@CW>#<(;#?=&'(#%CJ#D%&%D;#'&;%<@CD#%C#1Z>(%?;J#;G<;C>@=C#R&%??@CD#%&=NCJ#<(;#F&=C<
%CJ#>@J;#;B;A%<@=C>#=F#<(;#=&@D@C%B#JR;BB@CDH#0(;#C;R#>;'<@=C#=F#&==F#@>#%#'=C<@CN%<@=C#=F#<(;#?=&'(#&==F
%CJ#%??;%&>#>=E;R(%<#J@>S=@C<;J#=C#<(;#>@J;#;B;A%<@=C#JN;#<=#<(;#;%A;>#=C#<(;#D%&%D;#P;@CD#(@D(;&H
9=R;A;&5#<(;#=A;&%BB#%??;%&%C';#@>#%'';?<%PB;#%CJ#>%<@>F@;>#'N&&;C<#?=B@'L#'&@<;&@%H#

0(;#%JS%';C<#=''N?@;&#(%>#&%@>;J#%#CNEP;&#=F#'=C';&C>5#F@&><BL#<(%<#<(;#?%&<#=F#<(;#D%&%D;#PN@B<#?&@=&#<=
<(@>#;G<;C>@=C#C;;J>#&;<&=>?;'<@A;#?B%CC@CD#?;&E@>>@=CH##0(;#;B;E;C<#=F#<(;#D%&%D;#>NPS;'<#=F#<(@>
%??B@'%<@=C#?&=S;'<>#F=&R%&J#F&=E#<(;#=&@D@C%B#F&=C<#;B;A%<@=C5#R(@'(#&;VN@&;>#?;&E@>>@=C#%>#>;<#=N<#=C
<(;#8;C;&%B#K;&E@<<;J#:;A;B=?E;C<#.&J;&#[8K:.\H##0(;#?%&<#=F#<(;#D%&%D;#<=#<(;#&;%&#PN@B<#?&;A@=N>BL
@>#?;&E@<<;J#J;A;B=?E;C<#%>#>;<#=N<#@C#<(;#8K:.#%CJ#%>#>N'(#J=;>#C=<#&;VN@&;#?;&E@>>@=CH##0(@>
%??B@'%<@=C#>;;W>#<=#&;'<@FL#<(;#P&;%'(#@C#?B%CC@CD#F=&#<(;#?%&<#=F#<(;#D%&%D;#%<#<(;#F&=C<H

K=@C<>#!#%CJ#Q#&;B%<;#<= @>>N;>#=N<>@J;#<(;#&;E@<#=F#KB%CC@CD#@C#<(%<#;C'&=%'(E;C<#=C<=#B%CJ#@>#%#'@A@B
E%<<;&#%CJ#C=<#%#E%<;&@%B#?B%CC@CD#'=C>@J;&%<@=C#<(%<#'%C#P;#<%W;C#@C<=#%''=NC<#%>#?%&<#=F#<(;#?B%CC@CD
%??B@'%<@=C#?&=';>>H##2>#>N'(#@C#&;B%<@=C#<=#K=@C<#T5#'=EE;C<>#&%@>;J#@C#?=@C<>#*5#!#%CJ#Q#%&;
%JJ&;>>;J#R@<(@C#<(@>#&;?=&<#%B=CD#R@<(#%C#;G?B%C%<@=C#<(%<#%#'@A@B5#?&@A%<;#E%<<;&#@>#=N<>@J;#<(;#&;E@<#=F
?B%CC@CDH

2>#&;D%&J>#?=@C<>#X#%CJ#+5#<(;#&;<;C<@=C#=F#<(;#;G<;C>@=C#<=#<(;#D%&%D;#%<#<(;#F&=C<#@>#%>>;>>;J#%D%@C><
<(;#'&@<;&@%#>;<#=N<#@C#K=B@'L#9I**#R(;&;#@<#><%<;>#<(%<#;G<;C>@=C>#>(=NBJ#C=<#&;>NB<#@C#%#J;<&@E;C<%B
@E?%'<#=C#C;@D(P=N&@CD#?&=?;&<@;>#R@<(#C=#(%&E#<=#<(;#=&@D@C%B#JR;BB@CD#=&#><&;;<#>';C;H##0(;#;G<;C>@=C
?&=S;'<>#F=&R%&J#F&=E#<(;#F&=C<#;B;A%<@=C#PL#*HT#E;<&;>#%CJ#@>#J;>@DC;J#<=#'=E?B;E;C<#<(;
%??;%&%C';#=F#<(;#=&@D@C%B#PN@BJ@CDH##0(;#E@C@E%B#?&=S;'<@=C#%CJ#<(;#J;>@DC#@>#'=C>@J;&;J#%??&=?&@%<;
@C#>'%B;#C=<#<=#(%A;#%#(%&EFNB#@E?%'<#=C#<(;#=&@D@C%B#PN@BJ@CD#=&#<(;#><&;;<#>';C;H#MC#%JJ@<@=C5#<(;
;G<;C>@=C#@>#B='%<;J#%<#(;#F&=C<#=F#<(;#?&=?;&<L5#@>#>@CDB;#><=&;L5#>E%BB#@C#>'%B;#%CJ#R@BB#C=<#&;>NB<#@C#%CL
=A;&>(%J=R@CD#=F#<(;#%JS%';C<#?&=?;&<LH

=S!2-23V5T'MV=32T(S=
I;?%&%<@=C#J@><%C';>#J=#C=<#%??BL#@C#<(@>#@C><%C';H

NVWN62Z83-2UUV('V@!DV(23V5T=
0(;&;#%&;#C=#(@D(R%L#@E?B@'%<@=C>#&;B%<@CD#<=#<(@>#?&=?=>%BH

STYV-5T@ST32D8=X=32VT2BVDV3Z'V==XS=
0(;&;#%&;#C=#;CA@&=CE;C<%B]>N><%@C%P@B@<L#@>>N;>#&;B%<@CD#<=#<(;>;#?&=?=>%B>H

NS2D3N'V==XS=
0(;&;#%&;#C=#(;%B<(#@E?B@'%<@=C>#&;B%<@CD#<=#<(@>#%??B@'%<@=CH

(5T(DX=V5T
0(;#J;A;B=?E;C<#(%>#C=#@E?%'<#=C#C;@D(P=N&@CD#?&=?;&<@;>#%CJ#@<>#%??;%&%C';#@C#<(;#><&;;<>'%?;#@>
'=C>@J;&;J#%'';?<%PB;H#0(;#J;A;B=?E;C<#>%<@>F@;>#<(;#'&@<;&@%#>;<#=N<#@C#K=B@'L#9IH**#=F#^@&&%BO>
7C@<%&L#:;A;B=?E;C<#KB%C#%CJ#<(;#'N&&;C<#IN??B;E;C<%&L#KB%CC@CD#8N@J;B@C;>U#9=N>;#4G<;C>@=C>H

Page 51



=>**#/H').'M,0%4%)$1
9%A@CD#&;D%&J>#<=#<(;#@CJ@A@JN%B#E;&@<>#=F#<(@>#%??B@'%<@=C#<(;#J;'@>@=C#<=#D&%C<#KB%CC@CD#K;&E@>>@=C
(%>#P;;C#<%W;C#(%A@CD#&;D%&J>#<=#<(;#&;B;A%C<#K=B@'@;>#%CJ#K&=?=>%B>#@C#<(;#^@&&%B#7C@<%&L
:;A;B=?E;C<#KB%C#[2J=?<;J#/;P&N%&L#!)))\#%CJ#%BB#&;B;A%C<#E%<;&@%B#'=C>@J;&%<@=C>#@C'BNJ@CD#C%<@=C%B
%CJ#&;D@=C%B#?=B@'L#%JA@';H#MC#&;%'(@CD#<(@>#J;'@>@=C#<(;#1='%B#KB%CC@CD#2N<(=&@<L#(%>#'=C>@J;&;J#<(;
F=BB=R@CDUZ
0(;#J;A;B=?E;C<#(%>#C=#J;<&@E;C<%B#@E?%'<#=C#C;@D(P=N&@CD#?&=?;&<@;>#%CJ#C=#>@DC@F@'%C<#@E?%'<#@C
<(;#><&;;<#>';C;H#0(;#;G<;C>@=C#>%<@>F@;>#<(;#'&@<;&@%#>;<#=N<#@C#K=B@'L#9IH**#=F#^@&&%BO>#7C@<%&L
:;A;B=?E;C<#KB%C#%CJ#<(;#'N&&;C<#IN??B;E;C<%&L#KB%CC@CD#8N@J;B@C;>U#9=N>;#4G<;C>@=C>H

-,0)**,$7,7
M,0%4%)$1

'2EE/)I,

-,0)**,$7,7'()$7%+%)$4'#$7'-,#4)$41

D#4+'()**,$+4'BH1'' ;\8;L8:;9:'991]P1;J
S^E%/H'M#+,1'''''''''''''' ':P8;L8:;9:

Page 52



!"#$$%$&'()**%++,,
!"#$%&'(#!)*!

-,.,/,$0,1 2/,#'3,#*1 (#4,'5..%0,/1 6#/71
2!!89:8;;9<= >)/+?'3,#* @%44'A'B""%)+ C,#4)D,'#$7

@)/,+)$'B#4+

C)0#+%)$1 *#+,-./0,,1#/23405#$62076.5#89:;#<1=
!/)E)4#"1 1>?@AB#CDE&BF#&B%&#BGDB?C>E?

2EE"%0#$+1 $&#$>HB 9I@(BC
2&,$+'1 1/J

F%+,'!"#$1

G'(/)D$'0)EH/%&?+'#$7'7#+#I#4,'/%&?+4':;99'5/7$#$0,'FJ/K,H 9;;;9=L;<

Agenda Item 14

Page 53



M,K,")E*,$+'!"#$'#"")0#+%)$'#$7'E)"%0%,41
=&>K%&>AF#2BC>LB?D>%A#J&B%

!"#$$%$&'N%4+)/H1
J==M**M)*:NO#P#7QE#CDE&BF#C>LB#BGDB?C>E?5#C>?@AB#CDE&BF#&B%&#BGDB?C>E?#%?L#AERD#'E?SB&C>E?#P
T>D(L&%Q?#*OM)!M!)*!
J==M)!M);O)U#P#0&B'D>E?#ER#R&E?D#VE&'(5#C>?@AB#CDE&BF#C>LB#BGDB?C>E?5#'E?CB&S%DE&F#DE#&B%&#%?L#*W<
KBD&B#(>@(#XEI?L%&F#RB?'B#B?'AEC>?@#C>LB#@%&LB?#P#JVV&ESBL#*)M*)M!))!

FJ**#/H'5.'-,E/,4,$+#+%)$4'#$7'()$4J"+#+%)$4'-,0,%K,71
-B!-BFB>323O5>F
9%S>?@#&B@%&L#DE#D(B#8EI?'>AYC#ZI>L%?'B#E?#=IXA>'>DF#RE&#JVVA>'%D>E?C5#CBSB?#ABDDB&C#ER#?ED>R>'%D>E?#QB&B
CB?D#DE#D(B#E''IV>B&C#ER#%L[E>?>?@#V&EVB&D>BCW#J#1>DB#.ED>'B#Q%C#%ACE#L>CVA%FBLW#JD#D(B#D>KB#ER#Q&>D>?@
D(>C#&BVE&D5#?E#&BV&BCB?D%D>E?C#(%L#XBB?#&B'B>SBLW

(5>FPC323O5>F
.E?B#&B\I>&BLW

MO-B(35-F'(5@@B>3F1

-B2F5>'Q5-'-BQB--2C'35'!C2>>O>R'(5@@O33BB
7(B#%VVA>'%D>E?#>C#CIXK>DDBL#XF#1/J#J&'(>DB'DC#%?L#1I&SBFE&C5#%#V%&D?B&#%?L#%&'(>DB'D#ER#Q(>'(#>C#%?
BAB'DBL#$BKXB&#ER#D(B#8EI?'>AW

O>3-5MP(3O5>
7(B#V&EVEC%A#>C#RE&#D(B#B&B'D>E?#ER#%#C>?@AB#CDE&BF#&B%&#BGDB?C>E?W#7(B#VA%?C#%ACE#C(EQ#%#&B%&#LE&KB&
BGDB?C>E?#XID#D(>C#(%C#XBB?#C(EQ?#>?#D(B#>?DB&BCDC#ER#'A%&>DF#%?L#Q>AA#XB#'E?CD&I'DBL#I?LB&#VB&K>DDBL
LBSBAEVKB?D#%C#>AAICD&%DBL#E?#D(B#VA%?CW

!-O>(O!CB'5Q'MBSBC5!@B>3
7(B#V&>?'>VAB#ER#D(B#LBSBAEVKB?D#>C#%''BVD%XAB#CIX[B'D#DE#=EA>'F#91**#]9EICB#0GDB?C>E?C^#ER#T>&&%AYC
-?>D%&F#/BSBAEVKB?D#=A%?#%?L#1=Z**#]9EICB#0GDB?C>E?C^W

FO3B'2>M'FP--5P>MO>RF
7(B#C>DB#'EKV&>CBC#%#CBK>PLBD%'(BL#&B?LB&#V&EVB&DF#>?#%?#%&B%#ER#C>K>A%&#LBC>@?W#7(B#LQBAA>?@#>C
C>DI%DBL#E?#%#'E&?B&#VAED#Q(>'(#>C#B?'AECBL#DE#D(B#C>LB#%?L#&B%&#XF#*W<#KBD&B#RB?'>?@W#7(B#V&EVB&DF#(%C
XBB?#BGDB?LBL#>?#D(B#RE&K#ER#%#&B%&#'E?CB&S%DE&F#%?L#CK%AA#C>LB#BGDB?C>E?W#7(B#%L[E>?>?@#V&EVB&DF#%D
.EWO#(%C#%?#BG>CD>?@#RA%D#&EERBL#BGDB?C>E?#C>DI%DBL#E?#D(B#V%&DF#XEI?L%&F#Q>D(#D(B#%VVA>'%D>E?#V&EVB&DF5
Q(>'(#V&E[B'DC#CA>@(DAF#XBFE?L#D(B#BG>CD>?@#'E?CB&S%DE&FW

!5CO(T'(5>3BU3
7(B#V&EVEC%A#&BA%DBC#DE#D(B#B&B'D>E?#ER#%#C>?@AB#CDE&BF#&B%&#BGDB?C>E?W#3?#KE&B#@B?B&%A#DB&KC#=EA>'F
91**#%?L#1=Z**#CD%DB#D(%D#D(B#C'%AB#ER#D(B#BGDB?C>E?#KICD#XB#%VV&EV&>%DB#DE#D(B#C>_B#ER#D(B#VAED5#?ED
LEK>?%D>?@#D(B#BG>CD>?@#XI>AL>?@#%?L#?ED#CE#BGDB?C>SB#%C#DE#XB#I??B>@(XEI&AFW#T>D(#V%&D>'IA%&#&BRB&B?'B
DE#C>?@AB#CDE&BF#&B%&#BGDB?C>E?C5#=EA>'F#91**#%?L#1=Z**#CD%DB#D(%D#D(ECB#Q>D(>?#*#KBD&B#ER#D(B#V%&DF
XEI?L%&F#E?#CBK>PLBD%'(BL#LQBAA>?@C#C(EIAL#?ED#V&E[B'D#KE&B#D(%?#O#KBD&BC#R&EK#D(B#E&>@>?%A#&B%&
Q%AA#LE#D(B#V&EVB&DFW

2!!B2-2>(B'2>M'2@B>O3T'OFFPBF
7(B#BG>CD>?@#&B%&#'E?CB&S%DE&F#V&E[B'DC#:#KBD&BC#R&EK#D(B#&B%&#Q%AA#ER#D(B#BG>CD>?@#V&EVB&DFW#7(B
%L[E>?>?@#V&EVB&DF#%D#.EWO#(%C#%#'E&&BCVE?L>?@#RA%D#&EER#&B%&#BGDB?C>E?#%AE?@#D(B#V%&DF#XEI?L%&F#Q(>'(
V&E[B'DC#DE#%VV&EG>K%DBAF#N#KBD&BCW#7(B#V&EVECBL#BGDB?C>E?#Q>AA#&BVA%'B#D(B#BG>CD>?@#'E?CB&S%DE&F#%?L
V&E[B'DC#:#KBD&BC#>?#LBVD(#%?L#E''IV>BC#D(B#RIAA#Q>LD(#ER#D(B#(EICBW#JC#EIDA>?BL#%XESB5#=EA>'F#91**
%?L#1=Z**#CBBH#DE#&BCD&>'D#D(B#V&E[B'D>E?#ER#C>?@AB#CDE&BF#&B%&#BGDB?C>E?C#DE#O#KBD&BC#>?#LBVD(#Q(B?
D(BF#%&B#%L[%'B?D#DE#D(B#V%&DF#XEI?L%&F5#>?#E&LB&#DE#V&EDB'D#D(B#EIDAEEH#ER#D(B#%L[E>?>?@#V&EVB&DFYC#&B%&
Q>?LEQCW#9EQBSB&#>?#D(>C#>?CD%?'B#D(B#?B>@(XEI&#%D#.EWO#(%C#%#A%&@B&#BG>CD>?@#&B%&#BGDB?C>E?#>?#C>DI
%?L#D(B#V&EVEC%A#Q>AA#R%AA#*#KBD&B#C(E&D#ER#D(>C#BSB?#Q>D(#%#A%&@B&#V&E[B'D>E?#ER#:#KBD&BCW

3D#>C#'E?C>LB&BL#D(%D#D(B&B#%&B#K>D>@%D>?@#'>&'IKCD%?'BC#>?#Q(>'(#DE#CIVVE&D#D(B#V&EVEC%A#>?#>DC#'I&&B?D
RE&KW#7(B#V&EVECBL#BGDB?C>E?#Q>AA#?ED#&BCIAD#>?#%?#%LSB&CB#>KV%'D#E?#D(B#EIDAEEH#E&#%KB?>D>BC#ER#.EWO

Page 54



%C#D(B#XIAH#ER#D(B#V&EVEC%A#Q>AA#C'&BB?BL#XF#D(B>&#&B%&#EID&>@@B&W#7(B#&EER#ER#D(B#BGDB?C>E?#Q>AA#XB
V%&D>%AAF#S>C>XAB#%XESB#D(>C#XID#Q>AA#BRRB'D>SBAF#L>C%VVB%&#XB(>?L#D(B>&#EQ?#BGDB?C>E?W#7(B#V&EVECBL
BGDB?C>E?#>C#D(B&BRE&B#?ED#'E?C>LB&BL#DE#%VVB%&#ESB&PLEK>?%?D#Q(B?#S>BQBL#R&EK#D(>C#C>LB#%?L#Q>AA#?ED
>KV>?@B#ER#D(B#EIDAEEH#R&EK#D(B>&#&B%&#@&EI?L#RAEE&#Q>?LEQCW#7(B#V&EVECBL#BGDB?C>E?#&BK%>?C
CIXE&L>?%DB#DE#D(B#E&>@>?%A#LQBAA>?@#%?L#>C#%''BVD%XAB#>?#DB&KC#ER#C'%AB#%?L#LBC>@?W#7(B#V&EVEC%A
'EKVA>BC#Q>D(#D(B#V&ES>C>E?C#ER#=EA>'F#91**5#1=Z**#%?L#>C#&B'EKKB?LBL#RE&#%VV&ES%AW

FB!2-23O5>'MOF32>(BF
1BV%&%D>E?#L>CD%?'BC#LE#?ED#%VVAF#>?#D(>C#>?CD%?'B5#%C#?E#&BC>LB?D>%A#V&EVB&D>BC#Q>AA#XB#%RRB'DBL#XF#D(B
V&EVECBL#LBSBAEVKB?DW#7(B#%L[E>?>?@#V&EVB&DF#DE#D(B#&B%&#%D#.EWOU#/%?@B&#,%?B#(%C#E?AF#EXC'I&BAF
@A%_BL#?E?P(%X>D%XAB#Q>?LEQC#E&#(>@(B&#ABSBA#CB'E?L%&F#Q>?LEQC5#>?#>DC#C>LB#BABS%D>E?#R%'>?@#D(B
V&EVEC%AW##J?F#VEDB?D>%A#RE&#ESB&AEEH>?@#DEQ%&LC#D(B#?B>@(XEI&#>C#(EQBSB&#K>D>@%DBL#XF#D(B#BG>CD>?@
XEI?L%&F#RB?'B#%?L#@%&LB?#C(BLW#7(B#V&EVEC%A#>C#D(B&BRE&B#?ED#'E?C>LB&BL#DE#&BCIAD#>?#L>&B'D
ESB&AEEH>?@#DE#?B>@(XEI&>?@#V&EVB&D>BCW

NORN62T83-2QQO('O@!CO(23O5>F
7(B&B#%&B#?E#9>@(Q%F#3KVA>'%D>E?C#&BA%D>?@#DE#D(>C#V&EVEC%AW

B>SO-5>@B>32C8FPF32O>2VOCO3T'OFFPBF
7(B&B#%&B#?E#0?S>&E?KB?D%AM1ICD%>?%X>A>DF#>CCIBC#&BA%D>?@#DE#D(BCB#V&EVEC%ACW

NB2C3N'OFFPBF
7(B&B#%&B#?E#(B%AD(#>KVA>'%D>E?C#&BA%D>?@#DE#D(>C#%VVA>'%D>E?W

(5>(CPFO5>
7(B#V&EVEC%A#>C#?ED#'E?C>LB&BL#DE#(%SB#%#(%&KRIA#S>CI%A#>KV%'D#E?#D(B#CD&BBD#C'B?B#E&#D(B#'(%&%'DB&#ER
D(B#XI>AL>?@W##3D#>C#LBBKBL#?ED#DE#%LSB&CBAF#>KV%'D#E?#D(B#%KB?>D>BC#D(%D#D(B#E''IV>B&C#ER#D(B
?B>@(XEI&>?@#V&EVB&D>BC#'%?#&B%CE?%XAF#BGVB'D#DE#B?[EF5#>C#%''BVD%XAB#>?#DB&KC#ER#C'%AB#%?L#LBC>@?
%?L#'EKVA>BC#Q>D(#=EA>'F#91**P9EICB#0GDB?C>E?C#ER#D(B#%LEVDBL#-?>D%&F#/BSBAEVKB?D#=A%?#%?L
1=Z**P9EICB#0GDB?C>E?CW

FJ**#/H').'M,0%4%)$1
9%S>?@#&B@%&LC#DE#D(B#>?L>S>LI%A#KB&>DC#ER#D(>C#%VVA>'%D>E?#D(B#LB'>C>E?#DE#@&%?D#=A%??>?@#=B&K>CC>E?
(%C#XBB?#D%HB?#(%S>?@#&B@%&LC#DE#D(B#&BABS%?D#=EA>'>BC#%?L#=&EVEC%AC#>?#D(B#T>&&%A#-?>D%&F
/BSBAEVKB?D#=A%?#]JLEVDBL#`BX&I%&F#!)))^#%?L#%AA#&BABS%?D#K%DB&>%A#'E?C>LB&%D>E?C#>?'AIL>?@#?%D>E?%A
%?L#&B@>E?%A#VEA>'F#%LS>'BW#3?#&B%'(>?@#D(>C#LB'>C>E?#D(B#,E'%A#=A%??>?@#JID(E&>DF#(%C#'E?C>LB&BL#D(B
REAAEQ>?@aP
7(B#V&EVEC%A#>C#?ED#'E?C>LB&BL#DE#(%SB#%?#%LSB&CB#>KV%'D#E?#D(B#'(%&%'DB&#ER#D(B#E&>@>?%A#LQBAA>?@#E&
E?#D(B#%KB?>D>BC#D(%D#D(B#E''IV>B&C#ER#D(B#?B>@(XEI&>?@#V&EVB&D>BC#'%?#&B%CE?%XAF#BGVB'D#DE#B?[EFW
7(B#V&EVEC%A#>C#%''BVD%XAB#>?#DB&KC#ER#C'%AB#%?L#LBC>@?5#'EKVA>BC#Q>D(#=EA>'F#91**#ER#D(B#%LEVDBL
T>&&%A#-?>D%&F#/BSBAEVKB?D#=A%?#%?L#1=Z**W

-,0)**,$7,7'M,0%4%)$1 '2EE/)K,

-,0)**,$7,7'()$7%+%)$4'#$7'-,#4)$41

*W 7(B# LBSBAEVKB?D# (B&BXF# VB&K>DDBL# C(%AA# XB# 'EKKB?'BL# XBRE&B# D(B# BGV>&%D>E?# ER# D(&BB
FB%&C#R&EK#D(B#L%DB#ER#D(>C#VB&K>CC>E?W

!"#$%&! 7E#'EKVAF#Q>D(#1B'D>E?#U*#]%C#%KB?LBL^#ER#D(B#7EQ?#%?L#8EI?D&F#=A%??>?@#J'D
*UU)W

QJ/+?,/'>)+,4'.)/'()**%++,,1

C#4+'()**,$+4'VH1'' 9:8;<8:;9:'9W1XY1XL
BZE%/H'M#+,1'''''''''''''' '<;8;<8:;9:

Page 55



Page 56

This page is intentionally left blank



!"#$$%$&'())*#"+',*-%.*.
/*01**$'2345242562'#$.'6345742562

,#0#',#0*8'6345742562

,%+9%++*.

())"%-#0%:$';:<8 !""#$$#%%&'( =#>.8'

,*-%+%:$'?*@*"8

)*+,-..!""())"%-#0%:$'AB)*8

C:D$-%"',*-%+%:$8 /*01+*C#+*'EFF%-*>8 23++4!4256718-.. 6*.*8-9*:

())"%-#$08 6;4<=-03>4?-@*: (&*$08 2;+4A4B1:.-C

D=*4E3..7,+F4G!HDIJ4K!/24/I!6F4G!HDIJF4L)M%4'JJ?:-#0%:$8

N;*5937O470457O+*;@-97;P!>:):+#"8

!""#EQRS(#6#$$#S$M('MM())*#"'G*F<8 ())*#"'AB)*8 !TT*-.4-8-3O+94;*01+-.

63+C3++*:())*#"',*-%+%:$8 SQ#%S#S%$S,*-%+%:$',#0*8

H>#$.'A:0#"8'6

D79-.

63+C3++*: 6
655I

D79-. 6
655I

!#&*'6':F'6)UVD*5=<*;@V6L6-9-VL;P+9-.4/*T7;9+V";3O53T-.4I0035*;+VS$W6L!""N!B<46*53:*:W;T9

Agenda Item 15

Page 57



Page 58

This page is intentionally left blank



!"#$$%$&'())"%*#+%,$-'./*%0/0'1$0/2
./"/&#+/0'!,3/2-'4/+3//$
5678575895'#$0'9678:75895

.#+#'.#+/;'9678:75895

())"%*#+%,$'<,=; !""#$$#%%&&& ())"%*#+%,$'>?)/;

./*%-%,$'@/A/";

'())*")+,,-,.*"/01-22-3,

B#20;' 4+))+2/5 6/)/.+7/8

./*%-%,$'.#+/; !9903:/./*%-%,$;%$#%&#;%$;

C#-/'DEE%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+;

<02*=*>+?/5

@,*#+%,$; >-8)@*$AB*>C!=D4C*ED!6@*>C!=D4C@*FGHI*A>J

!2,),-#"; K+0-+7-3,*3L*?3,8-7-3,*$%*L031*!""#;%%I#MNHB*73*+))3O*2P399/02*73*2P39*Q/7O//,*%AR%%*P3(02*
+,8*;%R%%*P3(02*<3,8+5*73*=+7(08+5

())"%*#+%,$'<,=; !""#$$#%$$AN ())"%*#+%,$'>?)/;

./*%-%,$'@/A/";

'())*")+,,-,.*"/01-22-3,

B#20;' S031Q303(.P 6/)/.+7/8

./*%-%,$'.#+/; E/L(2/./*%-%,$;;H#%;#;%$;

C#-/'DEE%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+;

<0*T*=9-)2Q(05

J307P/0,*U0(27*>78

@,*#+%,$; V+7/P3(2/@*F+,85*"+0W@*D)8*G+))*X,8(270-+)*C27+7/@*D)8*G+))*E3+8@*FGN;*&"C

!2,),-#"; FP+,./*3L*(2/*L031*.+7/P3(2/*73*!&#!I*0/27+(0+,7#?+L/#P37*L338*7+W/+O+5

())"%*#+%,$'<,=; !""#$$#%$$BB ())"%*#+%,$'>?)/;

./*%-%,$'@/A/";

'())*")+,,-,.*"/01-22-3,

B#20;' "0/,73, 6/)/.+7/8

./*%-%,$'.#+/; !9903:/./*%-%,$;$;#%&#;%$;

C#-/'DEE%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+; <02*4/,85*G+))

<-22*Y*4338

!Q+?(2*6/2-.,

@,*#+%,$; HN*>!ZUDJ*!KCJ[C@*"ECJUDJ@*FGH&*%=\

!2,),-#"; =-,.)/*2730/5*/]7/,2-3,*73*0/+0*O-7P*2-,.)/*+,8*9+07*7O3*2730/5*/]7/,2-3,*73*2-8/*73*903:-8/*
+88-7-3,+)*)-:-,.*+,8*Q/80331*+??31138+7-3,^

())"%*#+%,$'<,=; !""#$$#%$;;I ())"%*#+%,$'>?)/;

./*%-%,$'@/A/";

'())*")+,,-,.*"/01-22-3,

B#20;' >/+23O/*+,8*<30/73,*
C+27

6/)/.+7/8

./*%-%,$'.#+/; !9903:/./*%-%,$;%B#%&#;%$;

C#-/'DEE%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+; <0*E-?P+08*K/,70/

<-22*=*<?X)035

@,*#+%,$; $H*'[>'DE6*"!ET@*<DECUDJ@*FGHN*%=G

!2,),-#"; C0/?7-3,*3L*+*$^A*1/70/*P-.P*L/,?/*2/7Q+?W*$^A*1/70/2*L031*03+8*+8_+?/,7*+,8*0(,,-,.*+)3,.*+*
P-.PO+5*Q3(,8+05^

!#&/'9',E'99GR`U/?P=/0:`6F6+7+`F0527+)*E/93072`6F*E/93072`6/)/.+7/8*6/?-2-3,2*L30*?311-77//*+./,8+^097

Agenda Item 16

Page 59



())"%*#+%,$'<,=; >SF#$$#%$;&$ ())"%*#+%,$'>?)/;

./*%-%,$'@/A/";

>-27/8*S(-)8-,.*F3,2/,7

B#20;' D]73, 6/)/.+7/8

./*%-%,$'.#+/; !9903:/./*%-%,$;%I#%&#;%$;

C#-/'DEE%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+; <0*=+1*=+,83O

<-22*T*C))-37

@,*#+%,$; $N*KX>>!VC*ED!6@*DaUDJ@*FGH&*I=E

!2,),-#"; "03:-8/*2-,.)/*2730/5*2-8/*/]7/,2-3,*?3190-2-,.*(7-)-75#4F@*-,7/0,+)*+)7/0+7-3,2*73*)3O/0*+,8*
.03(,8*L)3302*73*903:-8/*W-7?P/,*+,8*8-,-,.*+0/+b*0/9)+?/1/,7*3L*H*O-,83O2*+,8*$*/]7/0,+)*8330*73*
0/+0*/)/:+7-3,b*0/)3?+7-3,*3L*.+7/9327*73*O-8/,*+??/22^

())"%*#+%,$'<,=; !""#$$#%$&%A ())"%*#+%,$'>?)/;

./*%-%,$'@/A/";

'())*")+,,-,.*"/01-22-3,

B#20;' V0/+2Q5*'0+,WQ5*+,8*
X0Q5

6/)/.+7/8

./*%-%,$'.#+/; !9903:/./*%-%,$;%$#%&#;%$;

C#-/'DEE%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+; <02*=*G39W-,2

<-22*T*C))-37

@,*#+%,$; 4338?37/@*G-))Q+0W*E3+8@*X0Q5@*4-00+)@*FGHA*$J>

!2,),-#"; C0/?7-3,*3L*27+Q)/*Q)3?W

())"%*#+%,$'<,=; !""#$$#%$&IA ())"%*#+%,$'>?)/;

./*%-%,$'@/A/";

'())*")+,,-,.*"/01-22-3,

B#20;' D]73, 6/)/.+7/8

./*%-%,$'.#+/; !9903:/./*%-%,$;%I#%&#;%$;

C#-/'DEE%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+; 60*=*=+,83O

<-22*T*C))-37

@,*#+%,$; $N*KX>>!VC*ED!6@*DaUDJ@*FGH&*I=E

!2,),-#"; "03:-8/*2-,.)/*2730/5*2-8/*/]7/,2-3,*?3190-2-,.*(7-)-75#4F^*X,7/0,+)*+)7/0+7-3,2*73*)3O/0*c*.03(,8*
L)3302*73*903:-8/*W-7?P/,*+,8*8-,-,.*+0/+^*E/9)+?/1/,7*3L*H*,3^*O-,83O2*+,8*$*,3^*/]7/0,+)*8330*
73*0/+0*/)/:+7-3,@*0/)3?+7-3,*3L*.+7/9327*73*O-8/,*+??/22^

())"%*#+%,$'<,=; !""#$$#%$H$B ())"%*#+%,$'>?)/;

./*%-%,$'@/A/";

'())*")+,,-,.*"/01-22-3,

B#20;' S031Q303(.P 6/)/.+7/8

./*%-%,$'.#+/; !9903:/./*%-%,$;%$#%&#;%$;

C#-/'DEE%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+;

<-22*!*<?63(.+))

"+7/023,*<+?+()+5*c*DO/,2

@,*#+%,$; >/:/0P()1/*=93072*'-/)8@*VECCJ*>!JC@*SED<SDED[VG

!2,),-#"; "03932/8*,/O*?311(,-75*293072*?)(Q*Q(-)8-,.@*+223?-+7/8*?+0*9+0W-,.*c*/]7/0,+)*O30W2*+7*
>/:/0P()1/*L-/)82*S031Q303(.P^

())"%*#+%,$'<,=; !""#$$#%$H;N ())"%*#+%,$'>?)/;

./*%-%,$'@/A/";

'())*")+,,-,.*"/01-22-3,

B#20;' >-2?+08 6/)/.+7/8

./*%-%,$'.#+/; !9903:/./*%-%,$;;B#%;#;%$;

C#-/'DEE%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+;

<-22*T*C))-37

!0P-7/?7(0+)*6/2-.,*=/0:-?/2

@,*#+%,$; S"*=/0:-?/*=7+7-3,@*B&d$%&*TXJV*=UECCU@*CVEC<DJU@*FGHH*%Se

!2,),-#"; E/7/,7-3,*3L*+)7/0+7-3,2*73*L03,7*/)/:+7-3,*+,8*0/7/,7-3,*3L*)-.P7-,.*?3)(1,2^

!#&/'5',E'99GR`U/?P=/0:`6F6+7+`F0527+)*E/93072`6F*E/93072`6/)/.+7/8*6/?-2-3,2*L30*?311-77//*+./,8+^097

Page 60



())"%*#+%,$'<,=; !""#$$#%$HIM ())"%*#+%,$'>?)/;

./*%-%,$'@/A/";

'())*")+,,-,.*"/01-22-3,

B#20;' >-2?+08 6/)/.+7/8

./*%-%,$'.#+/; !9903:/./*%-%,$;$&#%&#;%$;

C#-/'DEE%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+;

<-22*T*C))-37

=7/:/*G(,7*"+07,/02P-9

@,*#+%,$; A*"CJTCUU*ED!6@*>X=F!E6@*FGHI*M\C

!2,),-#"; C0/?7-3,*3L*8/7+?P/8*.+0+./*+,8*0/-,27+7/1/,7*3L*0/7+-,-,.*O+))*+7*2-8/

())"%*#+%,$'<,=; !""#$$#%$HM$ ())"%*#+%,$'>?)/;

./*%-%,$'@/A/";

'())*")+,,-,.*"/01-22-3,

B#20;' 4/27*T-0Q5*+,8*
UP(027+273,

6/)/.+7/8

./*%-%,$'.#+/; !9903:/./*%-%,$;$;#%&#;%$;

C#-/'DEE%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+; <0*F+07O0-.P7

<-22*T*C))-37

@,*#+%,$; 4338)+,8*G/5@*HN&*UC>CVE!"G*ED!6@*F!>6Z@*FGHA*$JZ

!2,),-#"; UO3*2730/5*2-8/#L03,7*/]7/,2-3,*73*?0/+7/*+*.0+,,5*L)+7*O-7P*.+0+./*(,8/0,/+7P*+,8*L-027*L)330*0/+0*
Q+)?3,5

())"%*#+%,$'<,=; !""#$$#%$HMN ())"%*#+%,$'>?)/;

./*%-%,$'@/A/";

'())*")+,,-,.*"/01-22-3,

B#20;' G/2O+)) 6/)/.+7/8

./*%-%,$'.#+/; E/L(2/./*%-%,$;;B#%;#;%$;

C#-/'DEE%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+; <0*E-?P+08*'-/)8-,.

<-22*!*<?63(.+))

@,*#+%,$; K+))/5L-/)8@*&$*"X"CE=*>!JC@*GC=4!>>@*FGN%*BGe

!2,),-#"; U3*0/9)+?/*+,8*-,?0/+2/*7P/*P/-.P7*3L*7P/*/]-27-,.*O338/,*.+7/2*73*NL7*-,*P/-.P7^*U3*+88*+*L/,?/*
73*7P/*/]-27-,.*O+))*+7*7P/*L03,7*3L*7P/*9039/075*23*7P+7*Q37P*?31Q-,/8*/f(+)*N*L7*-,*P/-.P7^*U3*
-1903:/*7P/*/]-27-,.*2-8/*L/,?/*g+*1-]7(0/*3L*3:/0.03O,*2P0(Q2@*L/0,2*+,8*+,*3)8*9+-)-,.*L/,?/h*
OP-?P*0(,2*9+0+))/)*73*"-9/02*F)32/*73*+*NL7*O338*9+,/)*L/,?/^

())"%*#+%,$'<,=; !""#$$#%$HA& ())"%*#+%,$'>?)/;

./*%-%,$'@/A/";

'())*")+,,-,.*"/01-22-3,

B#20;' C+27P+1 6/)/.+7/8

./*%-%,$'.#+/; !9903:/./*%-%,$;;B#%;#;%$;

C#-/'DEE%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+; <0*E*!))+,

<02*Y*<+)9+2

6//2-8/*!0?P-7/?7(0+)*6/2-.,

@,*#+%,$; UP/*F377+./@*;*FG[EFG*>!JC@*C!=UG!<@*FGN;*%!G

!2,),-#"; C]-27-,.*7O3*2730/5*+7*0/+0*73*Q/*8/13)-2P/8*+,8*0/9)+?/8*O-7P*+*130/*2519+7P/7-?*8/2-.,^*
C]-2-7,.*.+0+./*73*Q/*0/L(0Q-2P/8*73*?0/+7/*27(8-3*OP-)27*0/7+-,-,.*7P/*.+0+./^

())"%*#+%,$'<,=; FDJ#$$#%$HAH ())"%*#+%,$'>?)/;

./*%-%,$'@/A/";

F3,2/0:+7-3,*!0/+*F3,2/,7

B#20;' C+27P+1 6/)/.+7/8

./*%-%,$'.#+/; !9903:/./*%-%,$;;B#%;#;%$;

C#-/'DEE%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+; <0*E*!))+,

<02*Y*<+)9+2

6//2-8/*!0?P-7/?7(0+)*6/2-.,

@,*#+%,$; UP/*F377+./@*;*FG[EFG*>!JC@*C!=UG!<@*FGN;*%!G

!2,),-#"; C]-27-,.*7O3*2730/5*+7*0/+0*73*Q/*8/13)-2P/8*+,8*0/9)+?/8*O-7P*+*130/*2519+7P/7-?*8/2-.,^*
C]-2-7,.*.+0+./*73*Q/*0/L(0Q-2P/8*73*?0/+7/*27(8-3*OP-)27*0/7+-,-,.*7P/*.+0+./^

!#&/':',E'99GR`U/?P=/0:`6F6+7+`F0527+)*E/93072`6F*E/93072`6/)/.+7/8*6/?-2-3,2*L30*?311-77//*+./,8+^097

Page 61



())"%*#+%,$'<,=; !""#$$#%$HAA ())"%*#+%,$'>?)/;

./*%-%,$'@/A/";

'())*")+,,-,.*"/01-22-3,

B#20;' S031Q303(.P 6/)/.+7/8

./*%-%,$'.#+/; !9903:/./*%-%,$;;B#%;#;%$;

C#-/'DEE%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+;

<2*F*S/005

6/1/:+*>78

@,*#+%,$; U()-9*X,7/0,+7-3,+)*g[Th*>78@*EXKCEKXC4*ED!6@*SED<SDED[VG@*FGN;*&E>

!2,),-#"; X,27+))+7-3,*3L*O-,8*23?W*73*2(Q*27+7-3,

())"%*#+%,$'<,=; !6K#$$#%$HAB ())"%*#+%,$'>?)/;

./*%-%,$'@/A/";

!8:/07-2/1/,7*F3,2/,7

B#20;' =/+?31Q/ 6/)/.+7/8

./*%-%,$'.#+/; E/L(2/./*%-%,$;%B#%&#;%$;

C#-/'DEE%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+;

<-22*T*C))-37

J307P/0,*U0(27*>78

@,*#+%,$; >+,8*L03,7-,.*D?/+,*"+0W@*63?W*E3+8@*4+))+2/5@*4-00+)@*FGH$*$G4

!2,),-#"; E/7/,7-3,*3L*L0//27+,8-,.*U3*>/7*1+0W/7-,.*Q3+08*2-.,

())"%*#+%,$'<,=; !""#$$#%$I%A ())"%*#+%,$'>?)/;

./*%-%,$'@/A/";

'())*")+,,-,.*"/01-22-3,

B#20;' 4/27*T-0Q5*+,8*
UP(027+273,

6/)/.+7/8

./*%-%,$'.#+/; !9903:/./*%-%,$;%I#%&#;%$;

C#-/'DEE%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+; <0*<*G+O7P30,/

<-22*T*C))-37

@,*#+%,$; G-))*'+01@*$N$*UG[E=U!=UDJ*ED!6@*UG[E=U!=UDJ@*FGN$*%G\

!2,),-#"; F0/+7-3,*3L*,/O*L3379+7P*-,*+223?-+7-3,*O-7P*8-:/02-3,*3L*9(Q)-?*0-.P7*3L*O+5*73*,307P*3L*G-))*'+01^*
"03932/8*9+7P*73*Q/*2(0L+?/8*O-7P*03+8*9)+,-,.2^

())"%*#+%,$'<,=; !""#$$#%$I%B ())"%*#+%,$'>?)/;

./*%-%,$'@/A/";

'())*")+,,-,.*"/01-22-3,

B#20;' >-2?+08 6/)/.+7/8

./*%-%,$'.#+/; !9903:/./*%-%,$;;B#%;#;%$;

C#-/'DEE%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+;

<-22*=*<?X)035

@,*#+%,$; K+?+,7*S(-)8-,.@*$d&*>X=F!E6*KX>>!VC@*>X=F!E6@*FGHI*HYV

!2,),-#"; FP+,./*3L*(2/*L031*0/7+-)*73*P37*L338*7+W/+O+5

())"%*#+%,$'<,=; !""#$$#%$I$I ())"%*#+%,$'>?)/;

./*%-%,$'@/A/";

'())*")+,,-,.*"/01-22-3,

B#20;' [973, 6/)/.+7/8

./*%-%,$'.#+/; !9903:/./*%-%,$;%B#%&#;%$;

C#-/'DEE%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+; <0*SE!6'DE6

<-22*=*<?X)035

@,*#+%,$; B*!ESDEJ*6EXKC@*["UDJ@*FGHB*NY=

!2,),-#"; 6/13)-7-3,*3L*/]-27-,.*0/+0*?3,2/0:+7305*+,8*/0/?7-3,*3L*+*2-,.)/*2730/5*0/+0*/]7/,2-3,*+,8*
?3,2/0:+7305

!#&/'6',E'99GR`U/?P=/0:`6F6+7+`F0527+)*E/93072`6F*E/93072`6/)/.+7/8*6/?-2-3,2*L30*?311-77//*+./,8+^097

Page 62



())"%*#+%,$'<,=; !""#$$#%$I&& ())"%*#+%,$'>?)/;

./*%-%,$'@/A/";

'())*")+,,-,.*"/01-22-3,

B#20;' V0/+2Q5*'0+,WQ5*+,8*
X0Q5

6/)/.+7/8

./*%-%,$'.#+/; !9903:/./*%-%,$;%$#%&#;%$;

C#-/'DEE%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+; <0*+,8*<02*C))-377

<-22*T*C))-37

<0*Y*"/,,-

@,*#+%,$; $A*>C!4!Z@*VEC!=SZ@*FGHB*;"e

!2,),-#"; 6/13)-7-3,*3L*/]-27-,.*.+0+./*+,8*/0/?7-3,*3L*+*7O3*2730/5*2-8/#0/+0*/]7/,2-3,*+,8*2-,.)/*2730/5*
2730/5*L03,7*/]7/,2-3,

())"%*#+%,$'<,=; !""#$$#%$I&H ())"%*#+%,$'>?)/;

./*%-%,$'@/A/";

'())*")+,,-,.*"/01-22-3,

B#20;' F)+77/0Q0-8./ 6/)/.+7/8

./*%-%,$'.#+/; E/L(2/./*%-%,$;;B#%;#;%$;

C#-/'DEE%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+; <02*<*Di>/+05

<-22*!*<?63(.+))

<0*X*V)/,

@,*#+%,$; ;I*SEX<=U!VC*ED!6@*SCSXJVUDJ@*FGN&*&C4

!2,),-#"; F3,:/07*/]-27-,.*83(Q)/*.+0+./@*Q/80331*+,8*/,2(-7/*Q+7P0331*-,73*L)+7

())"%*#+%,$'<,=; !""#$$#%$I&N ())"%*#+%,$'>?)/;

./*%-%,$'@/A/";

'())*")+,,-,.*"/01-22-3,

B#20;' S-0W/,P/+8*+,8*
U0+,1/0/

6/)/.+7/8

./*%-%,$'.#+/; !9903:/./*%-%,$;%$#%&#;%$;

C#-/'DEE%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+;

<2*F*S/005

F3,85*>3L7P3(2/*!0?P-7/?72

@,*#+%,$; S-0W/,P/+8*<+0W/7@*F>![VGUDJ*ED!6@*SXETCJGC!6

!2,),-#"; "03932/8*,/O*.)+j/8*2P39*L03,7*+,8*?0/+7/*?3LL//*2P39*O-7P-,*7P/*?3,7/]7*3L*7P/*/]-27-,.*1+0W/7

())"%*#+%,$'<,=; !""#$;#%%%%N ())"%*#+%,$'>?)/;

./*%-%,$'@/A/";

'())*")+,,-,.*"/01-22-3,

B#20;' S-0W/,P/+8*+,8*
U0+,1/0/

6/)/.+7/8

./*%-%,$'.#+/; !9903:/./*%-%,$;%$#%&#;%$;

C#-/'DEE%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+;

<-22*!*<?63(.+))

"P-)-9*=/883,*!223?-+7/2

@,*#+%,$; ;IHd;IN*SDED[VG*ED!6@*SXETCJGC!6@*FGH$*;ES

!2,),-#"; "03932/8*0/9)+?/1/,7*3L*2P39*L03,7@*?3,:/02-3,*3L*L-027*L)330*+??31138+7-3,*-,73*3LL-?/2#2730/*
2(99307-,.*70+:/)*Q(2-,/22@*-,?)(8-,.*-,7/0,+)*+,8*/]7/0,+)*+)7/0+7-3,2

())"%*#+%,$'<,=; !""#$;#%%%%M ())"%*#+%,$'>?)/;

./*%-%,$'@/A/";

'())*")+,,-,.*"/01-22-3,

B#20;' <30/73,*4/27*+,8*
=+(.P+))*<+22-/

6/)/.+7/8

./*%-%,$'.#+/; !9903:/./*%-%,$;;H#%;#;%$;

C#-/'DEE%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+; <02*!.,/2*=7//8

<-22*T*C))-37

@,*#+%,$; V032:/,30*"+-,7*=730/2@*;BN*GDZ>!TC*ED!6@*<DECUDJ@*FGHN*N6C

!2,),-#"; FP+,./*3L*(2/*L031*O+))9+9/0*2P39*73*83.*.0331-,.*2+)3,*+,8*9/7*0/7+-)*2P39^

!#&/'F',E'99GR`U/?P=/0:`6F6+7+`F0527+)*E/93072`6F*E/93072`6/)/.+7/8*6/?-2-3,2*L30*?311-77//*+./,8+^097

Page 63



())"%*#+%,$'<,=; !""#$;#%%%%B ())"%*#+%,$'>?)/;

./*%-%,$'@/A/";

'())*")+,,-,.*"/01-22-3,

B#20;' G35)+W/*+,8*</3)2 6/)/.+7/8

./*%-%,$'.#+/; !9903:/./*%-%,$;;A#%;#;%$;

C#-/'DEE%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+;

<0*<*E(2P73,

S0+22/5*"+07,/02P-9

@,*#+%,$; "(Q)-?*F3,:/,-/,?/2@*JDEUG*"!E!6C@*GDZ>!TC

!2,),-#"; !99)-?+7-3,*L30*,/O*9)+,,-,.*9/01-22-3,*73*/]7/,8*7P/*7-1/*)-1-7*L30*7P/*-19)/1/,7+7-3,*3L*
+99)-?+7-3,*!""#;%%N#IB;I@*L30*7P/*?P+,./*3L*(2/*+,8*0/L(0Q-2P1/,7*3L*9(Q)-?*73-)/72*-,?)(8-,.*+,*
/]7/,2-3,*73*903:-8/*+*?+Lk*+,8*3Q2/0:+7-3,*8/?W^

())"%*#+%,$'<,=; !""#$;#%%%$& ())"%*#+%,$'>?)/;

./*%-%,$'@/A/";

'())*")+,,-,.*"/01-22-3,

B#20;' >-2?+08 6/)/.+7/8

./*%-%,$'.#+/; !9903:/./*%-%,$;%M#%&#;%$;

C#-/'DEE%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+; <02*<^'*C8O+082

<02*=*>+?/5

!,80/O*=1-7P*!0?P-7/?72

@,*#+%,$; &&*[E<=DJ*ED!6@*>X=F!E6@*FGHI*M>C

!2,),-#"; FP+,./*3L*(2/*L031*3LL-?/*Q+?W*73*+*8O/))-,.*P3(2/^

())"%*#+%,$'<,=; >SF#$;#%%%$I ())"%*#+%,$'>?)/;

./*%-%,$'@/A/";

>-27/8*S(-)8-,.*F3,2/,7

B#20;' S031Q303(.P 6/)/.+7/8

./*%-%,$'.#+/; !9903:/./*%-%,$;$;#%&#;%$;

C#-/'DEE%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+;

<02*Y*<+)9+2

S0-8./O+7/0*F3,70+?72

@,*#+%,$; UP/*S0-8./*X,,@*IB*SD>UDJ*ED!6@*"DEU*=[J>XVGU@*FGN;*H[\

!2,),-#"; X,7/0,+)*,3,d270(?7(0+)*+)7/0+7-3,2*73*)-?/,2/8*+0/+2

())"%*#+%,$'<,=; !""#$;#%%%$B ())"%*#+%,$'>?)/;

./*%-%,$'@/A/";

'())*")+,,-,.*"/01-22-3,

B#20;' F)+77/0Q0-8./ 6/)/.+7/8

./*%-%,$'.#+/; E/L(2/./*%-%,$;;H#%;#;%$;

C#-/'DEE%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+; <0*c*<02*S50,/

<02*Y*<?<+P3,

=*J*!1/05

@,*#+%,$; ;%*4XEE!>*V!E6CJ=@*SCSXJVUDJ@*FGN&*&S\

!2,),-#"; E33L*?3,:/02-3,*c*033L*8301/0*/]7/,2-3,*L+?-,.*P-.PO+5

())"%*#+%,$'<,=; !6K#$;#%%%;% ())"%*#+%,$'>?)/;

./*%-%,$'@/A/";

!8:/07-2/1/,7*F3,2/,7

B#20;' J/O*S0-.P73, 6/)/.+7/8

./*%-%,$'.#+/; !9903:/./*%-%,$;%$#%&#;%$;

C#-/'DEE%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+;

<02*=*>+?/5

Y3P,*!,7P3,5*=-.,2

@,*#+%,$; =7+0Q(?W2*F3LL//@*[,-7*$;*<+0-,/*"3-,7@*<!EXJC*"ED<CJ!6C@*JC4*SEXVGUDJ

!2,),-#"; ;*,3^*:-,5)*9+,/)2*L30*/27+7/*Q3+08*;,3*-,7/0,+))5*-))(1-,+7/8*L+2?-+*2-.,2^

!#&/'G',E'99GR`U/?P=/0:`6F6+7+`F0527+)*E/93072`6F*E/93072`6/)/.+7/8*6/?-2-3,2*L30*?311-77//*+./,8+^097

Page 64



())"%*#+%,$'<,=; !""#$;#%%%;H ())"%*#+%,$'>?)/;

./*%-%,$'@/A/";

'())*")+,,-,.*"/01-22-3,

B#20;' V0/+2Q5*'0+,WQ5*+,8*
X0Q5

6/)/.+7/8

./*%-%,$'.#+/; !9903:/./*%-%,$;%$#%&#;%$;

C#-/'DEE%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+; <2*4+))/5

<-22*T*C))-37

UP/*T/,/L-?W*Y3,/2*"+07,/02P-9*>78

@,*#+%,$; HI*<X>>*GX>>*ED!6@*XESZ@*FGN$*H[C

!2,),-#"; =-,.)/*2730/5*0/+0*c*2-8/*/]7/,2-3,2

())"%*#+%,$'<,=; !""#$;#%%%;N ())"%*#+%,$'>?)/;

./*%-%,$'@/A/";

'())*")+,,-,.*"/01-22-3,

B#20;' D]73, 6/)/.+7/8

./*%-%,$'.#+/; !9903:/./*%-%,$;%;#%&#;%$;

C#-/'DEE%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+; <0*"XCEFZ

<-22*T*C))-23,

S0523,*<?G(.P*!0?P-7/?72

@,*#+%,$; $I*G[VGC=*>!JC@*DaUDJ@*FGH&*IU[

!2,),-#"; U4D*=UDECZ*=X6C*CaUCJ=XDJ@*JC4*EDD'4DET=*!J6*XJUCEJ!>*!>UCE!UXDJ=

())"%*#+%,$'<,=; !""#$;#%%%;A ())"%*#+%,$'>?)/;

./*%-%,$'@/A/";

'())*")+,,-,.*"/01-22-3,

B#20;' V0/+2Q5*'0+,WQ5*+,8*
X0Q5

6/)/.+7/8

./*%-%,$'.#+/; !9903:/./*%-%,$;%I#%&#;%$;

C#-/'DEE%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+; <0*<(09P5

<02*=*>+?/5

@,*#+%,$; E32/1/+8@*$$*XESZ=X6C*ED!6@*'E!JTSZ@*FGHA*$J[

!2,),-#"; >3L7*?3,:/02-3,*O-7P*+)7/0+7-3,2*73*033L*270(?7(0/*+,8*7O3*8301/02*73*0/+0

())"%*#+%,$'<,=; !""#$;#%%%&; ())"%*#+%,$'>?)/;

./*%-%,$'@/A/";

'())*")+,,-,.*"/01-22-3,

B#20;' S-8273,*+,8*=7*Y+1/2 6/)/.+7/8

./*%-%,$'.#+/; !9903:/./*%-%,$;;H#%;#;%$;

C#-/'DEE%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+; <0*V+0/7P*4+)2P

<0*<*E(2P73,

@,*#+%,$; $N*G+07,(9*4+5@*"0/,73,@*4-00+)@*FGH&*MJ6

!2,),-#"; E/70329/?7-:/*+99)-?+7-3,*L30*0/7/,7-3,*3L*+)7/0+7-3,2*73*7P/*)/:/)2*3L*7P/*0/+0*.+08/,@*-,?)(8-,.*
8O+0L*0/7+-,-,.*O+))^

())"%*#+%,$'<,=; !""#$;#%%%&& ())"%*#+%,$'>?)/;

./*%-%,$'@/A/";

'())*")+,,-,.*"/01-22-3,

B#20;' S-0W/,P/+8*+,8*
U0+,1/0/

6/)/.+7/8

./*%-%,$'.#+/; !9903:/./*%-%,$;$;#%&#;%$;

C#-/'DEE%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+;

<0*T*=9-)2Q(05

X,8-.3*")+,,-,.

@,*#+%,$; U39*=P39*+,8*U39*<+,@*$A;d$AH*VE!JVC*ED!6@*SXETCJGC!6@*FGH$*NC!

!2,),-#"; FP+,./*3L*(2/*L031*F)+22*!$*g2P39h*73*F)+22*!;*gL-,+,?-+)*+,8*903L/22-3,+)*2/0:-?/2h

!#&/'H',E'99GR`U/?P=/0:`6F6+7+`F0527+)*E/93072`6F*E/93072`6/)/.+7/8*6/?-2-3,2*L30*?311-77//*+./,8+^097

Page 65



())"%*#+%,$'<,=; !""#$;#%%%&N ())"%*#+%,$'>?)/;

./*%-%,$'@/A/";

'())*")+,,-,.*"/01-22-3,

B#20;' C+27P+1 6/)/.+7/8

./*%-%,$'.#+/; !9903:/./*%-%,$;%N#%&#;%$;

C#-/'DEE%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+; <0*!*S+2P-/0

<02*Y*<?<+P3,

<U"*U3O,*")+,,-,.

@,*#+%,$; $IN*!>>"DEU*ED!6@*SED<SDED[VG@*FGN;*NSS

!2,),-#"; K+0-+7-3,*3L*F3,8-7-3,*$*3L*+9903:+)*!""#$%#%$HI&*73*+))3O*/]7/,2-3,*3L*39/,-,.*7-1/2*g=(,8+5*d*
4/8,/28+5*(,7-)*;&^&%*+,8*UP(028+5*d*=+7(08+5*(,7-)**%%^&%h*73*Q/*9/01+,/,/7

())"%*#+%,$'<,=; !""#$;#%%%H$ ())"%*#+%,$'>?)/;

./*%-%,$'@/A/";

'())*")+,,-,.*"/01-22-3,

B#20;' G/2O+)) 6/)/.+7/8

./*%-%,$'.#+/; !9903:/./*%-%,$;%M#%&#;%$;

C#-/'DEE%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+; <0*Y+1/2*[0/,

<02*Y*<?<+P3,

<0*S/0,+08*E/+

@,*#+%,$; M*F!=U>C*6EXKC@*GC=4!>>@*FGN%*HEY

!2,),-#"; C]7/,2-3,*3L*7P/*7-1/*)-1-7*L30*+9903:+)*!""#;%%B#I$%H*d*UO3*2730/5*2-8/*/]7/,2-3,*+,8*+)7/0+7-3,*
73*L03,7*9+0W-,.*+0/+^

())"%*#+%,$'<,=; !""#$;#%%%H; ())"%*#+%,$'>?)/;

./*%-%,$'@/A/";

'())*")+,,-,.*"/01-22-3,

B#20;' S-8273,*+,8*=7*Y+1/2 6/)/.+7/8

./*%-%,$'.#+/; !9903:/./*%-%,$;%N#%&#;%$;

C#-/'DEE%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+;

<-22*=*<?X)035

!/8+2*S(-)8-,.*F3,2()7+,?5

@,*#+%,$; D(0*>+85*+,8*=7*C8O+082*EF*!-8/8*"0-1+05*=?P33)@*"EXFC*=UECCU@*SXETCJGC!6@*FGH$*A6[

!2,),-#"; =-,.)/*2730/5*/]7/,2-3,*73*0/+0*3L*2?P33)*73*?0/+7/*,/O*)-Q0+05@*90+?7-?+)@*2730+./*+,8*O-7P80+O+)*
+0/+2^

())"%*#+%,$'<,=; !""#$;#%%%HI ())"%*#+%,$'>?)/;

./*%-%,$'@/A/";

'())*")+,,-,.*"/01-22-3,

B#20;' 4/27*T-0Q5*+,8*
UP(027+273,

6/)/.+7/8

./*%-%,$'.#+/; !9903:/./*%-%,$;%A#%&#;%$;

C#-/'DEE%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+; <02*4P-7/

<02*=*>+?/5

"+?/*"039/075*E/93072*"03_/?7*
<+,+./1/,7

@,*#+%,$; >//*'+01@*=U!UXDJ*ED!6@*UG[E=U!=UDJ@*FGN$*%GJ

!2,),-#"; "03932/8*27301*930?P*O-7P*Q+)?3,5*+Q3:/

())"%*#+%,$'<,=; !""#$;#%%%HN ())"%*#+%,$'>?)/;

./*%-%,$'@/A/";

'())*")+,,-,.*"/01-22-3,

B#20;' F)+77/0Q0-8./ 6/)/.+7/8

./*%-%,$'.#+/; !9903:/./*%-%,$;%A#%&#;%$;

C#-/'DEE%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+; <0*Y3P,*4/)2P

<02*Y*<?<+P3,

<+_30*6/2-.,*"+07,/02P-9

@,*#+%,$; $I*<ZJ=[>C*ED!6@*="XU!>@*FGN&*BZ\

!2,),-#"; '-027*L)330*/]7/,2-3,2*73*7P/*2-8/*+,8*0/+0*3L*8O/))-,.^

!#&/'I',E'99GR`U/?P=/0:`6F6+7+`F0527+)*E/93072`6F*E/93072`6/)/.+7/8*6/?-2-3,2*L30*?311-77//*+./,8+^097

Page 66



())"%*#+%,$'<,=; !""#$;#%%%HA ())"%*#+%,$'>?)/;

./*%-%,$'@/A/";

'())*")+,,-,.*"/01-22-3,

B#20;' 4+))+2/5 6/)/.+7/8

./*%-%,$'.#+/; !9903:/./*%-%,$;%M#%&#;%$;

C#-/'DEE%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+;

<02*=*>+?/5

4FCF*!0?P-7/?72

@,*#+%,$; !28+*=(9/02730/@*=C!KXC4*ED!6@*>X=F!E6@*FGHI*H"'

!2,),-#"; X,27+))+7-3,*3L*I*,/O*?3:/0/8*703))/5*Q+52*73*0/9)+?/*/]-27-,.*8+1+./8*703))/5*Q+52*+,8*?30+)2*
g39/,*/,?)32(0/2h

())"%*#+%,$'<,=; !""#$;#%%%HB ())"%*#+%,$'>?)/;

./*%-%,$'@/A/";

'())*")+,,-,.*"/01-22-3,

B#20;' =/+?31Q/ 6/)/.+7/8

./*%-%,$'.#+/; !9903:/./*%-%,$;%$#%&#;%$;

C#-/'DEE%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+;

<-22*T*C))-37

@,*#+%,$; $B%*SEXVGUDJ*=UECCU@*CVEC<DJU@*FGHH*A6Z

!2,),-#"; FP+,./*3L*(2/*73*/8(?+7-3,*?/,70/*L30*53(,.*9/39)/*7+0./7-,.*P/+)7P@*/19)351/,7@*70+-,-,.*+,8*
/8(?+7-3,^

())"%*#+%,$'<,=; !6K#$;#%%%I$ ())"%*#+%,$'>?)/;

./*%-%,$'@/A/";

!8:/07-2/1/,7*F3,2/,7

B#20;' 4+))+2/5 6/)/.+7/8

./*%-%,$'.#+/; !9903:/./*%-%,$;%A#%&#;%$;

C#-/'DEE%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+;

<-22*T*C))-37

4FCF*!0?P-7/?72

@,*#+%,$; !28+*=(9/02730/@*=C!KXC4*ED!6@*>X=F!E6@*FGHI*H"'

!2,),-#"; E/9)+?/1/,7*3L*/]-2-7-,.*2-.,+./*O-7P*231/*+88-7-3,+)*L0//27+,8-,.*+,8*O-,83O*2-.,2

())"%*#+%,$'<,=; !""#$;#%%%I; ())"%*#+%,$'>?)/;

./*%-%,$'@/A/";

'())*")+,,-,.*"/01-22-3,

B#20;' D]73, 6/)/.+7/8

./*%-%,$'.#+/; !9903:/./*%-%,$;%A#%&#;%$;

C#-/'DEE%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+; <0*"*E3./02

<-22*=*<?X)035

V*')3O/0*X,27+))+7-3,2

@,*#+%,$; BS*>DEJC*ED!6@*DaUDJ@*FGH&*$a6

!2,),-#"; C0/?7-3,*3L*+*L03,7*930?P

())"%*#+%,$'<,=; !""#$;#%%%I& ())"%*#+%,$'>?)/;

./*%-%,$'@/A/";

'())*")+,,-,.*"/01-22-3,

B#20;' V0/+2Q5*'0+,WQ5*+,8*
X0Q5

6/)/.+7/8

./*%-%,$'.#+/; !9903:/./*%-%,$;;M#%;#;%$;

C#-/'DEE%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+; <0*4-))-+1*T/))5

<-22*=*<?X)035

S0523,*<?G(.P*!0?P-7/?72

@,*#+%,$; $N*=[<<CEUECC=*F>D=C@*VEC!=SZ@*FGHB*;=6

!2,),-#"; F3,:/02-3,*3L*.+0+./*73*)-:-,.*0331*O-7P-,*7P/*)-:-,.*+??31138+7-3,

!#&/'J',E'99GR`U/?P=/0:`6F6+7+`F0527+)*E/93072`6F*E/93072`6/)/.+7/8*6/?-2-3,2*L30*?311-77//*+./,8+^097

Page 67



())"%*#+%,$'<,=; !""#$;#%%%II ())"%*#+%,$'>?)/;

./*%-%,$'@/A/";

'())*")+,,-,.*"/01-22-3,

B#20;' "0/,73, 6/)/.+7/8

./*%-%,$'.#+/; !9903:/./*%-%,$;%A#%&#;%$;

C#-/'DEE%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+; <-22*S+-,Q0-8./

<02*Y*<?<+P3,

@,*#+%,$; $N*=U*=UC"GCJ=*ED!6@*"ECJUDJ@*FGH;*A">

!2,),-#"; '-027*L)330*/]7/,2-3,*73*Q/*Q(-)7*+Q3:/*+,*/]-27-,.*9+07*3L*+*8O/))-,.^

())"%*#+%,$'<,=; !""#$;#%%%IM ())"%*#+%,$'>?)/;

./*%-%,$'@/A/";

'())*")+,,-,.*"/01-22-3,

B#20;' 4/27*T-0Q5*+,8*
UP(027+273,

6/)/.+7/8

./*%-%,$'.#+/; !9903:/./*%-%,$;%B#%&#;%$;

C#-/'DEE%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+; <0*c*<02*=1-7P

<-22*T*C))-37

UP/*T/,/L-?W*Y3,/2*"+07,/02P-9*>78

@,*#+%,$; H*FEDD<C*6EXKC@*JC4UDJ@*FGHA*A!G

!2,),-#"; C0/?7-3,*3L*+*2-,.)/*2730/5*2-8/*/]7/,2-3,

())"%*#+%,$'<,=; !""#$;#%%%N$ ())"%*#+%,$'>?)/;

./*%-%,$'@/A/";

'())*")+,,-,.*"/01-22-3,

B#20;' V0/+2Q5*'0+,WQ5*+,8*
X0Q5

6/)/.+7/8

./*%-%,$'.#+/; !9903:/./*%-%,$;%B#%&#;%$;

C#-/'DEE%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+; <0*!,80/O*F3?W0+1

<02*=*>+?/5

@,*#+%,$; UP/*X0Q5*<-))@*$MHd$MN*<X>>*>!JC@*VEC!=SZ@*FGHB*&JU

!2,),-#"; UO3*,/O*O-,83O*L0+1/*39/,-,.2*g+1/,8/8*8/2?0-97-3,h

())"%*#+%,$'<,=; !""#$;#%%%NN ())"%*#+%,$'>?)/;

./*%-%,$'@/A/";

'())*")+,,-,.*"/01-22-3,

B#20;' F)+77/0Q0-8./ 6/)/.+7/8

./*%-%,$'.#+/; E/L(2/./*%-%,$;$;#%&#;%$;

C#-/'DEE%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+; <0*U3,5*DiS0-/,

<0*J*4-))-+12

@,*#+%,$; E32/*F377+./@*SEX<=U!VC*ED!6@*SEX<=U!VC@*FGN&*NGC

!2,),-#"; "03932/8*/]7/,2-3,*73*7P/*0/+0*3L*7P/*P3(2/*?3,2-27-,.*3L*+*.03(,8*L)330*L+1-)5*0331@*$27*L)330*
Q/80331@*(7-)-75*0331@*73-)/7*+,8*/,d2(-7/

())"%*#+%,$'<,=; !""#$;#%%%NB ())"%*#+%,$'>?)/;

./*%-%,$'@/A/";

'())*")+,,-,.*"/01-22-3,

B#20;' G/2O+)) 6/)/.+7/8

./*%-%,$'.#+/; !9903:/./*%-%,$;%$#%&#;%$;

C#-/'DEE%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+;

<-22*!*<?63(.+))

<0*!))+,*=9//?P)5

@,*#+%,$; G/2O+))*V3)L*F)(Q@*FDUU!VC*>!JC@*V!ZUDJ

!2,),-#"; UP/*?3,270(?7-3,*3L*,/O*1+)/*+,8*L/1+)/*73-)/72*3,*7P/*.3)L*?3(02/*73*0/9)+?/*7P/*7O3*3)8*/]-27-,.*
73-)/72

!#&/'98',E'99GR`U/?P=/0:`6F6+7+`F0527+)*E/93072`6F*E/93072`6/)/.+7/8*6/?-2-3,2*L30*?311-77//*+./,8+^097

Page 68



())"%*#+%,$'<,=; !""#$;#%%%MN ())"%*#+%,$'>?)/;

./*%-%,$'@/A/";

'())*")+,,-,.*"/01-22-3,

B#20;' F)+77/0Q0-8./ 6/)/.+7/8

./*%-%,$'.#+/; E/L(2/./*%-%,$;$&#%&#;%$;

C#-/'DEE%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+; <0*c*<02*D)-:/0

<02*Y*<?<+P3,

<0*J/:-))/*"-?W+08

@,*#+%,$; UP30,?03L7@*UGDEJUDJ*FD<<DJ*ED!6@*UGDEJUDJ*GD[VG@*FGN&*HYU

!2,),-#"; UO3*2730/5*+,8*2-,.)/*2730/5*0/+0*/]7/,2-3,2

())"%*#+%,$'<,=; !""#$;#%%%MM ())"%*#+%,$'>?)/;

./*%-%,$'@/A/";

'())*")+,,-,.*"/01-22-3,

B#20;' G35)+W/*+,8*</3)2 6/)/.+7/8

./*%-%,$'.#+/; !9903:/./*%-%,$;$&#%&#;%$;

C#-/'DEE%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+; <0*6+:-8*G(])/5

<-22*=*<?X)035

@,*#+%,$; ;A*SCJJCU=*>!JC@*<CD>=@*FGHM*M!e

!2,),-#"; C0/?7-3,*3L*+*7O3*2730/5*2-8/*/]7/,2-3,*+,8*+*2-,.)/*2730/5*0/+0*/]7/,2-3,

())"%*#+%,$'<,=; !""#$;#%%%B$ ())"%*#+%,$'>?)/;

./*%-%,$'@/A/";

'())*")+,,-,.*"/01-22-3,

B#20;' G/2O+)) 6/)/.+7/8

./*%-%,$'.#+/; !9903:/./*%-%,$;%B#%&#;%$;

C#-/'DEE%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+; <0*<-?P+/)*S+073,

<-22*!*<?63(.+))

D4CJ*C>>X=*!EFGXUCFU=

@,*#+%,$; V302/P-))@*$$*6!4=UDJC*ED!6@*V!ZUDJ@*FGN%*HE"

!2,),-#"; C]7/,2-3,*3L*7-1/#0/,/O+)*3L*3(7)-,/*+9903:+)*D[U#;%%B#I;I&*d*6/13)-7-3,*3L*+*8O/))-,.*+,8*
/0/?7-3,*3L*+*,/O*8O/))-,.*P3(2/*g3(7)-,/h

())"%*#+%,$'<,=; !VJ#$;#%%$AM ())"%*#+%,$'>?)/;

./*%-%,$'@/A/";

"0-30*J37-L-?+7-3,*3L*!.0-?()7(0+)*430W2

B#20;' 4/27*T-0Q5*+,8*
UP(027+273,

6/)/.+7/8

./*%-%,$'.#+/; "0-30*+9903:+)*-2*,37*0/f(-0/8./*%-%,$;$;#%&#;%$;

C#-/'DEE%*/2;

(&/$+;())"%*#$+; <0*"/7/0*E//8

<02*=*>+?/5

F*4*Y3,/2

@,*#+%,$; S/,75*'+01@*=FGDD>*>!JC@*UG[E=U!=UDJ@*FGN$*%GG

!2,),-#"; !.0-?()7(0+)*Q(-)8-,.*L30*2730+./*3L*+.0-?()7(0+)*/f(-91/,7*+,8*1+?P-,/05

>,+#"'<KLM/2',E'())"%*#+%,$-'./*%0/0;'F:

U37+)*"/0*

!9903:/ HI

"0-30*+9903:+)*-2*,37*0/f(-0/8 $

E/L(2/ M

E/9307*U37+) I&

NKLL#2?',E'0#+#

!#&/'99',E'99GR`U/?P=/0:`6F6+7+`F0527+)*E/93072`6F*E/93072`6/)/.+7/8*6/?-2-3,2*L30*?311-77//*+./,8+^097

Page 69



Page 70

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	4 APP/11/01176 - Land north of Kings Parade, MARINE PROMENADE, NEW BRIGHTON - Change of use of unit 14, Wallasey waterfront retail park and leisure park from A3/A4 use to A1 pharmacy.
	5 APP/11/01512 - Barleyfield,Pensby, Wirral CH61 5UX - Erection of 8no. flats and 7no. houses, extension to road and associated landscaping.
	6 APP/12/00029 - 35 ELTHAM GREEN, WOODCHURCH, CH49 5NQ - Proposed two storey side/rear extension and single storey rear extension.
	7 APP/12/00031 - Scotts Country Produce, 12 BANKS ROAD, WEST KIRBY, CH48 4HB - Change of use from A1 to A5.
	8 APP/12/00101- Chetwynd House, WEXFORD ROAD, OXTON - Part change of use of Chetwynd territorial army barracks to incorporate a temporary fire station for the duration of the re-development of the existing Birkenhead fire station (programmed for 13 months) and siting of a temporary portakabin.
	9 APP/11/01501 - 22 BROUGHTON AVENUE, WEST KIRBY, CH48 5ER - Erection of a two storey side extension, single storey rear extension with internal alterations.
	10 APP/11/01538 - 63a ARGYLE STREET, BIRKENHEAD, CH41 6AB - Change of use from former office building to multiple occupancy building.
	11 APP/12/00062 - Oxton Vicarage, WEXFORD ROAD, OXTON, CH43 9TB - First floor side/rear extension above existing garage with internal and external alterations (Amended plan).
	12 APP/12/00081- Chris Pluck Betting Office, 61 OXTON ROAD, BIRKENHEAD, CH41 2TL - Change of use from offices above former betting shop to 2, two bedroom flats and front boundary wall and gates.
	13 APP/12/00114 - 26 CROFT LANE, BROMBOROUGH, CH62 2DD - Retrospective planning permission for extension to front of garage.
	14 APP/12/00139 - 1 BLUNDELLS DRIVE, MORETON, CH46 8SP - Single storey rear extension.
	15 Planning Appeals Decided Between 24/02/2012 and 14/03/2012.
	16 Planning Applications Decided Under Delegated Powers Between 24/02/2012 and 14/03/2012.

